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19th September, .

Dear Mark,

I send herewith a Synopsis of the Chapters of my biography
and the Introduction. This is the work of Fred Archer who
has written several books and who is seeking a publisher in
the United States. If you could send this copy to your agen:
on the basis of finding a suitable publisher and if the arr.ne-
ments are satisfactory to the author Fred Archer, 126 01d bope
N “fffg_—-;> Road, Kingston 6, Jamaica, W.I., then such sum as is agreed
a ﬂpr‘ betveen your agent and Mr. Archer will be payable out of the
nyx’ proceeds.

I would prefer that all arrangements be conducted between your
agent and Mr. Archer as I do not wish to be invo}veﬂ(financially.

There will be a wide market in the entire Caribbean for my book.
Already the Sun newspaper, the Trinidad!Guardian are seeking
rights of republication. I have no doubt the papers in Jamaica
and indeed the entire Caribbean will be making the same approzches.

From the U.X. point of view my own contacts - Lord Cudlipp
formerly of I.P.C. and my B.B.C. and I.T.¥. contacts in London
will be given an opportunity of using the material under suitable
arrangements. .

We are concerned with getting a reputable agent who could do the
ground work and enter into some agreement with Mr. Fred Archer
for the U.S. market.

—— ~ ton &

It was a pleasure meeting you and I look forward to our renewed
association in the near future.

Yours, .

L

-
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e ki a of Sir iy one Jmokhuo

by ¥red Aivhex

Symopsis of chapters:

The Cage of the Conguering Counsel

Meét the real-life Perry Mason! The world's most successful lawyer

213
(vide Guinness Book of Records), he has to date defended 2 clients

oharged with murder and has not lost a single case. Six cases lont pt
first trial he won on appeal, two before that ultimate legal tribumnl,
the Privy Council. He has defended in the U.K. and most of the Britis
Caribbean Countries - except Trinidad where the then Bar Association
objected. Was it felt he would monopolise oriminal practice?
The Case of the Dubious Doctor

Son of Guyana'§ first Indian Solicitor, nephew of first Indian K.C.y
he and his two brothers (both now eminent lawyers) played court trial
games as children. Started school debating society, anéd argued first moot
80 peruuéaivnly that even'his opponent Joined in unanimous vote. Family
had too many members in law already (present total, 16 Judges and lawyers),
and insigted Lionel should become a dootor. Two years of medical study
at Bart's in London ended abruptly when, witnessing his first opexation,
he fainted-at the sight of blood. Sent baock to London to do law he got
through 18 months' work for bar finals in three months.

The Case of the Unexcelled Uncle

His unole, J.A. Luockhoo, was the country's leading trial lawyer, and had

defended in 50 murder cases without defeat (69 outof 71 was his final total..




4 se medenlald L] A Py

—hane r o a w o

) X-2 -a'-?G,)

. PR PR R
Te gutiles ¢ ceN vt gk wtaw UBaudre BEZ daxve ame x o

b o pien Lhe T e L0 negnitiole
e Coego ef by Luel: Whsizoniy

The goldrmiih's wile buG ¢Lled altex driviting a poisoned glas. o1l mijk.
A previous wife had died 3y a simiiiar oiroumstances. For the first Lime
Lionel Luokhoo heard the death eentenoce pronounced on a olient, There w.
then no right of appeal. E¢ fought up to-the Privy Counail for a hearing.
When leave was granted and he won the appeal his thirteenth murder can..
that had seemed to be dead unluoky, established his reputation and gained s
place in the lav books. At a celebration party the olient offered him a
ceremonial drink - a glass of milk.

The Case of the Xing-of-all-Trades

Fo less likely Trade Union boss could have been imagined than the suave
young lawyer. Yet four workers' unions in turn invited him to become
President. He won them benefits without strikes, and defended a worker
accused of murdering a wife-seduoing estate manager,

The Case of the Counterfeii Coiner

faking time out from murder, Lionel Luckhoo has fbught many unususl
_ oriminal cases. In one of these stories orime paid double because the

money was genuine -~ £t was the 'coiner' who was ocounterfeit!
The Case of the Archdemon Rum

Rum has triggered murder many times. In one oase it became the agent of
s Bleaaic *frame-up' that Lionel Luokhoo prevented in the last dramatio
moments of the trial.
The Case of-the Unseen Hanpman

Four men had been seen to attack the viotim tha% morhing, leaving him
prostrate dbut alive. Hﬁ;huevé;ihg came his dead body was found hanging

from a tree ==~ but no one had seen the hangman.

o
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dhe Conp of $ho Galle. “uglagor

Leadine hectio 1iio in politios and sport, Liorel is four times inyor
of Qeorgetown, Iresident of Turf Club for 15 years: membexr-of thr Teogialative
Counoil, Minister without PFortfolio, President of the Olympio Asroociation
and much more. Kis reforms as Mayor and an original theoxy of horse-
breeding.

Phe Case of the Murderous Malady

Fo one knew why he had committed the murderous attack until Lionel Luckhoo

propounded the theory that the diseaze_had driven him to kill.

The Case of the Cagey Communigt

Prime Minister Cheddi Jagan (like Fidel Castro) did not adnit he wvas
& Communist when he came tc pover. A four-hour cross-examination in Court

by Lionel Luckhoo forced the admission from him for the first time.

?he case of the Dying Bridegroom

The prominent U.S. politicten ab;oonded to the vést Indies with a suitcacse
full of money and a gold-digging girlfiiend. Luockhoo's ocross-examination
of a priest caused their death-bed marriage to be annulled.

The Case of the Dupliocate Piplomat

¥o looks like Napoleon, but has the diplomatic flair of a Talleyrand.
A; High Commipsionexr to London, Ambassador to Paris, Bonn and the Hague, ho
was the only diplomat to represent two couniries, with two flags on his car
and two separate missions. When the Queen met him she would ask, "Whioh hat
are your wearing today, Sir Lionel?" The oritical and amusing situations

this dual representation brought about. His reminiscences of de Gaulle,

eadera.

¥

Narold wWileon and other jpolitiocal 1
[

o
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greviest Comyf baciee 7 - lu Lo oustouy frev an kEnglish wife becer  on
Engitop Judué. Aftor wiiu viuinry a ucw olient confessold he had snt “ice
to hia own house murxdering his wife and two children = the orl~ o:. - Imabhou
ever turged dovn fLlat. 55$glehandedly, he has raised his four ohiiuren
since the divoroe. Miu 16-year-old daughter maid recently, "Daddy, you are
the best father and mother in the wbrld." o
The Case of the'Disappearing Double

-The,cbnntry boy oame to the big oity and found himself acoused of rape
and murder. Lionel Luckhoo proved that the street lamp the witness claimed
{0 have seen him by had not bee 1it - and the 'double' of the accused he
pointed out to the jury.made a hurried exit from Couxt.

The Case of the Political Cow

Politiocal enemity between a Prime Minister and an ex-Prime Minieter leads
to a Jegal wrangle over a Cow. ,bionel Luckhoo has represented the Prime
Ministers of four countries in oivil aotipns. One says of him, "Hoé the
worldts most successful lawyer but the world's biggest sucker!" - because of
tﬁe nodest fees he charges. ‘

The Case of the Blindfolded Witness

‘The counixy's biggest bank rodbbery, e guerd murdered, five employees held

‘as hostages. Only one of the witnesses had been blindfolded, but it was

she vho vas oexrtain she oould identify the aococused.

ThL Case of the Offending Hands

Even after-they chopped off his hands the thieving giant wgs still th?

nost dangerous man in the community.
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ihe Cape of h _Jdvijels 5itcwos

after many times deolining, Iionel Luckhoo sct_pled an aproinin-nt nu o
High Couxrt Judge - and found himself otill = .:; as defence ocounsel whrn
relavant questions went unasked or unanqu;ed. Despite hie fairness, one
natavrious oriminal blamed and - vatened him after being convioted'- then
engineered a daring escape by leaping from a court window to a confederate’s

motor-cycle below.

The Case of the Dumbstruck Defendant

Back at the Bar, Lionel Luckhoo had to decide how %o defend a man aooused
of murder who had lost his powei of speech.

The Case of the Angry Amazon

She was gigaﬁéfestatuesque, had flirted with the Prince of Walen'(later
Duke of Vindsor). so strong that she could 1ift up two men ard throw them
out of a bar-room. Then she was found deaﬁ with 24 cuélass slashes on her
b;dy, and her diminutive husband was accused of, murder.

The Case of the Constant Christian
Lionel Iuckhoo as a firm, not fanatioal, upholder of the Christian faith.

He writes on religion from the layman's point of view, and spekks in churches
of all denéminations.

A
The Case of the Vicarious Viotor

A legal case that is unique. Becaus; Lionel Luckhoo is tinavailable and
go will acoept no other.oounaol, a man aoocused of masterminding a plot to
ki1l hic miptress's huabané defends himself on a charge of murdexr. ILuckhoo
viaits him in hie prison cell during the three weeks trisl, advises him on

the oross-examination of witnesses, what arguments to put to judge and Jury
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hie Jatest tiiumiie,  ur vae Tirsd uvefeate The case cuntilnuen.

Fot lieted above but to bg iholuded are the cases of the headlers corpse}
the parents charged with the ritual mui&er of tﬁeir childy the uncle who
framed hie boy nephew for murder; the man freed of murder whq wvgs awarded
a rgrple Ieart; the men who killed his best friend in defending hig fr#h.-
the wedding night muxrders; and others,
Also Lionel Luckhoo's commente on his cases end his views (am told %o the
writer) on oriminals, judgec; Jurles, prosecutors, wiinesses -~ formed
during 38 years as a‘trial lawyer with an unrivelled record of success.
Illustrations ’ .

Many photographs are available, including Lionel Luckhoo being knighted
by Queen Elizabeth (the first time a pictuxe of the oceremony was alloved),
with de Gaulle and other world-celebrated figures, with family, and with

grateful clients freed of muxder charges. Aleo scenes of orimes and court
oxhibits,

Lengths
'100,000 words approx.
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1. The Cave of ihs Conguering tovunsel

Who oan matoh his record of triumphant advoocaoy
and the wonderful verdicts he won from the Juries? ~

-~ Lord Birkett on Sir Edward Marshall Hall

%he feud with the neighbours had come to orisis point. Blood was
ahout to run. -*Me. to00.0ld,' Karamat said to his son. ‘You kill ‘em,
Jne-ona. Me got money. Me take Lionel for you.'

Young karamat went out and ki}led. Two people died.

Inocitement to mur@er? That was what the prosechtion called it. Voxds
8 witness claimed to haYe overheard became the main basis for charges of
wilful homicide.

Whatever else they might mean, those words include one of the highest
tributes ever paid to & lawyer. 0ld Karamat and his son wexe willing to

gamble their 1ife on Lionel Luckhoo's ability %o save then from the.gallovs. ’

Cage Ho.2 The eminent Guyanese lawyer, wealthy landowner and former
Cabinet Minister va; about to be arrested for murder. Two eye-witnesses
were ready to swear that he had shot an unarmed man at point-blank range.
Bis‘vifo said she would go to Engleond to find him a lawyer. 'I want you
‘40 have the best lawyer in the world.'

The husband said, 'I agreo with you. I need the best lawyer in the
woild., Déh't‘go:to‘nngland. Got me Lionel Luckhoo.'

#This and other cases referred %o in this chapter are dealt with

more fully later on.
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Froole e weae L a0 Ale e 2 viowin game 40, wier « Da
huwe nt night. Shey o, 2iced to pay double the brisf fee be wenla i &
for defending the acauserd ;L he agreed to relinquish the camre., He tol12
then it vanunot rossible. .

'Very well,' they safi. 'We undersiand you have to apfear. We will
lfill pay you any fee you.name, and all we ask is give a little slack.'
Keaning, don't try your hardest.

Seither heaven nor hell issue statistics. God alone know; the numbers
of 9ouls His vicars on earth have speeded on their upward flight, or saved
from atumbling into the fiery furnace. As with priests, so with doctorss
their worst mistakes are quietly buried; and to trumpet success is forbidden
by & professional ethio that makes a pretence to equality the keystone of
oonspiracy. By oontrast the work of a trial lavyer is on public display.
When two sides are in opposition there must be a losexr for every winner.
Toss & coin a million times and you will get an equal division between
heads and tails. Similarly‘it‘can be predioteq that over & long run the
absolutely averase lawyer will show an absolute 50% record of success and

~t?11uro. A lavyer who wins 60% of his ocases must be good, with a 75% score
he becomes outatanding, and at 90% ... vhat shall ue say? Phenomenal?

. vhat word then is left to desoribe Lionel Luckhoo, who has won the verdiot
to‘ the defence in 269 nurder trials vithouv & single defeat?

Haybo it is simpler to illustrate it as an instance of faot having'
outdistanced fiotion. Erle Stanley Gardner, a lawyer himself, vas often
no;used pﬁ stretching the bounds of goaaibility by allowing Perry Mason
to win overy case. Literary licence was the only ples his oritice would
consider in mitigation of the offencc. Yet Gardener, in his novels,
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comiputsbed Pery o Sacough Jover ihen 70 courtroom trlw e 0]
tceld. Lionel Tuckhoo's unbroken run of suocess in mur?  =aser ir
. throe timen ﬁhut numbes.

SThe first of many morninge I spent in LIonel Luckhoo's office wae
3ike walking into the beginning of a Perry Mason story. His secretexy,
‘Miss Indira Singh, comes him and cajoles him in Della Street fashion into
;eeing en unexpected client. Two people entored, husband and wife. The
husband has shot an unarmed man ihe night before, and is ;xpécting to be
oharged with murder. o

Luckhoo gives the advice Mason might offer; *Go home, If the police
oomo and arrest you, don't make any ata%ement. If they hurt you, even
if they use @ tourniquet, still say nothing; They won't kill you == gnd
it's your neck you are qaving, remember! Tell them only, “"When I have
geen my lavyér I will meke a full statepent.” Just keep repeating that.
Nothing more.'

" Phe man looks scared and doubtful. .

'Dén't worry,' Luckhoo reassures him. 'You won't afterwafda have to
nﬁke the full statement. Once I am called the onus for refusing will then
be on me.' Ne adds a last warning. 'Doq't tell me later you have made
.a statement saying how the killing tock place, or how you believe it
happened.*® .

Ne turns. to the wife. 'If the police take him let me know at once, I
will £ind out where he is being held and go vee him., Were there any
vi;necses?' A . '

The wife, & handsome vomaﬁ, ig calmer than her shaken husband. B5he

. says theore wvere aovoral.vi?nesse' whom she knovn.‘

'Give me their names. Probably the police will have taken statements
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e fhoom o ell hy nowe Al VN'é havé X can't iaku statemen- - IF eyl
not given any statementis I can fnduire into their version.'
There are invesfigators «= ex-police deteotives and law clerks -- b
"uses part-time for leg-work. Kow he calle one of them and instructs him
to interview the witnesses the wife of the olient has named.
But sgain like Fexry Ha;on {the repcated comparison just cannot be
avoided), and unlike any other p¥actising lawyexr one can think of,
Lionel Luckhoo cannot resist takinz part 1nx1nvestigation9 hsﬁself. Once
he walked 15 miles to find andinterview workers in the fields who might
.hsvo seen & fleeing suspect. In a dozen or more murder cases his own
investigations at the scene of the crime have played a decisive part in
vinning & verdict. Sure enough he later went to view the scene of the shootin;
in whioh his new client vas involved. It was & pool room behind a bar-
restaurant. ILionel noted from the bloodstains the dizection.in which
the body had fallen. He estimated the distances from doors and tables
that night prove to be impoxtant, the widih of the meshvork round the
bar that obstructed the view from eér?ain angles. When the time ocame to
cr?hs-cxamine witnenses in oourt he would know what they oould or could
not, should ox Bhould.not, have aeen; . )
The second olient that morning is a man accused of forgery. Middle-aged,
.rospaotable, his whole career now in Jeopardy, he weeps and literally
- kneels before the desk as he pleads ;1th Tionel Luockhoo to esave him. The
tears are not uncommon in that office, but the kneeling is more than Luckhoo

6an stomach. 'Get up!' he says harshly. 'You kneel only to God, not %o

me.' . :" 7 ’ : : N
The thirxd and fourth are both oivil cases. One concern§ a dispute over
a will, the other a matter of habeus corpus. Apari from the last, so

startlingly unususl that it could make legal history, 1%t {s all fairly

typiocal of & morning when he is not in court. At this time Lionel has
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. gt ninrder oanes pcaﬁlh;, wibich {8 aboul averego. Onow. v = tie w;.
co=ee avalting trisl bed shot up to twenty, he stop) -d taking rew canvy,
but re-umed when the number dropped to sixteen. Ne is vastly overvorked.
Wilh 70 cases in hand altogethexr, half of them o¥1minai, he decide? that

vexy week to take no more until the list wae reduced.

Except for murder.

.g. ) .' e

Lionel_huohhoo ie eapy to describe. Ne looks like Napoleon., Wwhen he
wes ¥igh Commissioner %o the Court of St. James, the London Preas
photographeis agked pim to put hie hat on sideways and stick & hand inside
his Jacket in the traditionsl pose. Such flummery was éuperfluous.

Without props or make-uf he is a closer lookalike to the Emperor than
Brando, Boyer or Steiger ever aohieved on film. In repose, after vorking
on a brief until weary, it is the dbrooding look of a Napoleon in exile.

Yet in a way the comparison is deceptive. xwhe stern, unyielding and
imperious Napoleonic traits are seldom.iﬁ evidence, and when evident are
merely assumed ror‘courtréom effeot. Eis natural powers a charm and gift

" of persusaion méro reminiscent of a Talleyrand.

‘When he determined to 'set his ‘cap', as ho puts 1%, at being a great
davyer, Lionel took stop of his physical assets. They did not please him
as being of éhe kind that oould dominate a ocourtroom. Ne was five feet
fiye-and-a-half inches tall. Ee could not forget the half foot that was
lacking, not even the half inch. Tha oommanding height of a Marshall
Bail had boon~don1ed him, Reither.ig:;hose days did he have a frontal
bulge he oould decorate with a gold watoh-chain. (That.touchod.of Napoleonio

" embonpoint has been added since!) So what had naturo.given him? A candid

ENTET
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and he likes people to iike him, Hie ocoummon greetins: YHell  my friend;’
nokee those he meets feol that it is more than a formal salute. F;ionﬂlin00=
does not ;1n Gaaec in court, but it keeps judges and juries in a mood to
listen,
Fonetheless, he does domipate the courtroom. KNormally with a witness
he is coéxins rather than combative, Heédlesa belligerance oan rebound
4f a vitness made defiant then withholds the revealing answer. fet when
_it 18 called for the velvety voice can change, can pierce like a stiletto.
Lionel treate Jndses with an old=-world courtesy that haa gone out of fashion,
. KEven vhen angered he does not loge his tempexr, but he has been known to
respond té blatantly bad rulings with smooth sarcasm., Qne Judge, after
much prevarication o;er'a submission, ended by saying, 'I'm afraid I must
rule against you.' Ne vaa~ansvered: 'You are perfeotly right to be afraid,
. !ou¥ Nonour. When this matter is considered by a higher tridunal your
fears will bve fully Justified.* They were.

One day a man came into Lionel Luockhoo's office. _'Ia talking to &ou
1iko .tadking to a priest?' he asked. ‘'Nothing I say can be repeated?’

' *  Lionel conf;rméd that their conversation had absolute privilege.
'Then name your fee. I'll pay you anything. I wvant to get rid of
my wife. Just tell me how to do it safely, and I will do it.'

" That was one time Lionel Luckhoo.did lose his temper and threatened to
call the police. Ke was incensed at being asked to devise a foolproof
method of murder. Yet when another would-be olient walked in and confoased,
'I have just killed my wife!' Lionel nffered the sheerful comfort, 'That's

‘a minor otfenoo.; I¢ may have ‘been just vhat the man needed to pull him

‘ together. Othervise the seeming flippanoy ig out of charactexr foxr he is

" the least callous of men.
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out in unlikely plaves., To believe that to be sexious is 4o be
is a confusion of triviai minds. The first time he was knighted hy
Quesn Elizabeth (he has been knighted twice; once for legnl, once for
€iplomatic ;erbioea), shie said to him after the dubbing. 'You looked
vexry grave, Sir Lionel,®
" *Yes, Ma'am,' he replied. 'I was thinking of what would happen if
You took a short cut from one shoulder to the other with the -eword.'
ﬁis most harrowing momenis are while vaiéing for the Juxy‘to bring
in a verdict.” He passes the time doodling and reviewing the evidence
" for an apreal -- just in case. Six times Lionel has heard the death
sentence pronounced on clieéts. and has then won the cases on appeal.
Twice, to achieve vioctory, he hAs had {0 go before the.ultimate legal
tribunal, the Privy Council in London. Far morxe often, of oourse, after
the harrowing oomes the immediate reward of hearing the foreman of the
3q:y declare,.'Not Guilty.* .
Lionel Luokhoo has never kept a judge walting. It upsets him 1f‘he has
.%o rush into court at the last moment. KHe likes to arrive early, get his
" books and papers in oxrder, and settle down for at least five minutes before
the court is in session. Whether the issue is large or small, Lionel is in
a state of nerves, like an actor awaiting'his opening line, until the
" moment oomes for his to rise and say, 'Your Honour, I represent the defendant.'
Then the tension vanishes and he ia completely immersed in the case ... until
next morning when it starts all over again. After all the years, the
. hundreds of cases, 'It's still a he;};pf a thing,' he says; 'To know that
& man's whole future may be deoided %y your presentation of hBs care -~ no
malter vhether 1t's a question of money, im?riaonmenf,‘pr saving him from

being hanged.' s e e e -
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' "It was charged agsinst Sooraiea that he made the worse appeaxr the
bettex oaee; Demosthenes, Cicero, every advocate in every age, has had
" %o face the acousation. Why do you defend an unworthy cause? Beyond all
doudbt, many a guilty man has owned his freedom %o a clever counsel. And
lav-bidaing oitizens, who cannot imagine they ever will bein need of a
defender, find this disturbing %o their peace of mind. Inevitably, the
question came before Dr. Samuel Johnson. 8ir William Forbes had said he
thought an honest lawyer should never‘undertake a cause which he was
latisfied.vas not a Just one. Boswell records the blunt answer.

*S8ir,' said Dr. Johnson, 'a lawyer has no business with the Ju;tice
or injustice of the ocause vhich he underitakes es.. The Justice or injustioe
éf the ocause is to be decided by the Judge. Consider, Sir, what is the
purpose of ocourts of justioce? It is that every man shall have his case
fairly tried by men appointed to {ry causes ..es & lawyer is not to-usurp.
the province of the jury or the judge and determine what shall be the
effect of thé evideyoé or the result of legal argument.... If lawyers
vere to undertake no such causes un%il they were sure that they were just,
a man night be precluded ~altogether from a trial of his olaim, though
uere it judicially examined it might be found & very just claim.'

The greatest of English advocate Thomas Erskine, put i% as plainly
- when he defended Tom Paine. 'If the advooate refuses to defend from what
he 'may think of the oharge or the defence. he assumes the character of the
Judge nay, he assumes it befors the hour of Jjudgment «s.s and puts the .

influence of a perhape mistaken opinion into the scale against the accused.'*

*#Lionel Luckhoo's vicws on how many of his clients were guilty, and the

proper roles of defender, proseocutor, judge and ju:y wvill appear in

other ochapters.
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Und-~x theg rulé of lev u éeﬁ is legully innocent until.a Jory pes
decided he is guilty. Every accused is allowed a defender, whoso duty it 3o ¢
say for him what he would say for himself were he able., If the Siate, with
- all its resources pitted ag-inst a lone advocate, oannot then prove to any
tvelve ordinary ocitizens that the accused is guilty beyond a resonable doubt,
‘surely he is entitled to éo free. .

What the defender should be, ﬁnd seldom %B, given credit.for is the
salvation of those who, deprived of his advocaoy, might have been wrongfully
-convic$ed, Under the best legal systems there are more miscarriages of Jjustic:
{than moet.of us ocare to remember. Such lists should be immeasuradly
longer if we had to add the innocence freed through fine and fearless
advooacy; oonversely, they wou1§ be shorter if the best counsel had been
_available to all.

While admiring the art of the advocate it is easy to lose siéht of the
faot that human lives and happiness depend on his every performance.
Lionel Luckhoo does not forget it nor could he if he would. To walk down
the street with him, to pass through any town or village in Guyana, is
sure to bring a remindex. ' .

.A young man oomes hp to him, 'Yoﬁ dontt knéd me.; he says, 'But you
. got my father off a murder charge. If you hadn't I wouldn't be here,
because I wasn't born then.'
' Two middle-aged men oome from two hundred miles up-country to bring him
a’gift of pavepaw, a fruit he speoially likes. Years ago they were Jointly
ao&ueed of murder, and his skill saved them from the xope. They still

remember,
Eis car stops outside a country store. The group of men standing there
beoome wildly excited. They call out to someone insides 'Come quiokly,

George! 1It's the man.ﬁﬁo goé }éu off the murder chnrge. It's Lionel.'

w2 e i e, g amee o




X'Z‘ &*3(,5/)

Buch roenes ere enscied wherevexr he goes. The {three bes?i jae- o

_¥n Quyana wust be those of Iorbes Burnham, The Prime Ministexr, Cheddl Jagm:-.

the lLeader of the Opposition, and ILionel Luokhoo. Ile, too, has been in
ﬁolitios. In the nineteen-fifties when Bgrnham and Jagan were allied he
formed a party to oppose'boﬁh, and met with disastrous defeat at the polls.
It is a deepér and more personal Tecognition than that awarded to the
political figure which he néwv receives. HKe is greeted as the Iriend of
people in trouble, the defender vho won freedom for them, thei¥ relatives
or their friends, when a situation seemed hopeless. ’
The Victoria Law Courts, scene of so many triumphs are across the street,
8ireotly faocing ﬁionel Lﬁckhoo's office. But even today he will travel
the breadth of the countxry for a-preliminary inquiry into a capital charge.
It is not for the money. Errol Barrow, vwhen hé was Prime Minister of
Barbados, once said to Lionel, 'You are not the Qorld'e most successful
lawyer but the world's biggest sucker,' as a comment on the fees he charges.
Foxr a long time now, judges,~law$ers and friends have been asking.

Lionel Luckhoo why he does no% stop and so preserve an undefeated record.

v?azily his pride will not allow him o ease up, or to weight the odds by

taking only the less diffioult oases ==~ at least two of the trials now

‘pending are likely to rahk among the toughest he haus faced. But the real
.answer, I think, is that he can resist neither the human appeal nor the
- challenge of his skills.

Tionel's own oomment on his stupendous record is, 'I think I have an

.inoredible amount of luok. It has stood me in great stead over a number

of cases and over a number of years.' 'No_déuht luok, by whatever name

: . 2D
you oall it, does play a part in 1ife. It does not come 209 times in
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averasgion. 1f luok v-nt his way on soue cases, they are countext -y need

by othere in which §t secemed, as with Sieera, that even the stars ju
their oourses were against him.

Cexrtainly anyone booked on a murder charge needs-either luck or
Luckhoo. It may be bettexr to have both, but given a choioce .... well,

Lady Luck is an inconstant nymph, Luckhoo is ever indomitable in the
fight for victory.

a J—& vh
Two _hundred and nine: That number will be out of date before you

read ft. Will it still be rising, higher .and highex? Oxr will the

"longest 2in of suocess in legal histoxy have come %o an end?
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.lottor,\writing information
' CHRISTINE MILLER-~ LETTER FROM HER ISISTER SAYING THERE WAS A MAN AND LADY

ON TV WAS S0 UPSET THE TADY WAS CRYING OVER HER MOTHER.
THE-MAN HAD BEEN AS FAR AS GUYANA AND THEY WOULD NOT IET HIM ANY FARTHER.

I7 WAS SO MUCK ON 7.V,

L.C. DAVIS-=~-e== WICHELLE WAGNER GETS LETTERS FROM KIM SAYING HOW MUCH HE
NiSSES-WKEMr-- SAYS I? WILL EE A YEAR OR TWO BEFORE WN CAN COME. BECAUSE OF HIS
CHILDREN, ( ONE NOT OF AGE) -

SAYS HE COULD BRING SOME SUPPLIES OVER HERE BY PLANE- IF WE WANTED HIM TO.
WOULD COST. HIX $250.00 300,00 ROUND TRIP TO DO SH. SR

LETTER T0 JJ.-- NE SAYS HE HAS AN AIRFRAME AND POWER PLANT JET LICENSE. THESE
LICENSE ARE GOOD ANYWHERE IN THE WORLD. HE CAN INBPECT OR SIGN OFF ANY AIR
. CRAPT FLYING, IF YOU FLY INTO ANY COUNTRY AND THEY GROUND THE CRAFT FOR
. { "MECHANICAL REASONS I CAN OK IT 0 FLY, THESE LICENSE DO NOT HAVE ANY NO EX
* L. PIRATION DATE ON THEM.
&R}ém wg WOK ON AN ARECRAP? PRIOR T0 6 MONTHS, WHETHER IT IS OURS OR AN
: RART CO.,
- [ I TALKED TO JEK BEAM AKD NORMAN INAMES AND THEY BAID I COUDLDG GET A JOB OVER
/. THEIR, ##&# THE TEMPLE WON"T LET ME COME AND SEE ABOUT IT,e#xesss T DON
. ; DON"T WANT TO QUIT HERE BECAUSE I DON"T WANT 0 LOSSE MY LICENSE.
. ®* JRLL ME MHAT T0 DO. o Loy
~ ® WYCHELLE WAGNER-= NNTOTHER LETTER TO HER SAYS YOU CAN ASK FATHER IF I CAN PA¥
200K m*&%mo YOU GAN SPAY AWHILEJ.( IP I CAN"T GET OVER THERE FOR A YR
OR TWO.) IET ME KNOW IP YOU EVER GO TO GBORGETOWN FOR A WEEK OR SO, OR TO WORK
AT WE TEMPLE. I WILL COME DOWN FOR THREE OR FOUR DAYS, IAM SAVING SOME MONEY
PO PAY ME AND RONAIDS WAY( HIS 8ON) THEIR OR PAY YOURS BACK.,

E I

ROBERTA WASEe~e=e & BANBE¥p=(A ROBERTA ( I PRESUME DAUGHTER) HAD TO GO TO THE
HOSPERADwmowess EECEUSE SHE HAD TAKEN AN OVERDOSE OF REDS, I THINK THEY SAID
SHE TOOK 35 REDS AT ONE TIME, ARD TOOK 15 OF SOME OTHER KIND OF PILL. AND THE
GUY SHE IS STAYING WITH IS A HYPE., A LANEY WAS FOUND ZAYING CLOSE TO ROBERTAS
HOUSE IN A FPIEID., SHE IS BEINNY, TOLD GEORGIE TO LEAVE CLAY ALONE OR SHE IS
GOING TO GET HURT, ’

wsness SEALL SHE GET THE LETTER777&ERESEEESLEOELEX

GARKES ~-= LETTER FROM COOKIE TAYLOR DID NOT FINISH THE LETTER AND
1395 TR IS PRRT 1. "

PELSS OF HER SON ROY, SAYS HIS PIMPING DXYS ARE OVER, A WHITE GIRL NAMED LEE
JOHNSON, WAS ROYS NO, I. LADY AND THEY HAD A BABY. LATER LEE GOT A PLACE OF
HER OWN., AND SHE WOULB PURN TRIX FROM HER PAD, - THIS JOHN CAME 20 HER PAD

HE HANDED HER AN ENVELOPE OF MONEY, WHEN SHE RETFURNED FROM .ANOTHR ROOM SHE SAW
HIM SWITCH THE BONEY, THEY STARTED PIGHTING , AND HE BEAT HER REAL BAD, ALL
THIS TINE THE BABY WAS ON THE PRO6R BED. LEE GOT OUT OF HIS GRIP GOT HER

GUN AND SHOT KIM IN THE CHEST WITH A 22 CALBIER PDSTOL HE GRAB THE GUN FROM HEI
AND SHOT HER THREE TIMES IN THE CHEST AROUND THE NECK AREA AND INHER HAND. HE
TO0OK OFF., LEE WENT DOWN THE HALL ASK FOR HELP BEFORE THEY COULD HANG THE PHOK
UP SHE DROPPED DEAD, ROY WAS AT HOME AT THE TIME, AND WHEN ROY GOT THERE SHD
WAS ALREADY DEAD, THIS WAS ON TV 700, ROY WENT CRAZY, HE EEPT SAYING SHE IS NO

P L e e
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"HE IS NOT DEAB.,° ROY }MS THE BABY YER PARENTS OFFERED "50,000 FOR THE BABY

JT_HE KEPT HER, ROY STARTED SHOOTING HERION ( SNORTED I'I')

s POUND HIMSELP GETTING HOOKED, BUT HE STARTED LEAVING IT ALONE(®#%## THE LETTER

DS HERE, ( LETTER NOT PINISHED, NOT SIGNED) SAYS ON THE ENVELOPE, PART. I.) SO
GJESS MORE IS COMING,)®##e## HOW SHOULD THIS BE HANDLED? SHOULD SHE BE TOLD,

[VEN THE LETTER? OR WHAT, ###& NOT GOING TO TAKE THE NEWS VERY.WELL,

A‘IRICIA BOWMANe~e PICTURE BRCM STEVEN N, MCINTOSH SAYING * HOLDING ON WHEN LOV E
S GONE® WE BOTH DERSERVE EACH OTHER"S LOVEs LOVE ALWAYS AND FOREVER, PICTURE O F
I HIN AND A-BABY??? WIRTE BACK HE SALYS. I DON"T KNOW WHAT THIS MEANS AS HE IS
U BUPPOSE BE WITH.PUMPKIN WINTERS, I THOUGHT?9??7?7???7? SHALL SHE GET IT,

EI.-E-A DUNCAN ietter from WALTER DUNCAN. BAYING BK HER HOW MUCH LONGER
f i

!
' SHE WANTS T0 STAY,. }"ﬂEN” YOUR ARE READY IAH READY T0 SEND OR COME BACK FOR YOU.

.

HOW ARE YOU DOING IN m 'HOT WEATHER, mm YOU ARE READY BRING RECINA AND EBONY |
4 .
nm You, A ‘ : !

v

*

: / .
regina duncanee LEPTER FRG& DAD, SAYS HE IS8 RAVING MONEY FOR HER V OLLEGE EDUOATION !

, | DO YOU THINK NBUR uo'mzn IS IMPROVING WHERE? SAYS EBONY AND HER MOTHER WILL NEED
! HER FURTHER UP THE ROAD SO PLEASE CONTINUE TO PREPARE YOUR SELF FOR THE FUTURE,
 WANTS HER 70 GO Ao coz.t.mn T00,

v _’l, I

" RICHARD PARRee ,RI‘!ES !0 PAITY CARTMEL, JACK BEAM XEN RORTON SAYS HE HAS BEEN
g STGPPED FROM QEDING IoR UAKIHG ANYMORE DIRECT DONATIONS TO JONESTOWN, :
? seys IN JACKS mm Syﬂ. STOPPED HIM FPROM MAKING ANY DIRECT DONATIONS TO JONESTOWN

f DOROTHY PACIONE~~ 'WFOTE A LETEER 70 BRUCE OLIVER ARD SAYS EVEN THOUGH HE AND
'} SHANDA ARE SEPARTATED SHE CONSIDERS MIM MER SON STILL, WANTS TO HEAR FROM HIM IS
. SEFDING HIM SOMETHING, *e¢ SHALL HE GET THE LEPTER?7TT®**sax -
¢ / J )
crmzsmm YOUNG-<~-, LETTER FROK GUY, GUY YOUNG,  BAYS HE WANTS TO BE HERE
' WITH HER, EVIDENTLE SHE HAS GOTTEN 8UT A LETTER SOMEHOW LAYING A HEAVI TRIP ON
HIM ABOUT JUDY FIOWERS( SHE WROTE ONE WE DID NOT MAIL IT) AND SO SHE HAS GOTTEN
T THROUGH SOME OTHER WAYY, (UNLESS IT WAS HANDLED OVER RADIO AS I TURNED IT’
¥) THIS IS POSEIRLE,) ACCUSED HIM OF SHOWING FAVORITES TO THE BOYS ETC.

' IS REAL HURSH BY THIS AND UPSET, I KNOW NO SUCH LETTER WENT OUT THROUGH US
% S0 MAIL IS GETTING OUT SOMEHOW*###&&sess

$* SHALL SHE GET THE ILEBTTER???? . - Ceee

pevo—
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z ,: GOSBN‘!Y-—- LETTER FROM JAMES IEE GILL SAYING PHE TEMPLE LET HIM CQOME BACK ﬂ

&3 45 70 KNOW IP YERN STILL WANTS T0 BE HIS COMPANION, ### SHALL VERN GET THE
- LE‘.P‘ISR????*“

[P N——, y ma e e, [ B . - -




Rally

Rally

Rally

Notes from Steering X—2 e~ é({/ -
1, %ugust 78 ’
——t

FOLLOWUP: ~

1) Organization chart for steerinm=Tish to complete
2) Seniors sittinc area--CT to figure prices for structure

- 3) Guyane flag-Johnny asked Dad who said i% should be placed betweon

the radio room end the two amchool pavilions.
%) Rice bags --laryann getting them every day nowe.
; Functions of Steering=-final to be in to secretary-Tish
6) Bell- system from lest meeting ~--not completed

AGENDA:-

7] Elec typewriters needed for night use before author gets here.
L) Section in rally for seniors who require medical attention.
.2) Rice workers chairs

) Discard of furniture and its disposal
é) Guest bathroom problem .
) Railings to be moved back on pavilion
6) Raise flooring at the back of the auditorium
7) Side platform ‘
8) Incentive program
9) Paini for cottages
10) Cottage 30-request to paint steps
11) Do flower pots need painting?

Sy s 0 G G S G e B N e G e B S >t W e s . b o

Senior benches Phyllis Bloom requested & section in rally where seniors

could be placed who have gerletric or heslth problems.
MOTICIT PAS"TD that 3 rows of benches with backs on them be
allocated for gseniors in rallr on the left side of the -

¥ pavilion,
Seat gaving MOTICH PASZID that no seats will be saved prior to relly time.

Rice chairs The cheirs of the rice workers get carried into pavidion and it

costs laryann e lot of production time to get these put back
In the morningse. Is hard to do under the dorm where they work.

Various sugrestions werc heard. 3

HOTICK PAS .ED make-a-mérong-susrestien-tf-yeu(rophrased to:
MOVE that we stress t omorrow that people take back the
chairs they bring in. That their names be taken down and

they will be given & warning &f they do not bring back the
chairs, .

3 DONNY CASSAFCVA will t ake respcnsibility to be the crew
thet will set up the rice workers pavilion after relly.

= Maryann, . liarthea Hicks and Diene (McKnight) Smith will help

teke.the nomes. The chairs are being d ecorated with s et desisn.

Discard furniture-~-Huch asked.Maryann who srid $o put used broked furniture

under dorm. She does not remerber but geid it is 211 moved o't
and is Aismentled. Pat Grunnet wonts it sent out to her. Orar
but disrosel is a problem. Johnnr warned it 1s on +he nlanned
route the GUDSTS WILL 3% TAIII™™ so everythinr must be disnosed
of and out of the way. M&ry /nn wents vnenal%y for tel~inc their

¥ chairs --glready 1s: 2 wks PSU for theft. RALIY SJIFQWICTTIT?
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Guest Bathroom On meeting night too many are using it and é%?ﬁs beginning
to smell. Dad gave permission for speciflec ones to use it.

Rally MOTION PASSED that an announcenen* be made In rally that
uless authorized by Dad you are subject to a warning
for using the guest bathroom. Others must use the other Q
bathroom =-geniors may use one back of senior center,

Johﬁny commented make & note that people should not be
usin: the ground behind there or around there until after
the guests are gone, or it will be smelling.

ﬁack bathroom Is for use of those in senior center or in ICU..mediceal,
Others mus: use the #3 bathrcom in cottage aresa.

Railings to0 be moved back on pevilion
Ron Telley would like to have the seats taken out eround
the pavilion and the railing noved to the outside of the
room, and the pix moved out so that the room is erlarged
and somo arcas are not blocked fror Dad's view.

HCTIH I 8570 to move the boards to the outside and niale
verncnent seats that ge there, end move the mems tec outer
poles - -also, -

Side platform Barnestine sumreste? that we consider 2 gide platfom for
Dad thed vould cut dovn the distoance frem him the veonle
wouls® he placn?,s meny vroblemg with this including the
roof too low at that point, direct line of incomins rain
from that side, etce

JJOIIW PI3%7D to raise the 4irt flooring up 12 inches ‘
nov angd hhcu ancther secction added behind that, move it
up another 6 inches =-or two levcls, 12 inches snd 1£ inches.

Bob Christian ebsteined fror vobting.

Johnny commented t¥:oush we can vote these things in now, they will be placed
on a priority list --ond a ways down the list --ncr can they be dcne tefor-
their turn... 2ll ugderstood. .

Incentives In the 4Cit meeting, the mecical staff hed commented they
ha@ herd time getting people 10 vork overtime now thet the
the incentive.of treats. had bcen removed. l~ed something to
keep ur th- riorale. Get idecs tc Stephen or the CAl's.

Paint for cottages~-CT pointed out that paint rust be ordered for our mew
cottages and he presented a color chaert recuestins the decora-

ting cormitter select the paint, ..ency Sines and Rosie Ruseerl
= names sre on list to be included.. VERNETTL. TC G PI7 WATLS
TOR ¢C°777Y of those on “he cormikttee., lryann took the list
i of prints from vhich the colo~ $g +*o h~ chosen snd nrescnited

to Ded ~‘or final spwroval,

Cottage 30 request-- oul” like *o ret.their porch siens and shor rrelr nainfe
MOTICY 148 “W 70 TARLT indefinitely until paint is
secured. Ri~ht now we are out of vaint,

Flower pots Some are piss cans, helf painted, carnation & other cans..

. are uns rh*ly and ne-d coverin: ox.l.ihi TITUT INGI, on the

3¢ day puests ere coming tnrough. adyence inspectors sce this
is on their 1list to inspect for..Inside on that day Zcr plants
Im unsichtly containers.
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SOURCES:. N

1. sallie Stapleton, daughter Lillie Carr-stole money from
senior citizens (one time alone over $585,85,

2, Birdie Marabel- did not keep patients clean, patients got
bed sores out of control from not being moved. Did not provide
diabetic diets to diabetic patients, took:- $5,000. from one senior
citizen alone, took over use &f the senior's car for herself,
Refused to give allowances to patients., Was intoxicated morning
and night while she was supposed to be caring for patients.
Did not take patients regquiring medical attention to the doctor.
Did not change patients bedding. Whipped and beat her alcoholic
husband. She borrowed moneg from patients, never returned it,
to pay for an abortion. Pid not change or clean up patients
cénfined to a bed,

3. David Wise-tried to bug church telephones, Was caught at it
with all electronic equiptment, in prodess of bugging.
Cashed fraudulent welfare checks from Mary L, Wise

4, Vicki Moore~-molested her goungest son -(from Tomm¥ Moore)

“Tamr xmassage parlor raidéd by police in Indpls, Ind.

5. Mike Kelly-sexually compulsive . .

6. Ruth Kerns—on drugs, sexually promiscuous, lied to media and
5aid she was placed in others homes when that was her request,
said she was in nursing school when really a nurse's aide.

7. Liz Porman-moldsted bhildren, unable to hold a job, emotionally
incapable of working, into palm reading and star gazing,
totally hypochrondria about illness, obsessed with youth and
being young.

8, Paul Flowers-threatend to kill a member, put a knife to his throat,

70
9. David and Donna Conn-involved in various sexual deviat activities,
politically reactionary, beyond John Birth,

10. PEwixxkiamws Jdim Cobh~displayed his private parts to young men
in a dormitory, refused to seat whites in chairs, only blacks,
screamed at whites calling them honkies because they were not
revolutionary enough. Said stealing was OK, especially stealing
from the system. Trained college students in guerrilla training
in training for the revolution, Beat young girls with stick who
could not keep up with the guerilla training, Slppped young
people who did not agree with him,

1l. _Mickey Touchette~ part of the revolutionary guerrilla group.
Tried to smother her sister with a pillow when she was a .
youth, causing sister to turn blue., Stode large sums of money,
and forged checks from parents, stole money from the church

out of church offerings. d to blow up a bridge.

EnbeZzie money from HMotePlEnne Santa Rosa.p, espousged violent Rev,

12. Terri Cobb-molested young girls. Guerilla activity training
and planned to blow up a bridge.

13. Stephan Mertle-stole from chruch, 4 trach reel to reel tape
“TECOIUET, AU DC multi step .voltage converter, four speakerw w/ 1 pads
and volume potentiometers .
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14.

15,

16,

17.

18,

19.

20,

21,

22,

Diana Mértle, Mert Mertle, Linda Mertle, and Ruth Kerns- -
told another former member that they knew violence was
going to be done against the temple and told this person

she should stay away to avoid getting the brunt of violence
against the church.

Deanne Mert3e- got sexual pleasure hearing the screams of
children, Embezzéed large amounts of money from church
projects. Tried to black mail PT of $35,000, Kept black
children in her home from attending school to work.

Mert Mertle-molested young teenage girls, including his
own daughters, walked nude in front of young girls,
Blackmailer,

Jack Arnold Beam-molested minors, child beater, on drugs,

stole parts from junk 'vards and parts houses-Redwood Auto,

Reliable Mill, took tools from PT and musical instruments,
Rick Cordell-molested his own daughters, hypochrondria, attempted

beat son with bedts, threatened to kill son, pulled crutches

§§§e88§e§1§9£8f§§€§3 21F6u3§9&frff°81§ﬁﬁé8 §833§namite a
“bridge, involved in guerilla training, terrorist, stole
rifles from his father, Tore phone out of his father's home.
Paith Kice-stole drugs and took drugs herself to use from
vrianmGeneral Hospital

Janet Phillips-stoled drugs from Ukiah General Hospita;.
RImTEEEd TeeTing sadistic toward patients she worked with

Jhdhe hes égal.
DEGIANT BEXUTl acts- using carrots, etc, to masturbate,
putting them back in refrig. for others to eat.

Phillip Kerns- threw cats into bonfimes, tried to have
—rex withTthetr dog. Spent time in SYA, went AWOL from
the army. .

Ruth Kerns- tied her sister us and hit her with switches as a child.
spit in sisters face. Molested her sister, Shoplifted,

suggested killing your enevies. Thot being a violent
revolutionary was the solution to the world's problesm she

said. Left an old crippled man in the bathroom at a convalescent
hospital where she worked, Pulled a knife on a young girl

she was babysatting. Threatened to cut her and said she

would kill her.,

Above group said violence was the only cure for the problems
of society. Advocated violent overthrow of government,
Killed small animals for no reason, molested younger brothers
and sisters, stole money from individuals and church,
Expelled for their propensity toward violence,
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23, g%%i%‘%%?ﬁ& sums of money from PT, did not account for
expenses, exhibited herself in front of adod3escent boys,
sexually tried to seduce her son and other young boys.

showed violence toward her own son, neglected him, gave
him little time and often no supervision,

threatened to kill herself and her son, drive off the road
with them both

threatened suicide many times.

24, Joyce Shaw - beat children, beat one <c¢child 150 times with
a thorn bush, made children eat soap and roaches,

25, Walter Jones-stole hundreds of dollars worth of teels bought

by PT garage., Had his truck overhauled by PT, didn't pay

26, Jackie Swinney- hit patients in her care,

Mistreated them
and yedled obscenities at them
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MINISTER WILLS 2/78 (after we revealed to him what Paula overheadd between
Perm., Sect. Collins and Bunny Mann about Wills)

~-said he talked to Burnham last night about the Bunny Mann/Collins incident,
he said that there were still gray areas to clear up with Bumnham. ¥e couldnt
get a word in at first with Burnham because Burnham had all the faets., Collins
and Bunny had gotten to him first and complained about Wills,

-Bunny has direct access to Burnham

‘«Wills has a plan tho to get to Burnham through a woman who once had an affair

with Burnham, a Miss Collins., She no longer is having an affair with Burnham
but he Burnham has a sympathy for her and she has direct access to him
~however Miss Collins has total loyalty to Wills and he will tell her to
talk to Burnham in his favor. (Strange that Bunny has more access than Wills
and was believed at first)
~W11ls knows how to have her bring up the subject of Wills to Burnham
~this is the time for Bumny and Collins to be reposted in their positions/
Wills said they don't necessarily (?7?) want his kjob but they want to
shack up the Foreign Ministry so that Burnham will have his mind off then
and (in other words not repost them)
-Wills had a problem with Burnham as Wills couldn't deny that the facts that
Bunny and Collins mentioned were true/ he did spend time alone %with Tummiria
and it was a long time., (iiovever, he had arranged the visit with Turminis
through channels and Collins had helped in the arrangements as Tumminia
reqaested to ik talk tolills.
~7ills was worried that Burnham would be suspicious of the fact that **ills
was talking so long to an American (who could be CIA), he said he couldn't
prove what he talked about, it was about us and &% a book that they had
read in common. He said however the subject of PT didn't come up with
Burnham.

MINISTER WILLS Fricday 10/2/78
~Tim Carter wrote up adequate notes on this however I gg;;gd_gg_glg;ﬂé;.;mﬂ
poist
—the fact that the 'uman Rights report stated nothing about PT was mentioned
to be positive for us because thev would have indicated the Stoen matter
as a violation of Human Pights if that was considered to be so. However,
it was mentioned that PT could have been msr mentioned as a positive indication
of Yuman Rights in fnvana, The fact that Americans were allowed to immigrate
®x and were supposedly trmeated fairly (supposedly konly because we know what
hassles we've gone thru). The fact that PT wasn't mentioned as a pos#tive
factor for Human Rights was Wills thought because US is embarrassed about
US citizens leaving the US to find a "better" home. It wasn't negative
for Guyana but just a shame wills said that it wasn't indicated as a Positive.
-Wills also stated that Israel k= was given a poor rating on the Human Rights
ratings

-Wills said there is no way to keep ¥xmim Marcie's visit to Washington a secret
from Bunny. He's going to try to think of ways to deal with the fact that
bunny might try to mess up her visit and he'll think of things that Marcie

can say that will help

-he did state she could mention how Guyana is a great place for the recognition
and protection-of human rigiits and the law.

-Wills told us to definitely tell Mamm  fingo that the Interpol report %z about
guns is what caused our crates to be held up even tho the crates were all
checked and okeyed before this report came out and yet the report was believed.

-Wills wants us to write Burnham and Reid about the situation with Collins
and Bunny talking about him and Tumminia/ however Paula #xkwmwm felt that
we should be careful about any mentiom of Bunny to Burnham. Bunny sau
Burnham 3 times recently/axm# I said well maybe Rurnham chewed him out
as Wills told us that Burnham did chew out Bunny for "fornicating" when
he was supposed to be doing official business. Paula said "fell, that mav
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true but each time Bunny has seen Wills, he has come back in good spirits
and that is not a good =kmgx sign.

WE WERE TOLD TO TELL WILLS THE POLLOVING MCSSAGE WHICH VT DID

-JJ is beding isolated, shot at, people are working on it to get hi=

-some of the government people (PiiC) are #m working very % closely with
trhei US and we have been told by one (who is friendly to socialism ané
who is black and not pro-Jagan Em) that they are destined to replace tke
old staff. We look at such reports with a jaundiced eye but thought w2
should pass it on to you

~this person said that others in goverament will le renoved to ralke the
staff wmore cohesive

(WEL! B TOLD RT! THE ARQVE “BSAGL, TILLS PINIYD TAT IT D0 RINICUSLY

BT SAIN T=¥6 KIATY SUCH TIINGS, BUT HE'C ALSC HZANR T#FL OPPOSITE; HE

JUST KEEPS ON WORKING) - I think he didn't take it seriously as he had

just met with 3urnham and was told that Burnhar would chew out Sunny hecause

Punny was "fornicating" when he should ke worling for th.e governuent, )

?

TTLLS COITTRSATION 248 8/2/78 Te “unny “2un

~he sais thet he was very concerned that Dunny ‘sould talk where Douls troull
hear his conversations/ he said the facts lPzula related were true so the
info must be true

~the said he thought he had Sunny “covered"

~he said the Key positioms of power were in our ca™p (*T), all zovernemants
are oligarchic and the oligzarchic pover (:ills, Murnhar, "eid) are pro-TT
~he said Dunny was trying to get his job/ later he said that was="t so but
Bunny was just tryinz to xkm shake up ille job

~ho veferper to Pauld's worl. as "your people's imtellience serviee"
~Tarnvell he said is the Registray of the SupExwm Supreme Ct end he
controls all orders (CODE NA'™ IS RODNEY FOR HI'D)

—mates him ferl "hine murder" that Paula hae to endure Rynnw's uen of bar
body

~411s knows that Zunny is the source of the rumors that say 'ills is
sleeping around

-Wills said "The P¥ rust fire him." Wills said, "Meid has a cawpaipn against

Sunny"
-Wills said, "The child musst stay.
~he said that Burnham told Bishop thru Minso that Bishop should back PT
(8Wills talked to liingo while we were in the office or pretended to, sowe
of his calls are real because he did call the GAC on our behalf as they
told us he did, he did call Fennard about the swvimming pools, he did call
Damis head of Guysuko and ke once did call :Zinso because Mingo told us he
did, but some may be phony.)
-W1ls said there is no way ke John will leave this country
~Wills reSuses to be left alone to fight for socialism in So, Anerica (this
is grandiose but if Wills feels a little = insecure e2bout his job with
Burhham listening to Bunny, he may feel it is in % his interest to have us
giving him info about Bunmny and other info that could e} help in his job)
~Wills said he knows where he canxe retire to (Jonestown) -
-If in any case, as we askedwhat would happen during & an appeal, Wills
said the situation would be stayed pending an appeal (he didnt bring this
up, we did as we said we wouldn't allow the child to be taken)
~-if nothing is ever served there weill be no problem (we mentioned the
peopte that sell out their grandmothers), he saié they could serve papers
but they'd have to go thru a proceedure all over again of gettinz the judce
to sien and the registrar has to stamm it. Wills said he will not allow
that to happen tho.
~he said Burnham wants Bunny to be brought back home to Guyana (if reposted)
~Bunny's only friend is lcCabe
—the Bishop (Judge) is a Rotarian as are Rlacken and Stoen
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MIFGO 6/2/78

~he can't come with Dymally to Jonestown, he has Parlizment on "dds

-he has received a complaint about our people coins dovr to door collectin;
donations at Linden and Georgetorm, they need legal permission from the
police to do so (I spmoke to Attorney Clarke about this and he had told
me this law about this was rarely implenented)

—:ingo made a call to Cde. Roberts at GAC to seek if he could help us with
Dynally’s £licht/ Cde Toberts woulda't do it but said % he vrouldxdmimis
personally fly Dvmally into the interior and out but rouldn't do the
rest of the trip/ he said ke didn't knor much about us an¢ vere e

" religious (ve said we'd brins in some material on us, and we were humanitarian)
~he said he goes to church but isn't relizious

CRATES
~he said he couldn't help us as Fope is locker us in a roo~ ang %= no-one
can gat to hiz, he szif ills will have to spealz to hi~/ in-~o <oesn't rant

to interfere with this tho he called ™ite for us about the srimming pools

and told Vhite that Dr, Reid has an arrangerment with PT to come to idnso

~he stressed to “hite that the swimning pools were needed for agriculture

for = water storage as the Ilo. "Sst =x has dry periods

=thite vas not particularly nice to hinm and asked w why “fingo was interefarrine

~Pe; John's custody case, he said "justice nust not only be done hut appear to
he done" / we'd just have to walt for a decision on this

GOVT WITHIN A CCVT

-he said that regardinz our school it must be registered, the fact that we
have written out our Program aud supmictted it or have gotten assurances
kthat aren't in writing don't mean ve have done the proceedure officially
and it must be in writing

~he said soms hawe sgewsad g ug o= velnz a govt ® within a ~ovt, (said vhen
wex asked ¥m who had said that, "I'n not supposed m to tell vou that}")
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WILLS, WHEN HE MENTIONED THAT THE :MOTHER HAD THE PRESUMPTION OF THE RIGHT ( 7)
- OF THE CHILD/ AFTER HE TALKED TO TUMIINIA

—he said it bastardizes the child when you consider the case of the "real"
‘ unmarried father over the "legal" father

-however, our rebuttal would be by showing all the interests of the child

are not peoperly cared for by the mother

—he said that he gave Tumminia a good word about us but didn't oversell us,

Wills said hexdxmx "acted like he didn't gimve a damn” but that was wills'

way of showing Turmminia he really did iike us but didn't want to oversell

(This is typical Willian double talk)

-Wills told Tumminia about the freitas letter, saié Treitas must be a Nixon (Ulills
said that), We told Willsk that we heard from Tumminia that Wills wasn't

partisan on our side. Wilss countered by saying that if he Wills cormminicated

to Tumminia that he was partisan, he'd be throving out just vhat Freitas would
want and thet wouldn't help our case.

~pegarding the Stoen case, he knows (after we mentioned that it is non-

negotiable) that it is not.

—we mentioned that it would involve 1000 deaths/ that's when he changed the
subject and talked about giving up smoking. I later confronted hir about
doing so and he said he did so to avoid crying. Said that when a ¥ subject
gets emotional he will change to a lighter subject as 2 "defense mechanis~"

—he said he had received 50 Guyanese letters in support of FT (he knowvs they
aren't fhony. They were overwhelmingly positive. All sav it as a cese
of US vs Sxan Guyanese sovereiznty

! —said that biuister SJacn nad given everyoue in twhe laviuet a copy of tue
letter of Tim siguing tuat he nad asied JJ to Mgire" a child / also he
Lac copied the letter about Tis's £ transvestitizm and given that out.

A joke was mak%e, "Vou have to conceed this man is ¢ Mrigtion ~entle—e~

as there is no greater gift than to give your wife to your friend" (this

jole was made to Reid) -

-re-arding E Carzichael, Tills felt that in. Teel:iat, (CF Education) and
“c"ey had set up the visit of Carrichael to upsat the wigit of Tummini=
and Dlacken. 3But "ills called Teekah and he @idn't hov anything about
the visit so Vills guesses Carmichael did it on his o'm.

SIP LIONEL / VISIT AFICD TEL INCIEENT REGARDILC RLACKER &% 2 TS SLULA

—he feels that i€ Blacken said anything about no paper “einy servel, it

is because "ills fmimd talled to him (that was just his opinion)

-but in regard to the case, he thinks everything is favorable, = I needn't
worry my head about it. They can co nothing, can do nothinz unless they
serve papers. There are no orders seekin? to do so

WILLS RE BURMHAM:
~he said that "if Burnhbm was CIA that would he a great disappointment"

but Turminia ixxkmewr you could k expect to be CIA ashe is working for the

US govt. / it struck us funny that he vould even mention Purnhan hein~
CIX even if it was hynothetical

e irombe e
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WILLS 30/1/78

(answers were given to the weakmesses he felt PT had and he talked about Tumonia
Caribbean affairs officer from us and other matters)

FREITAS LETTER

-we told him that we didn't believe Freifas wrote the letter, as Tim could have
taken Freitas' stationary and written it himself/ people from US don't believe
Fréitas wrote it .
-Wills said that he is a lawyer and Freitas is a lawyer/ the countries US and Guyana
have the aame basis of law, British, and ‘Freitas should know better than that to ask
Wills to use his potitical influence, it's an impertinance and he's writing Freitas
a letter to that effect. He's telling Freitas "you should know that it's against
the constitution” (he said he showed the letter to Tumonia and Blacken and told
Tumonia k% it is unfair interference and Tumonia agreed

TUMONIA AND BLACKEN

~Wills talked to them and the discussion = was about PT

_Wills told Tuminia that PT is important to Guyana for two reasons, migration and agri-
cultural production, and the psychological reason that Guyana has a psychological
sympathy for people who can't tolerate the system. Blacken and Tuminia understand
this (Wills is sure of this), Blacken understands that Guyanese came as indentured
laborers and thus they are more internationalists than nationalists

~he said Tumonia is Italian or Green .

-Wills said to Tumonia that there 1s a problem with the US State Dept, Guyana and
PT and prevention of aid, Tumonia denied this (but Wills said that Tumoniax's
puxxuxing denial is"political posturing"

~he said that the Freitas letter switched the heat to him on this case (To Wills)
~he claimed <that Tuminnia brought up the question of human rights in regard to
the stoen case (tho Tim Carter thought Wills brought up the question of human
rights) We'll have to check this out

~Wills did say to Tumminia "you're using the kihuman rights issue in the Stoen
case as a deterrent

ISSUE OF STOEN CASE

~he said (Wills did) that the issue of John is not sxettled by a claim that JJ is
the father but whether Grace Stoen is a fit and proper mother/ the presumption is
in favor of the mother. Wills says he himself doesn't think she is a fit mother.

FOREIGN AID

~he said the US stopped aid to Uganda because Uganda let the Palistaneans land
a plane / mxxfixxtxxk said that at first both US and China and USSR pumping
aid into Uganda but they stopped when the Palistinians landed the plane (don't
know about Rikwm USSR but China and US stopped/ he said the Jewish lobby in

the US stopped it)

- We stated that it didn't seem like they would stop aid over this one small thing
and ¥ that they'd have to have other E reasons to do so and he agreed that it
would be a flimsy excuse and they'd have to have other reasons/ also he said

that US has already signed for aid, it's an official agreement Loan at 8 1/2%
that Ambassador Burke, one is for 2,5 million and one for 10 million, it's

thru the Commodity Credit Cooperation

~he says that Tuminia looks at one issue at a time in regard to PT, like the Stoen

case, and the Oliver case. Wills said he told Tuminia you can't divide up the issues

or you defeat them in detail and erode them slowly/ he says you must look at each
problem in the total context N

=~Wills showed Tuminia Freitas' lettedr/ Tuminia agreed that the letter was wrong
for Freitas to ask political influence in the case
~Tuninia he said is a faceless person (a bureaucrat)

BLAKEN

-Wills says that Blaken got the Ripkin award for standing up on several things/ he
said that Brazil was torturing people/ he's tried to get changes in policy/ did work
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in Africa m and promoted a tresty with Panama/ he wanted to build bridges in
Cuyana when Kissinger said hands off
BURKE (hmbassaéor) *
~he was in Tiland (spelling??) when khmixxwxz there was a fascist coup/ he was the

#2 man there and Wills said that man isu usually CTA
~he's solationist 'and thought :ixon vras a great cu Rurie said nothin: atout us
}£€g§cﬁglissav him today . ° & y [ Ru a ° - vt v
=Tills says he has to live with the fact we exist

(Tim cArter told Wills that licCoy was a blabber mouth which I didn't thinl was

too # cool to Go as I worried it would get bacl to TN YeCoy)

=111l s accused the US z embassy of being unconcerned with American Citizens in
their midst (he said he talked to them about this), Tim Stoen “ills says is a
waste of his time :

forman (kecoming a pilot)
~he told the man that interviewed orman and said "we don't need pilots riert k no:"
don't say that
~%ills will forvar¢ Norman's resume to Hamilton Creen who handles jobs (Mept of Lalour)
-pilots are striking (they get free air travel on holidays, other ewnlovees ret 51970
for holidays but no free air travel/ the pilots want free air travel and the whole 19720
‘also (vhich ¥ills said was rediculous)

CUZA Al RUSSIA

=Wills said he knew of their trip to seeus and he cleared it

~he said that he could u-derstand for our security vhy we would want then to come

~he said the Soviets are positive to us in their speachxhurxghe 98% positive but
27 they look = at us like the TS x Solzinetzins, dissidents/ I asked how they could
do that because of our leaving a capitalist country/ he said well it is in their
self-interest which was slightly different but in other words in their self-
interest to see that people would be leaving the American system, to see socialists
Yescaping" from the US

~he said that the Ambassadors from cuba and Russia are personal friends of his

-S0AP
-he said we should perfect our soap and show it to ministers and otherss

ANSHERS TO HIS ALLEGATIONS OF OUR WEAKNESSES
~he said one of our weaknesses is that we expect total assurances, he understands
we want assurances in the area of Johp, our doctor, our school and customs tho
x3~some people are only prepared to give a qualified cormittment and instead of
asking for total assurance we should say, "Hou far are you prepared to go?" othersise
some vould say nothing at all rather than give a qualifier anser

CUSTOIR: 7 -

-he can assist in a qualiféed way, it's not his jurisdiction and vou have to put

the issue to the Finance Minister, Hope nov is into finance raisine because of

the budget being nov and he has to show increase in production R

~he said it was rediculous we were bein; penalized for bein~ comrwnal and pacl:ine~
that way/ when we said we vere quoted anm old Snglish law, he said, "The la is

not as important as the application of law"

-he said it's unppoductive to arjue with a man like “hite, Hon't buck hi=, he's a
systen's man, he said he will brinc un the issue of custons tororrow in Cabinpet

with Burnhem and later there should be a meeting with "'ills, Burnhan and Move

over it

-lope and Wills are both senior ministers so it's a problen tellin~ "Tone anvthmine, Tills,
Hope, IMing, Hoyt, Jack, meid, Green, larwian, on? Canzrd are all S'mior “Hinisters

=‘ingzo, Teeka, lacimento are jr. !dnisters N

-vou can't give a senior minister zxe an order, they are supposci to coonerate so
can Tale suggestions




X‘Q‘O\‘/?b)

OUn TILLINGHESS TC TANT A STAND WITH WILLS IT BT TVER IS TIMDATLIDD

-he seemed moved by this

SAID KWE DON'T SITT TIRU INFO (REACT TOX LVERYTIING)

no sifting betvreen heresay or any allowances heteen any hunan deficiency

="'e over-react for instance when Hass came to # torm

-ve assume the worst and then dissapate our resources (Like the threat of a

hunger strilie an? yet notling happened to us at that £5x ti=e)

—xwe react to the arrest of JJ and yet nothing can Qz2ppen to JJ because of the
pa2pars not being servey

TTLLS:

—lle is upset that ve ever w question hés motives (1f you question him too much),
hexEstthelshibrkobklivbrkabnlhalshibyh

UDSET THAT "0 A°ITTY TOT, OFR TIAN POIITS AN TUTTI NN reve TATTTITIL hTTAnTe

=sril IZ I h-d not £ hed a dislogue vith vou in the first plece, I wouldn't

have had to zo thru 2il this

='on't cive ~e your Cnlifornia Iard fell, I or 2lready comitted to wou

HUARIT WILTLTAYLL

-sail ve could be infiltrated/ we s»aid it -rould he too hard wor at the farm
anc¢ a lot of structure

~he said "Eallerdash", nen have infiltrate. prisons and have lived prison life in

cxinr to do CIA wor, they have vorke:s in hard labour in fiteria to ke get credibilitv

~it's inmportant enough (our cause) in terms of the destruction of the bin dimage of the

U7/ €or us to leave the US is bad for P~ for the TS

—=re are the first clear exanple of 2 socialist group in UF history, we not only say

it but live it / this is bad for the US

~he said a woman could cone in with a drug problem and apneal to our humanity/ she
vould be sent to Jonestown, later she might have to go to Georgsetown and -wrould .
have drugs on her and get herself arrested and it -ould loo: had for Jonestom

-haorever he has checked it out(i'is intelligence) and x as far as he knows we are
0, but we are too wide open. TIveryone has their wealmnesses and he savs ours is
that ve are humanitarian and thus vulnerable tho he said JJ has the capacity to
evaluate people ’

~he said a technique to get us vould be a sham attack to divert our energies and
wealken us

~use of diversion, it might not be the main attack

-he said all the above is hypothetical, ix he doesn't think it will actually happen

~1like an old persom, a cripple/ we are overtrusting and could fall for something lile

that, CIA studies you and looks at xyour wveal:poings

~he did say what would be hard for an agent is to live under such solidaritr and under

that "moral force"

~another factor that night mean the CIA couldn't do too nuch with us is that they
are dispersed all over/xxekir their ability to concentrate on PT is limited because

of their worlk in Angola, Ethiopia, Europe, Turkey etc,

-we sald that we would go with Wills and if he were replaced we'd say '"the hell with
whoever replaced hin'"/ he said -"see that's what I mean vou don't sift thru thin-rs,
first we should see if the person renmlaced him because Yills wras tired or sick or

if the person was a good person/ he said we are oversuspicious of things. e said

that unless Wills told us that he was tired or sic't, '@ would wondzar vhy thev
renlaced such a good socialist

-he said our methods are good for California but not good automatically in Guvana

nSL's

=he dic ask why we were tlling hin all this (vwhat did we want), we explained ahout
rood will for Cuzyana etc. He said that JJ did nake a virtue out of necassity (JT
wed his time well ewem and xw tho he was limited in moving around, JJ wvas rakinc
qood use of the situation)




) X~2-o- &
) . @)
. =we said that JJ tallked to a man who was a racist and wvhen JJ finished the man
. ) admitted yo have to learn to live with all racés
-Wills first jumped on this and was hyper-critical. He said that it is sfill
‘ a racist statement to F=wt just say you have to léve with all races, racists
say that. We saild that this statement was a long way from hov the —an started
in talking and Vills finally admitted that if you can move a man somewhat from
his initial position it helps

WILLS SAID HE WAS TOTALLY COMMITTED TO US -

~we don't have to tell him about hov we share oil with the cormunity, we don't have
to reinforce with illustrations that we are pxmdupkiwe socialistic, he Imous
that

-we oversell, others would have terminiated the interview with us; others that

, might not be as committed as he

-seeing PT didn't reinforce or increase his feeling for or against us zs he alreacy
had a strong feeling for us, it was an emotional reinforcernt m to see it tho

—-asked if JJ sent us to tell him all this (about our weszlnesses and the rationzlizations
etc.) or not (I said it was my decision as he was Lind of nepative about it)

Specific examples of our overreactions

-our actions "We shall not be moved" type amiwmr actions

-we should have 98% trust of him, he knows he's too proud and his vanity rets hurt,
he knows he's touchy, he will work on it

-we have few wezknesses anyuay

~-Tin Stoen
-T411s said he's a sexual pervert, he lives for pession
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Yolanda Crauford X- 2- b-t(
SF

Revelation 6/11/75 T

-Youlanda is goéngbto UC Berkeley and wants to
go to another °F “ollege this summer to take an
organic chemistry~class

pya o=

Fear letter 9/74

-afraid of pre-med class in school, physics and
chemistry

~-fears enlonged persecution

-fears rats, spiders, snakes, snails, dragon flies
and bees .

~afraid of being left bshind when we get ready to go

-fears concentration camps

-fegars walking alone in this world

-fears of not being complstely liberated and free of
racism

-competition in that implanted in the school ats
students against students against professors

e atem T,

COR P e R L ST AN

i . Revelation to SB Obs 5/9/73
-she has a turquoise wallet

 ° Revelation to LA OV 3/2/72
4 =2 cards 3x5

1) Charlesetta Sec. Sunday School, 620 Mt Vernon
Ave, SF 334-6327, Class 5 (attached)

2) Raley J. Fioreman (uriting on this card hard to
read) - 567-4171, 1981 McAllister, 9F Class #8

-Charlesetta Freeman (Sec. Sunday “chool)

OBS,6=13=-73=LA(J GONE)

NI R Y st Ty et e

~Bon Crawford sitting onguard in the balcony he was
chewing his nails nervously/ he was slow to stand at
first, but he was standing later.

e
e
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DIREKTORATET FOR STATENS SKIBSTILSYN

YRR

Rederiet Ove Skou

Nerverende skrivelse sngir kun
wandskabsafdelingen

forhold vedrerende bemanding og
ikke andre forhold, herunder farts-
hjemmel.

journat ar, BM, T=644 JJ e 23. sept. 1970
t wod besvareln)

(bodss axfm!

MJ& “qul} 16 6 ‘Qo\)rI

Efter derom indgivet andragende meddeler direktoratet herved i med-
for af § 40, stk. 3, i lov om bkibes bemanding

Orla Heller Andersen,
” 13

der er fedt i Nerre Sundby dem, 20. juli 1949 og er i besiddelse af
svendebrev som kok i restaurationsindustrien, tilladelse til for et
tidsrum af 6 wAneder fra den 19. september 1970 at regne at gere tje-
neste som kok ombord i skibe tilherende rederiet Ove Skou, uanset at
han ikke er i besiddelse af det i § 15, stk. 3, i lov af 15. marts
1967 om sefartsuddannelse omhandlede bevis som skibskok.

e 1 bilag felger hoslagt tilbage. ’

P.D.V.

‘  Tadkobe
T o

o

CPR. nr, bedes opglvet |
ansagninger om dispensation

VLA

Not. EQ -
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Phone Patch with SANDY ROZYNKO: 1272777

sandy: "I'm glad to know that you are alright. I haven't seen or
spoken to you in two years."

Joyce: "I'm just fine- I don't know what you are talking about."

Sandy" *Well, everytime I tried to get ahold of you- they wouldn't
let me talk to you." "Becmuse I tried~ you never got any of my
letters."

Joyce: (inaudible- something about I will write to you)

Sandy: "Welll I would rather have talked to you ",

Joyce: (inaudible)- I'm happy down here- why don't you come down and
see what its about?" .

Sandy? "Because right now I have a2 very busy life of my own, but I
just wanted to tell you I loved you,"

Joyce: "I am happy Sandy, I hope you are haopy. (inaudible) are
alright.” ¢

sandy: "I also wanted to tell you that.I am getting married."”

Joyce: "congratulations”

Sandy: “Thank you, I was hooing to invite you to the wedding."

Joyce: "I'm not coming back to 2merica.,"”

Sandy: "Well, I'm going to miss you an awful lot mother. I hate to
think that I'll never see you again," "You don:t sound like my
mother".

Joyce: "Well, I am"

Sandy: “"Well, can I talk to Mike and Chris?"

Joyce: "Chris doesn't want to talk to you- but Mike is here- he will.,®

Mike: "Hi, Sandy".

sandy; “Mike?"

Mike: "Yes, this is Mike, how are you Sandy?"
sandy: * I love you Mike.,"

Mike: "Much love to you also",

Sandy: “I don't know what you heard about me Mike, but it isn't true.
I am living a2 very happy life now and I like it where I am., I 2m

doing what I want to do and I'm going to college and I doing great
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"I have a good life here and it's not what he said it's like. I
swear to you Mike- it's different." -

Mike: "Good, but you couldn't be as happy as I am."

Sandy: "Well Mike, I'm really glad you are héppy; But if you ever want
to come back to the U.S. please tell me." )

Mike: “"You people 2ll know I am happy;“

Sandy! "Yea Mike, I think you are., But if you ever don't get haopy, if
you ever want to come back, please call me, call dad- he says he
will get you a plane ticket out of there. He'll send you thru
school, he'll pay for your college education, he'll give you a
new life. We all will, We all love you. We don't ever want to
think that we will never see you again. We want to give you a
chance, " :

Mike: " Why don't you (inaudible) for us, instead of connecting your-
self with people who are'up to so much evil?"

Sandy: " Mike, I love you. I'm not connected with anybody who is
doing anything evil to the church."

Mike: "Oh, you know what I am talking about."

Sandy: "Mike, I know what you are talking about, but whatever you think-
it's not true., I love you, I love mom, and I love Chris, and so
does dad and he wants to see you havoy and he wants to see you
again, He doesn't want you to stay down there forever.,"

Mike: “negative copy"

Sandy: " Mike, whatever you heard- it isn't true. I love you and I
love Mike, I love Chris and I love wmom and so does dad.. He loves
you and he wants to seeyou~ he doesn't want you to stay down there
forever. He doesn't want to think that he willnever see you again.

He loves you. &nd I want to make sure that you know that. We
love you. We don't want to hurt you,"

Mike:" Well, then- quit it- cause I've seen what you have done with my
own eyes."

Sandy: "Mike, what did I do?"

Mike: "negative copy"

radio operator interrupts- asks all parties to state their names and
the date...

Sandy: "Mike, I want to know what I did, that you feel so bad about,"
Mike: "You know what I feel mad about- lets not go into that now."

Sandy: "I don't know Mike, I don't know what you are so mad about. Tell
me". .
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Mike: % 2all the things you have done to hurt me and my best friends
and I have seen it with my own eyes.*"

Sandy: "What Mike? I assume if you can't go into detail, then you don't
even know yourself, I guess somebody is trying to tell you, but
whatever they are telling you- it isn't true- you must believe me."

Mike: "Hey, I have seen with my own eyes. I have no need for anybody
to tell me.. I have seen with my own eyes what you have done,"

Sandy: "Well Mike, I'm sure that they have told you things like we are
racists etc. but we are not,, Patty and Paul, .remember those two
little interracial children- they are living with us now. Andrea
is living with us now., We are not racists, Mike-~ we have black
people living in our ‘home, we associate with them every day.
They are our own children now- don't you understand? We aren't
racists, we're not Facists, We don't believe in ‘Germany and
Hitler- like they tell you. We're just normal people.”

Mike: "negative copy, negative copy"

Sandy: “Mike, I'm sure they have told you different things akout us-
like we are racists, or we are Nazis or something like that- but
it's not true. Patricia and Paul Pettit, they are living with us
now, Andrea is living with us now, They are Deanna and Merts own
children~ they have adopted them, We are not racists, we are not
Nazi's., We don't believe in the KKK. We are just regular people

. 1living normal lives.. getting back into the swing of things-Ok?"

¥ike: "Listen, there is not need to debate this,, I am happy. I am
living my own life- andyou live your own life."

Sandy: "Ok Mike, let me atleast tell you about some things that are
happening here in the U,S, so you will know what is happening.
(whispering heard in the background)- she continues.. Mike, the Klan
is not marching in the streets, there are no riots of blacks in
the streets, Marshall Kildolf is not dead. Whatever you have
heard.., it's probably a lie Ok? But life is going on in the U.S.
as normal- there are no racists hanging blacks in the parks,

Mike: " sandy, why don't you live your own life? I am in agriculture
and I am enjoying it very much,”

Sandy: " Well, how come- why don't you come back and you can go to
college and you can do the things that I know you have always
wanted to do- I know you wnated to be a dr. more than you wanted

to live even. You can come back and you can cont. your photography.

I mean- why did you go down in the first place? Tim Clancey is
taking the pictures now and I know he can't be as good as you. I
mean why would you give that up? You have your whole life ahead of
you- .you can go to college, I'm giving you the chance to do what
you wanted to do and I know you can be happy doing it. I just don't
understand",
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Mike: ®" I am a free moral agent and I came down here because I
wanted tol I love you Sandy. -

Sandy: "I love you too Mike, But please remember, if there is ever
anything you need from me, you know what to do- call me, write
aletter, somehow, go to the Consulate, down there- they will h=lp
you. You know if you need me, if you need dad, if you want to
leave, and they won't let you- call me and I will send a ticket

down- or I will come down myself and I will make sure that you
get out., You can come up here. We have a home for you- we can
get you a job, we can send you to codlege. I just wanted to let
you know that you have an out... and we can (long pause- voices
in background)... and if you need so- we can get you an emergency
passport.® -

Mike: *I don't need a passport.. I have a passport. No one has a hold
on me.. I am here on my.own free will and I will NOT come back!

Sandy: "Okay, Mike, remember, if you need me I am here. I love you.
And tell Chris I'm sorry he didn't want to talk to me- but the

same goes for him, and the same goes for mom and I love everyone
of you very much. So does dad@ and so does everybody up here.,"

Mike: "I love you too- but I just don't like the way you try to hurt
people.”

Sandy: “Okay Mike, well, I love you. Bye-bye

Mike: "bye-bye"
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PHONE PATCH: MICKEY TCUCHETTE 12/3/77

(all parties state their names and date)

Charlie T: This is Charlie Touchette., I am living in the most
beautiful place in the entire world. BHey, Mickey,. last I talked
to you- you stole a check for several hundred dollars and you went
Off on a terrorist spree to blow up a2 bridge."

Mickey: My name is Mickey T. and this is Dec. 3. negative copy

Charlie: "Hey, Mickey- it's strange that I haven't-heard from you for
several years since you forged that check for several hundred
dollars and went Ooff on a terrorist spree-~ I believe to blow up
some things.,”

Mickey: "Okay, daddy- I miss you very, very much, I can't wait to
see you again. I love you, And whenever you decide to leave the
church, whenever you decide to come back to the states, I am here
in S.F. and you can get 2ahold of me.. I am listed. I love all of
you and I miss all of you, Umm, what you just said to me, was not
true at all daddy. I was never going to blow up anything. You know
me better than that. You know ah, we left the church because of
ah, Jim Jones and because of ah,and his sickness, daddy and I
don't even want to get into that, I want to talk to you and I
want to make sure that you're alright. I want to know how your
health is, I want to know what you 8o and I want to know how all
my family is

Charlie: "What about that check you forged on us"?

Mickey: " Daddy, I didn't forge a check, It had, I don't know- it was
either your signature, or my mothers signature. I asked for some
things that I needed. I did not forge a check- that is a lie."

Charlie: " Use either (inaudible)- but I've still got the check daughter

Mickey: "Okay daddy, the check that's a different issue you know, we
can talk about that when we can see each other. How are you?"

Charlie: " Mickey, I'm doing just fine. I couldn't live in 2 better
place in the entire world.*

Mickey: "Well, I'm glad you are happy. I just wanted you to know that
. when you decide to leave.. I am here and I love you and I miss
you. I wish we had been able to talk before I left the church..
I wish we had been in private. I wish we could have talked like
a fathe r and a daughter talk, instead of with tape recorders and
with Planning commision members around us, I wish we had had some
privacy. Is mother there?"

‘negative copy":
Fickey told to eepeat last transmition- "Let's.see, what did I say?
daddy, ®h,is mother there? Can I talk to her?"

.
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Charlie: “Joyce wants to know if you are still involved in those
terrorist activites?"

Mickey: "Ah, is mother there? I want to speak to my mother/" Is she
there?"

Charlie: " I am asking a question®

Mickey: "Daddy, you are not asking me that by yourself, Jim Jones is
prompting you to ask me that question. Is my mother there? Charle
Garry told me I could talk to her".

Charlie: "Nobody is prompting me to ask that cquestion.. you jus t don't
want to answer that question and you ‘know it.

Mickey: “ No, I am not involved in terrorist activites.. Is my mother

. there- I want to talk to her. (she repeated the word ‘terrorist’
and laughetd in background) (more talking to someone in the back-
ground-"what's 2 good thing to... inaudible.., want to talk to
to say hi to people®- this is said aside.., then- Tom, what is

oing op?
(Tom sgays%e s weiting for her to finish)

Joyce: "This is your mother" (inaudible)
Mickey: "I'm fine mom, how are you?"

Joyce: " Couldn't be better. It's beaufiful down here Mickey.

vickey: “I want you to know mom that I love you., I miss you and when
you come back to S.F. I can be easily reached- I am listed."

Joyce: "I love you but I hope you change your ways Mickey. MWe have
a new little bsby that we have sdopted- a beautiful little child.

Mickey: ® I hesrd, I heard that you adopted a child that's wonderful.
You should see your new grsndson- he's besutiful, he's 2 yrs. old
And he is very intelligent and I would like for him to know all
of you- when are you going to come back to the states?

Joyce: * No intentlon to- I wouldn't leave thils place for a nything.
We also have an anteater Mickey. You know Mr. Muggs- he 1s here
also., We also have a little baby monkey that 1lives in the house
with us."

Mickey: " Ok mother. I Just wanted you to know again that 1 miss you
very much and ah, I wish you head been close to me whén I hed my
child, I wish you were sll ¢lose to me right now. Um, 1s Michell
there? I want to speak to Michelle.

Joyce: "I love you too but I know without a doubt- the terrorists
activities that you have been into."

: Mickey.: ® You know, I have never ever believed in my 1ife that it woulc
get to a point vhere.my two parents would accuse me of being
involved in terrorist activitis. NMother you a.Tre 1isténing to
that man, you are 1istening to lies, Until you ask me personall:;
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and until you talk to me, and ah, get my side of the story then
you don't have any right to form an opinion against me. I'm
your daughter and you know me better than he does and I know you’
better than he knows you. I know he is telling you to ssk me
those gquestions, so (inaudible).. I'm jJust letting them slide by-
they are invalid., 1Is Michelle there? I want to speak to her,

Joyces ® I do know you real well, And I do recall you did tell me all
about your sctivities from your own moutht®

Mickey: " Mother, don't liet! Nothing, nothing in this world is worth
lying against your own daughter 1ike that for, nothing is. I
want to talk to Michellet (more talking aside to others-inaudibl

Joyce: ® Mickey, I Just hope you get a way from those revolutionary
violent activities. Do you copy?"

Mickey: "Yes mother, I copied. I want you to know I work 8 hrs. s day
at a very hard job. I take care of myself, I tzke casre of my
Job, I take care of my son. We're both healthy, we're hzppy, snd
we're doing the best we can to have a productive, good life and
I wish for you all the same. I want to speak to liichelle.

Joyce: " Ok, Michelle is right here. But did you ever get msrried?
Mickey: "1'didn't copy"

Joyce: "Mickey, I hope you changed your ways. But did you ever get
ma rried?

Mickey: " No, I never got married . I want b speak to NMichelle!
Joyce: "You really should get married for the child®s sske."
Mickey: ™ Thank you for the advise., I want to speak to Michelle."
Michelle: * This is NMichelle."

Mickey: "Michelle? is this Michelle? Michelle says something again- it
doesn't sound like your voice."

"Michelle:"™ Yes, this 1s Michelle and you know it."

Mickey: ™ Michelle, I tried to reach you at the dorms but they wouldn't
let me see you. I miss you very muchk . I want you to know thst
I love you and I want to see you as soon as possible. If you
ever decide to leave the church- try to contact me. I am here
in S+*Fe-and I am avallable for you to reach me. I know what
life 1s really like in that place Michelle and ifyou want to go=-
you've got a safe place to come to,"

Michelle:" Are you suggesting that I leave this beautiful place and go
see the people thest you are involved with?

Fickey: ®* I don't know anything sbout that Michelle. Thst doesn't make
any sense to me-~ that's coming out of Jim Jones mouth, nobody
elses. I want to know Michelle are you happy there and do you
want to comehome?"
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Michelle:" Yes, I'm happy here snd I never want to come home and Jim
Jones has told me nothing sbout you." -

Nickey: ® Ok, Michellée well I would like to speak to you alot more. Let
me speak to Michskl- 1s he there?"

Michelle: ®"Mike doesn't want to talk to you- but Aldert 3.8 here."
Albert: " Mickey, this is Albert."

Mickey: * Albert, hello. I miss you sweetheart and I want you to come
home. You want to come to S°*Fe* -

Albert: ® You sound like Sarah Bernhardt." v

Mickey: "I didn't hear what you sald- say it again®

Albert: " I said you sound like Sarah Bernhardt."®

Mickey: " well whoever, I don't know who that is tho- how are you?"

Albert: * Why did you (insudible).. this is the first time in 4 yrs.
that I have heard from you."

Mickey: " Because Albert, Jim Jones said whoever left Peoples Temple
would ©be killed. And I was afraid- I was hiding, I was staying
away from Jim Jones and Feoples Temple Al, do you want to leave?
If you do, I am here in 8°F* Do you want to come to me. 7"

Albert: ® Mickey, that's a lie, you know that's a lie. I am happy here
and I never want to leave."

Mickeys * Ok, Al, snd this goes for everybody, this goes to all of my
fgmily~ Af you ever change your mind and if you want to leave
Peoples Temple, you can do it., Jim Jones has no power over you
at all! You can le.ve Feoples Temple. You can live lives in
the United States. And 1 am here and you can contact me whenever
you want to contact me. I don't bB8licsve that lMichsel won't talk
to me, I think they are keeping him from me, I want to speak to
Grandma."

(this is Charlie)
Charlie: ® Mickey, your grandmother does not want to speak to you."

Mickey: "Al your volce has really changed. You sound so grown up. Is
grsndpa there- I want to speak to grandpa then.”

Charlie: "He's not around, I don't know if he wants to talk to you. We'll
c2ll him and ask him."

Mickey: "0k, how sbout uncle T4m? Is he there ? Iwant to speak to him.,"

Chatlie: ® Your uncle Tim definitely does not wasnt to speak to you caust
you got some things to settle with him."

Mickey: ®"Because I have what? I didn't understsnd the last part."®

Charlie: " Mickey, by the way, while we are talking- you're the one that
sounds like a robot"® .




5/ X'Z‘e'%s)

Mickey:s "Is uncle Tim there Albert, I didn't hear what you said-
Let me speak to uncle time.

Charlies "Your uncle Tim does not want to speak to you Mickey."

Mickey: "Ok, that's alright. I want you to know plese tell Kichsel
and everybody else there that I love them and I miss them., And
when they decide to leave Peoples Temple, they can call me, they
can contact me, and I will do all I can to get them back here. I
miss you all and I know what your 1life 1s like down there- I know
how awful it is. I know how miserable it is. So please call e
when you want to leave. You don't have anything to be sfraid of-
there is nothing to be afraid of, I know how much, I know how a
few of you want to go, now please leave there as soon a3s you car-
1t's not worth it.*

Charile: " We definitely don't want to leave here., Why would we want
to leave here? It's such a besutiful wonderful place... we plan
on living here the rest of our lives."

'Mickey: ® Ok, alright. But if you ever change your minds please do-
please contsct me. Does anybody else want to talk to me? Does
anyone have another message for me 7"

Joyce: “This is your mom Fickey. You reslly sound crazy! I'm just
wondering who's been tglking to you. I've never heard you talk
so silly."

Mickey: "0k mother, I want you to know I love you, and I miss you and
I'm doing everything I can to get you back to the U+S."

Joyces "1 don't want you to bother me anymoree. (inaudible).. good-bye.

Michelles ® This is Michelle. I want you to stop bothering us-~ and 1
don't want anything to do with you." good-bye.

Mickey: " Michelle, 1 don't believe you. I believe hat all of you down
there that are my family, I believe that you do love Dme. I
believe that you do miss me. And I believe that eventuglly you
will be away from there, and when you will be away from there,
vwe will be a family again. I will not give up on that. I believe
1t will happen. We will agsin be a femily away from Jim Jones
because he is not going to be able to keep all of the people down
in that jungle the way he is trying to keep you down there. And
he is probably there listening to me right now, is He?

Michelle: ‘'inaudible except for "leave us alone® .
Mickey: " Alright Michelle, does anyone else want to talk to me ?
Cleve: "This is your grandpa Mickey".

Mickey: "Grangpa Hi, I'm s o glad to hear you. How sTe you?"

Cleve: "negative copy"”

Mickey: "grandpas I want you to know that I have your first great-
grand child here- would you like to see him?" .
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Cleve: "negative copy"

Mickey: * grandpa this is Mickey, I have your first'éreat grandchild
with me., Would you like to see him when you get back to the U,S.

Cleve:® I just came down here to the most beautiful place in the world,
good-bye."

Mickey: "I hear that grandpa- all of you are telling what a besutiful
place that Jungle 1s- thst's fine. What I am telling you is that
when you decide to leave there- I am here in S°*F* I am here waiting
on you. I want to have another Xmass, I want to have another Thenks-
giving, I want to have s family. I want you all to get out of
there as soon as you can." v

Cleve: ® Then you'll have to wsit until I'm ss o0ld as NMethusal."

Mickey: *"That wssn't real clear- but I understsnd thast I have to wsit.
I am willing to wsit- I have wsited all these years and I will wsit
more. I willl walt ss long as it takes for Jim Jones to give up..
what he 1s doing to you and to everybody else., Does anybody else
wgnt to talk to me?"

Cleve: "unsudible... I'll never come home.*

Mickey: ®"0k, that's alright but you tell me that over the radio but
believe whatever you went to believe in your heart and follow what
you feel to be true to yourself. Is grandma there?®

Cleve: " She's here-~ but she does not want to talk to you honey®.

Mickey: ® Well, tell her that her grandchild loves her and I love her
and I miss her and I wish thet she would tslk to me. There is nothing
I can say that would hurt her, I want to tell her that I love her
and I miss her and I want to see her as soon as possible.®

Cleve: ® We-know that there is nothing you can say that would hurt us."®
Mickey: "I want to speak to uncle Tim",
Cleve: "He doesn't want to talk to you child®,

Fickey: "Well, Tell uncle time that I miss him and I love him, and tell
them all that their nephew and their grandchild is here with me and I
want them all to see him, we are a family and I went us to be a
family again. Jim Jones is not strong enough to break up a family-
no matter how hard he tries. It may take him a few years but we w 1ll
get back together again. ¢

Albert: "negative copy, repest®.

Mickey: ® What I seid is, I have your gresndchild here, and your nephew
here and I don't care how many years Jim Jones tries to keep you
away, he cgnnot break this fsmily up forever. Nothing 1s stronger
than the fsmily and eh, over."

Albert: " Mickey, nobody destroyed the family, nobody destroyed the
family. You went out snd left your fa mily."

A b e ey n
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Mickey: " Ok, Al, but you understsnd why I had to leave you like thst.
Al, you understand because Jim Jones sald we would be killed. Thst's
why, I left on my own. Albert, you can leave on your own too. You
can leave Jjust like I did. You hsve to make that decislon yourself.
You have to decide thst you want to leave Peoples Temple. You have
to decide that you wsnt to leave Jim Jones, You have to decide thst
your not afraid of him. You have to do it yourself, And when you
decide that that you want to get out of there- to just lesve, You
know there's alot of people here who will help you- You don't have
to stay there the rest of your life. Nothing is telling you you
have to stay there. You will not be uh, you will not drop dead ¥ he
you leave., %e does not have a gift. He is not metaphysical. Ke
cannot heal. You have no reason to be afraid of him."

Cleve: " I say, I want to go back to my little cottage here where we
are really happy.®” Now I am saying 73's." .

Mickey: "That sounds like grendpa and if it was grandpa- I'm happy to
hear your voice. I hope that you are getting the proper medicsl cerx
down there that you need. You're probsbly not, but I hope you are..
(she says hmm? to someone aside who a nswers) and says- " ah, uncle
Marvin is very concerned about you end he wants me to say hello to
all of you and that he misses all of you. Uncle Bob feels the same
WeYy.. and all of the Touchette's. They are sll rooting for you,. And
they hope that you will lesve there ss soon as ‘possitle, They miss
you, they hold no grudges against you, they understand. The under-
stend the sickness of Jim Jones alsol

Joyce: " Mickey, I don't really know what you are talking about becaus e
we just s poke to Emily the other night. And she knows how news-
papers lie and she is very happy for us down here."

Mickey: ® Well, she wasn't a member of Peoples Temple the way I was"
So maybe she doesn't know some things- that's alright. But she still
hopes that you leave the church, she hopes that you leave snd she
hopes that you get out as do all the rest of your farily. They all
miss you as a family, they all want to be a family together. Like
I said- he dannot bresk up the family the way he is trying to. That
was one of the first things he told us in that church was to break
your family ties and ¢all your pasrents by thelr first nsmes. And
swear and deny your family ties like I sald before. And he has
tried to do that within the church also. (more talking to some one
in the background)

Joyce: * You guys, the chéldren always called us by our first nesmes even
before we came to the Temple. I don't know what you are talking

about."”

Mickey: ™ Mom, that's a lie. I never called you Joyce and I never callec
my father Chuck- until Jim Jones encouraged us to do that. He trie:
to break up the family. Now, I wanted to tell you, mom, how much,
to get away from Jim Jones, he's not the resson I cslled you., I
called you to see how you sre doing and to tell you how much I
loved you and thst I missed you. There is alot of things that 1
want to talk to you about in regerds to raising a child, I really
want your advise on alot of things. It 1s kind of hard to tslk to
you scresming like this over the radlo, but Af you get a letter to
me, if you can write without it being cmnsored do that and 1{l{ou .
can- send me some priveate thoughts that he, that-Jim Jones W no

know about«*®
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Joyces ® Mickey, I'm reslly tired about you talking about the best
friend I have ever hed! I a m really tired of talking to you. But
I dom have some advise- you really should get married for the
child's sske. Good-bye Mickey."

Mickey: ™ good-bye mother. it was good talking to you and I am glad
to hear voice. I am glad you are still alive and I have not given
up that you will be back in the U.S. again to where I can talk
to you like my mother without having Jim Jones interferring. I
want to talk to my father.”

Charlies: "Mickey, this is your dad. I'm not interested in tslking to
you a ny longer. Good-night.” v

Mickey: " Good-night daddy and I know that you are interested in talkin;
to me and if Jim Jones wasn't there you probably would have slot
to say to me. When you come back to the U.S. we will have alot of
time to talk in private. Good-bye and I love you all., Tell Mike
that I am sorry he wouldn't talk to me-~ I miss him and I love him
too. and the same for Albert, the same for Michelle, grandpa snd
grandma, uncle Tim and alot of people there. I want to know how
Ava, 1 want to know how the Cobbs are doing too. I want to know hos
everybody there is doing, how they are really doing.

Charlie: * inaudible.. I csn see thru your games. I am never coming
basck to the states! good-byet"

Mickeys: "I don't know if thet was my father or not talking- was that
Charlie?

Charlie: ®Mickey, this 1s your father and I am tired of this nonsense.t

Fickey: "0k daddy, call it nonsense, but I know I am telling the truth,
and I know that in your heart you know that I am telling the truth.
I want you to know thet am here in S*F* and I csn easlily be reached
Call me then you want to get out of Peoples Temple. You don't have
to stsy there and live that 1ife you are living for the rest of you
life. You can get out and be free and be your own person and meske
your own decisions."

Charlie: "Mickey, governement people from all over Guyana look at this
place and tell us how beautiful it is and what s good Job we have
done here. You talk like a fooll*® .

Mickey: * I'm sorry you think that daddy, but like I said when you
decide to leave and when you want to leave. and when you want to
get out of there, come out., We are not going to give up here., Tell
Jim Jones that, we are not going to give up. And he csn sit back
there and he can laugh and laugh and laugh because we in the U.S.
are going to cont. until our families are returned to us."

Charlie: ®* Mickey, are you going to kidnap us?"

Mickey: "No daddy, thet is your word- I didndt say that. We'll do it
legally, everything will be done legslly. And like I sald Jim Jones
will not be able to cont. ripping up families and controlling peoFrl

minds the way he does it.*
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Cherlie: ® Mickey, I am an pdult end I have made up my own mind.*"

Mickey: "Ok, but I am telling you dsddy, thst Just to keep talking to
you- it is wonderful to hear your voice, 1It's grest. I'm glsd that
you are ok. end I'm glad thst you are able to atlease keep tslking.
Um, over..." (psuse- laughing- then she eays “oh, good..* “Hey,
can I keep telking tom?"

radio operator: "yea,go ahead™.

Mickey: cont. * I want you to Xnow that your grandson needs a grendfathe:
and he needs his aunt and his uncles and his grandmother and ah, ss
soon ss you get basck here... you will love him.. you should see him,
he is a 1little sthlete.. alreedy he”s a little athlete., EHe p lays
baseball, he tosses a tennis rscket and he ah, he is a lot of fun-
you would have a ball with him you would enjoy him so much.*®

Charlie: ® You can bring him down here- we have a beautiful 3 bedrrom
home.*

Mickey: " Well, I ha ve a bemutiful gtudio apt. and I did my time with
Peoples Temple and I am not going to do anymore time daddy- I had
enough of it. I don't went Jim Jones. 1 don't want Feoples Temple,
I want my son out to where he can make up his mind to do what he wan!
tp dp- when he wants to do it. I don't want anyone telling him what
to say over a radlio.

Charlie: © I want to know who is paying you for your campsign of hste.”

Mickey: ® I have no hate...all I've told you is how much I love you and
how much I miss you and how much I can't wait to see you agsin. And
your little grandson here, he can say, he has been tsught how to say
Aunt Michelle, he has been teught how to say uncle Mike, uncle A1,
grendma and grandpa, uncle Tim, sunt Ava, aunt Sandy, aunt_Brenda,
uncle Johmmy and uncle joe. He can ssy 211 those things. He 1is
waiting on the day when sll of you can come bsck and see him.*

Charlie: W Mickey whet are you trying to do? You know that we useaunts
and uncles, grandma's and grandma's mom's and pops."

Mickey: * No you don't, no you don't. Why even tell me that? Wwhy did
Jim Jones own daughter leave the church if it is so fantastic.®

Charlies " Mickey, you are sn absolute lisr, You know that we do."

Mickey: “Daddy, I'm not lying to you. You did not teach me to lie,

: you taught me to tell the truth. You taught me to think for myself.
You taught me to be individualistic and you taught me to be independ-
ent. And that 1s what I am being right now- I am not lying. He
told us to break family ties, he told us to csll our parents by
their first nomes. (pause) and I don't want to adapt, I don't want
to be whst somebody else tells me to be, I am Mickey Touchette snd
for me to sdspt to Jim Jones wsynof 1iving is sick and degenerate."

Charlie: " I seid I 4id not tesch you to get involved in drugs snd in
violent revolu:ion.“

Mickey: " You are right. you never taught me to do that and I never digd
it.* i
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Charlie: ™ You are a liar"™

Mickey: " Well deddy if that can a 11 Le proven, please do it,'pls.
prove it. Tell Jim Jones to produce records that shows me getting
involved in thst kind of things. When I left the church, he told
you thet I was in Jail, mske him prove to you that the j21l1 copy.
I never did anything like that."

Chaglie:.' Kickey, I didn't know thet you were in Jail. Were you in
alil?

Mickey: "No, I wasn't but Jim Jones said I was."

Charlie: * first time I hesrd of it (insudible).. I didnot know you
were in jail." -

Mickey: " Like I seid deddy, I wasn't, but if I had been in jail, the
coples could be proven, Daddy, look at us, me and you are fighting,
daughter and father sre fighting over Jim Jones. Dasddy, that is not
even right- 3¢ 's not natursl. I don't want to talk to you like this.
I weny to tell you how much I love you and I want to talk to you
sbout reising my child snd you belng a grandfasther. That's what I
am interested in.. snd if you can ever lesve the church,

Charlie: * I'p glad to be a grsndfather - dbut I've got 5 acreas and
you've got an apt... why don't you come down here.?"

Fickey: "I have no desire to go down there. I want you all to come bacl
up into the U.S. I know you went to leave deddy, snd that's good
enough for me. When yéu decide to, I'm here in S.F. and I know what
this conversbtion means snd I know what 1s prompting 1t. ‘that's
ok, that's ok, I understsnd. I love you and I miss you. Nobody
understands Feoples Temple and Jim Jones better than people who have
gone thru it... ex-members. When you decide to leave, I am here,

I am waiting for you."

Charlie: "Mickey, any psychistrist can tell that you are filled with
hate. And I don't want to 1live in your apt.t®

Mtckey: ® Ok, but I want you to know that if I can, if there is any
way I can get to Guysna. I will try to get to .Guyana to see you.
Will Jim Jones pay my wsy to Guyans end bsck ?

Charlie: " negative copy"

Mickey: ® It figures that would be a negative copy!® I wanted to know,
but I'11 try to get to Guysnas whichever way I can. Will Jim Jones
pay my way there snd back?"

Cherlie: "Mickey, with all the hste that you have, I wouldn't let Jim
Jones pay your way down here snd back."

Mickey: ® I have no hate dadd¥, I have no hate., I'll go even if I
have to pay Dy own wWayYe hen what will you do?

Charlie: * fine, fine Mickey."

¥ickey: "(she says in background “fine, oh w2ll%) “How sre you doing
with your time during the dy? Besldes sll that what are you doing?
I am interested to know how you live.
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Albert &t " We are finished with this converstalon. We are finished
with this conversstion. Terminate the phone patch,”
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Info. from Carrie Tucker

Detbie was to have ceid this:
They have to spy on each other and go back and tell Jim.

Clara J. and K. N. got Jim into this mess by forging peopleé names Debtie saié¢ J.J.

said this. .

Their looking for Cldra J. any cay nowv.

Seniors get 1 egg & cay.

Doat and airplane vas just rented not trougnt.

Your clothers are put away in a warehouse. -
16 people sleeping in one room.

4 people are expected to come to U.S. if they escape.

Anotherx atto-—?e;r is helping Stone (believe to be Mike Cartmel)

From Fannie Mobley:
Emily Belnon - not going to P.T. any more makes hex feel ill when she attends.

talking negative. .

lzmie Everly - Calis Medlocks tells them everrinisg. Shc's going teo stic‘.i'.at'n
Science of Minc.

1'3illic Clerh has been flashing money arvouné $723.2% money from governemant & girl
casiec tis check for hime.

C. J. is a Canzerous man - teing seen this
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...talk about buying things and the kinds of things needed in Guyana...
Look at all this s§.1ff
Where did you get this--Vee talking

There'sending a lot of it
She's sending it out to the Presidentin Guyana

Oh she is
Uh huh, and she sent some to Carter.

My goodness (pause)
Did they have it sitting out where you went to gne of the meetings?

No, 1 said ,the Girl's house and she was sending it out.
Oh, you went to her place.

Ya

Where she live?

She live on Purson.

Purson? here in LA?

Ya.

Who does she stay with, Mobley?

No, Mobley. This is where I'went to Mobley's house.
Oh Mob'ley‘s house,

She's the one, she ahh ... she was this is the stuf{ that was in that New West
magazine

Oh yea

She's the one. She's his secretary, and she's doing all this writing and
sending all this stuff out. to people.

And then sbe got some more stuff--that newspapers and 1 couldn't... by the
time I was looking and all... )

\

Isn't that something. ..
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Do you know anything about any meetings? soon?

Oh, I would know when one is going to be. Tim said that Jim had paid somebody
$3, 000. to knock him off.

Uh huh, to knock him off?

something may koow... him?

and he said ~ -

he had beén - -xxik make his steff short now, he didn 't want to come to some
one he hated. :

That's very something

. and this girl , Mobley called Lt. Rev. Dymally
and she said I hear you've been over there. Her cousin, I think, he's a used
to work for him and he's very close, and she knows him personally. She was
good friends of his, and he wasn't at home and so she had him to call her back
She said that he calied her back, and she said I want you to t€ll me the truth.
"You've been to Jonestown and visited relatives ?' and he said Oh yesl was
over there a few times. And she said I want you to be honest with me®™ She
s aid what is it like over there? because people have relatives ofer there and
they can't go over to visit--they have beem over there and they haven't
you know, to visit with them. He said "'you don't mean it" she said yes.
She said "How do you like it over there?"
He said"I'll give you some tips, don't go.

L
1

He told her that? Lt. Governor Dymally? Well I'll be..
He told her don't go over there?

This is what she told you he said?

Uh huh.

Isn't that something. ..

said don't go over there

ain't that something...

Now, we know that he's planning on building a school over there, so that's
questionable as.to what she told you. What else happened?

And then, this guy that got his behind beat--1 haven't seen him, see, the one
that came irom over there. And she said maybe you know him if you'd buen

to San Francisco. You know I never paid people that much attention.. really

in the Teemple, cause I never talked to anyone really. She said that he worked
at the gate ahd he wore a coat--long caat all the time. And he told Johnny
Brown that he would rather be dead, and Johnny Brown took him out and beat

him up. and said that everybody over there is sick.
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She said, lésten to this, that everybody over there is sick. She said that they
have diareeah so bad, and they are drinking all this stuff, and all the stuff that's
in the paper. And saidJohanny Brown beat him and made him come inside and
tell Jim what he had seid to him that he'd rather be dead, so he looked at Jim
and said I'd rather be dead and said they have toilets out there and after he
beat him up, he told them he had to go to the bathroom. The bathroom is the
woods where you go-say no toilets over there, so they thought he was going in
the woods and they say he saw a big YL andhe thought maybe he was being
followed and this light kept moving forward into the jungle and so he followed
behind it likethe light kept going off and he would move forward again because
he wanted to really die and so thislight kept coming on, stay on, and then

when whe would walk up to it it w-mé-&be gone again. So he got up to these
people, :ﬁu&x was a house up there for he had walked for miles and miles

And these people saved him and took jhim to the president overethere, and

the President told Jim said that this had better never happen again. So Jim
and Johnny bought him a ticket to Florida.

You don't know who thif man is?
No

RRED v . .
He\&fa& on securityin San Francisco? at the gate?
wore a big long heavy coat?

Yes to each of these questmns.
I wonder who it is...

Well, How did...
v‘b"‘po‘{

And then these people took him you knowU: to the President, and the President
told Jim not to ever let that happen again and they bought him a one way ticket
to Florida, and when he got to Florida he was tellin ese people about what
had hpppened to him over in Guyana about his chruch'he was with and everything
and so some strange people paid his way back to San Frncisco. He was in

his room for two days...

He's back?

Yea, he's back and his behind was beat into hamberger. And this girl, ahhh
Liz Foreman--she's got all kinds of stuff hid in a bank vault, and she's going
to come out against the Temple--said that they told her not to talk so she's
just waiting mektmxsapooecsorfor theme to say just one word b she's going

to tare that place apart.

(pause) ) .

And Marcy got, Marceline ks somewhere in a hospital supposed to been resting.
Said Marceline got Cancer and m sent her back to her mother to die. they
said she if sick.

(pause) et

And you know she just sit and mailed letters e governors and people--they are
really reaching them all.
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Who was helping her, do you know?

These members, I don't know--there're former members. I don't know thme.

-

I see.

...too much..
(pause) .

Who was telling you this about this man who was supposed to have gotten

beat? - .

Fanny.
Oh, Fanny was telling you? Ar'xd she heard this from who?
From the man--the man is back--he was in the last meeting that they had

Ohhhhhh.
And he was there, you
See when they come back they contact Tirn Stoen

uh huh.

And she said there were a lot of members in there that go to the church right
now.

.

That's attending regular meetings?

That come to the church e very Sunday. And when they go to church, they come
back and tell everything. And she tells Tim Stoen.

(pause)

And she said I believe you're honest and 1 wouldn't trust a-ﬁ%xbody else but you
(laulghter)
She said that some of us has diarrea, and I said to myself, she don't know. ..
(laughter)

That is too much

And the girl said she think that Jim has lost his power because he's got guards
around him all the time overethere and telling them that he's got sugar in

his blood.

(pruse)

Ah. .what's his name? Sly...

Don Sly?

Don Sly, he's the one that beats the men up and then they got this place where

they put the children in the ground with somethin
(pause) &
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I don't know where they get all these newspapers that you donét even know about. ..
cause she's got a whole mess of newspapers from all over the place that she's
going to have Xeroxed.

Vee says something about San Francisco...

And they went to this... This girl from the Television Station they was all
taping something.

Do you know what station that was?

No. And then they got This Debbie--they are going to get her to tell her-
story on TV,

Is that on Channel 27
I don't know. She would let me know, she said when it's going to be on.
And Debbie Layton is staying on Crisson? Crisson...

No, Mosley is on Cuisson. She's at 1427...Cuisson. She's got a home there.
duplex--she lives downstairs and upstairs she's got it rented out.
And so she's looking for a good healer to heal her mind she says. (laughter)

Ain't that something.

Ya, she's looking--the gikl that took her there--they got into a fight for taking
her to this girl. The gill took her there to see Jim and then the girl didn't
join and she joined, and she had a big blow-out with theigirl yesterday(?) for takin;
She's looking for a healer--som {el to heal her mind. so she's writing to
Leroy Jenkins-
) . c;,»x&‘oot’*
...she thinks she's crazy now... She's writing to Leroy JenkinsVto heal her...

Too much...

And Jim told Westerly(?)... Oh he atold them that they leﬁ‘ﬁi\s members

out over there tried anybody come in to get him that it would be a mass murder
and all of them was going to lay down and die. And the President was scared
of them something... :

ek, thealin
Can you imagine a little group like thatme{mﬁmg/the whole Guyanese

government. ?

...that the President vl}ét?&bscared of him. .. and she said she noticed when
they had guests at the Temples that they were having --that all the time they

would eat 3 I::.mes a2 day. And when people were coming to visit they

would be treated ‘&, an egg or a little meatwpm

L . .
—
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Who said this? Debbie?
Uh huh.
Is this taping here?

Some of it is--a lot bc;fjt's not. ..

WA it 08
And Fanny sagdythat Jim would never let people know that he could heal
until like when he'd get peole to visitl... come and visit\in the Temple
hexe down here, there was never a healing, and said that he would never
collect money and wouldn't let the people know what he was doing. And
said that the people came in and they were never searched for their...
But they searched the members--I don't blame them--the members are
tearing it apart... I kdon't blame 'em.. You have to start worrying
oncg you _Ig%:: aro&%g \l:i};]e rr.xembers--they would ta'ke you apart. .. something...
they wou ff‘ not atraid of people on the outside--maybe because they
don't know--you know if you're going to church, you've got to watch your
step. When you leave there, you had better turn and walk backwards,
because they would knock you in the head in a minute. And don't say
that you done something that they didn't do--that's when they sfart in--
you know they try to twist your little mind, pardon your mind or be jealous.
ah kzk huh ’

And Kay's husband is about to go crazy about her.
But how do they know that? did they contac&him?

No, Kay hasn't wrote a letter since she left here. She said that she was at
the house the knight g&&{ay was leaving , amsxshmthat...

Who was at the house?
Fanny was there.

At Kay's house?
laughter

She said that when Kay was leaving --she was there that night or the night
befox’é‘ﬁc}'zﬁsomething—-and said that Kay wamx didn't even take all of her clothes.
And said that Kay asked her and said Fanny, when do you think that you will

be ab... ready to go? And she told her she said I'm not readq to go, I'm

not going r‘i%ht now because I have to understand a little bit mar 2. And so

Kay said . Irm going over there for a couple of weeks to see what's happening
to say hello and I'll be back. So she left her husband like that, said that hes
husband was real sick, so he just don't know what to do. And one of the girls
up in San _Eﬁlil‘c_isco that callggoa?ter the merting is over, every Sunday.
Somebody'calls him and gives him all the dirt.

b ovas o 017 % WP sted
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So somebody up there is attending service there and calling her.

Yah, and somebody here too, and they told her that Kay called in and

said that it was such a beautiful place and how she’loved it ethere and

everything, but she just don't understand it. So she has members that

are going to the church in San Francisco and LA,. And said...

You know the"thing is that when she talkes to you, 1 guess once I build
t\‘iconﬁdence in her, she jwould start telling me names; because she talkes

she bays this gitl she's got this woman's got her daughter and 4 grandchildren

over there and the reason why she goes to church is %5#2¥Ehe don't want

to be cut out completly away from them. Now waite a minute--somebody

that's in San Francisco this girl she works for the post office.

What about her?

Do you know her name? If you tell me her name...

Is it Carolyn or something like that?

Yes that's it Carolyn. Carolyn. .She works for the post office.

What about her?

She lives in San Francisco. She gives her information to her.

Carolyn, Carolyn, Carolyn, why did I think of that name?

She gives information and they talk--they communicate quite frequently over

the telephone. She asked her if she was going, she says no she wasn't going.

because she was making good money. WShe wasn't going because she don¥ see

where they doing much better over there then they were dning here.

and something. ..

Carolyn. .. pause

somethiag a whole lot-gits\lgood to know what you have been under.
N

Uh huh. .. and then ripped them off--laughter
Did she have aRistvefipapers with (or~¥Ke) this? did she have a lot of papers like this
She had more stacks like shsixs: this when she was going to send

Mail them out

So I put them a little close together while she was going the bathroom slipped
that one.
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laughter
She was going to send them off. So you know what she had sent to the President.

Uh huh.

And then plus she had more stuff that she was going to have .Xeroxed and paper--
more newspapers things that she was going 'to get.together. And I put it like

this: I said, Gee I'm getting a headache--I'd better go home and take a nap.

I sure would like to read these papers but I don't have time. She said oh,

when I get them Xeroxed, you can come over and read them and then I'll send
themn on. something )

And so what they're planing to d I think is to get the President of the government,
trying to push them a little bit, and scaring that Jim had lost his powee and she
doesn't think that Jim would let anyone take him--that he would take his own
life first. That he said that--~that he would take his own life first before he
would let them take him.Aand tourture him to death.

. bring him back here
That's what Debbie Said?

If they get this thing going, the people 's minds have been programed so--
they have been told that if they come back here they are going to die--lso

they are programmed so that when they take this stuff that he gives them,

that they would lay down and go to sleep and let somebody else kill them.

And then this girl would be doing it to her chiliren--they have tests over there
like drills--they have them get up and search camps and all that stuff,
ardxgooempoinxix - ~children and allkinds of stuff go around and then they were
taking some stuff one night they were supposed to die and Jim told them that
they were going to die in 40 minutes, and then he said that it was just a test
for when the time comes, you know.

Vee says something. ..

That they all wanted to die together, and they have to get a train--they have*
were going to rent a plane or helicopter first to get something to put them to
sleep and they would go in and bring them outbecausé that's what they are

going to do, you know, Jim knows the sbmething that it would be 2 mass murder
and would look bad on his country--he would let people come in and take him.

I think my mind is something from telling all this stuff...
Vee Agrees...

(laughter)

And this girl said that all she wanted to do was just die because she could Inot
believe that Jim would do--that he was doing all these things.

That's bad.’

o
And everybody over there is scared and working from 5:30 to 6 in the PM.
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Work that much--whét are they going to work on? We've got land, but we
zhx haven't got that much land... every day?

And she said when it its 2 good job is when yoﬁ get black around the eyes and
tired. When you do a good job when you're really fired like that. (pause)

That's bad.

I've got someg more stuff, but I can't tell you right now 'cause I'm not sure.
I'm going to waite. I'm have to waite two weeks 'scause I don't want to
be saying someti ng I don't know what I'm talking about. Ihave to waite.
You see I dno't want to say it, but I guess it was something that I was by
just talking to somebody, they were telling me what they were going to do,
and they said in two weeks, and I waite in two weeks, and I'll see what's
going to happen.

Somebody is going over there--I think allout of my something.

Did they say who was going?
Yes, Monica Peterson.
Did she contact someone?

She wants to go over ethere--I don't know wether she's got a picture or what
about--a picture from her son and the baby, and she didn't like the way they
looked. And she is trying to get over there,

So we will '’know in two weeks if she's going.
Did she turn in her passport or something?
No, she has her passport.

No, but she does not want to go through the church. She is going to contact--
talk to the President. What she thinks she is going to do something nobody els
can do--I don't know. And she's going to go in there...

Fanny Mobley told you this?

Yes, somebody--well you see 1've just what you see I have to build my confidense
soethat she will stmrt telling me--she said that a girl told her that Monica
Peterson--the girl--I don't know the girl. I want to waite and find out, she

was going becauses she didn't like the way the baby's face looked kzd and her
son. She got a picture or something from overthere, snd she didn't like the

way they looked. She said--My memory is géﬂ:ing so good!

Ernest Jones and his wife, before they left, and she said that she called them
up and seidx begged them not to go over there, and she was telling them what

it was like over ethere becauee she knows that Earnest and his wife will be
dressed and wear finnjx fine clothes and that they were packing up all their stuff
all these suitcases. She said that a girl told them that thieir money was still
in SF now .
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She said that she begged them not to go becadse she knew that they were going
to go over there and be dissappointed,

Everybody overthere is satisfied.

They had a deadline --they had to get out of here no later than September.
You've got to be kidding...

3 .
Somebody told her--this came from San Francisco--said that they had to be
out of here no later than September because Jim is going ‘to turn loose 5 horses
of the something laughter And one ‘of these horses represeats something
Vee: then you haven't got any problem... :
That's what I'm telling you--in September is the deadline--Jim is going to
turn loo= the 5 horses of the something (same as above) and said that the
reason why ¥x he had to use these effects is to scare the people somathing
because if the people a prayer they wouldn't something him, so he has to use
earthquakes and hunger and slavery and concentration camps to scare them.
because if they didn't belidve in him they wouldn't follow him. So he has to
use that.

September that's what he told the people--September. September is the last
because they are going to turn this place upside down.
Waite let me tell you about these 5 horses. One of these horses represents
earthquake, another one is fire, and then the other one water, hunger--
hell if you burned up and washed up, how in the hell can you be hungry?
laughter. .. ’

\
And how can y ou get hungry? and all these dance pipes going to be broken
and burning. Well, once the place isn turned upside down, could you be
hungry or know that you were burning? And then you are going to be put in
concentration ca mps. If the place is turned upside down and you're going under
there cantit be a concentration camp.

There won't be anybody to i)ut in it...

No, how are>gat you going to put somebody in it? When you are through this
thing --you're living and coming to him because he is god. This girl was ofer
there trying to interview him, and they had a big mess about that They

kept her in somewhere for two weeks.

The reporter?

Yes, and he finally denyed that he was god or ever said that he was god weather
he ever burned up a Bible or weather he ever said that the Bible was a lie.

She asked him one time, you know, and he said she asked him why when
the white murderers and tell them to quote the bible, why did he tell them
to quote the bible when they aren't supposed to read the bible? And he said

to shut up and don't ask questions--it'll bring sickness to you
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And she said she told Jim that if it brings sickness, then there were a lot of
pebple in this world that should be dead. You know, for reading the bible.

That's what Debbie said?

That's what Debbie told Fanny. Said that everybody should be dead from
reading the bible. if it brings sickness. And debbie said that she knows

that if you believe what a person tells you, it can really exist. If a person
told you that’you were going to walk out at 6 o'clock and you believed that

you were going to walk out at 6 o'clock and somebody was going to run over
you, you could go out and your nerves would be so bad that you would actuzlly
get run over. She said that she has learned so muéﬁ?’?ﬁm Temple--she

said that she would rather be dead than to find out that Jim had done all
this. to the members. kAll of them wanted to come out of there.

I don't think they are getting paid.

I think that a lot of those members just like Fanny said, they are working
and they are contributing money towards this, And like all this liturature
and stuff they are getting up here to send to the President, they are paying for
it themselves. ’

Maybe not that part (Vee)

N
Oh no honey, they have asked for, money and give whatever you can
becauee they want to charter this plane to go over there. They want
to charter this plafkafbut irst they have tlo get this helicopter to go
in and drop this sleep on them--whatewe il%i ) nd then they go in and
bring the people out, But Tim Stoen sai’g-et aP§

hé&’ didn't think that he
know that Jim would rather be dead than come back here, and before
he come, he would take his own life. Jim said that before they would
let them take him, he would tie a rock to his neck and go down to the
deepest ocean. He would not come back here.

I know the whole mess is so twisted around first Jim would take his own life
and themthey are programmed to kill each other.

I think that they programmed their own minds--you know that?

Oh, and over there when you're married, you don't sleep with your husband.
You don't?

Oh, no you don't. Like you lkave and you have a wife that's going through her
menopause, and your husband’s young, he is supposed to ‘Bo out with the young
girls and get babys. And the girls can go out and do whatever they want and

raise up with nature.

That's insane.
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Tim Stoen said that Jim lied when he told them about the nature tree where you
go over and there is this tree where you eat for your nature--the bark off this
tree. That there is a tree with icecream coming out of it and all them nkggers

with spoons and cups going over there to get this icecream. This whole
thing would make you vomit, Vee. )

No, thisis a fdrytale--you read about these things in books and you see movies
about it, but\not in real life, you don't hear tell of stuff like this. I doubt very
much if the people that are listening to all thistelevision station and stuff that
have them on they don't believe --they think that these people are absolutly gxe
bezerk. That they are going berzerk.

Its unbelieveable,

That they are going over to get this icecream and said that Jim told them that
when you get there there is no more sickness, no mere death, no more hunger,
no more pain, and everybody over there is sick. Brother Kezaton has had
surgery, Jim told them that the only way he wanted them to keep in touch--
now first he said that you're not supposed to keep in touch at all with your
family, so now she said that you have to keep in touch with your family just

jn case ghey've got money. To make out their will and everything like that
and then you turn it over to the cause.

Too much... .

1 guess the little girl, Steve's daughter, and John John, Tim Stoen's son
are living with Jim, and there is another girl. And John is so confused that
he is calling Marie--~that's her name--calling Marie mama,

Too much...
I'1] tell you one thing--you're mind is a walking tape recorder.

I told you that girl. Couldn't nobody pay me, nobody could come to me and say,
now Carrie, I'll give you --I don't care what they o¥fer me, I couldn't tell it
to the members--that's why I tell ywu to never repeat this--only you and
McElvane is all right. But don't let it go becaues you know when you are weak,
you will really start going backwards. I guess if I were weak, I would too .
You know, people could find me out. But you see that I'm not for sale.

I'm not for sale. I can't be bought.

I e an the thing is Vee if there was somebody a dodo like me, a dummy, just
walked in there off of the street, I was never under Jim's teaching--does it
tak &0 years to learn a person--or 8 years?

No.

Now if I were doing something like that the way you were saying, she don't,

know because she was never under hés teachings, b g 4 3
thing that they would know better. gs, but somebody else you would
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Re: Interp. Report--given in phone conv.
Washington .office October 22 letter to the capitol here office

i from : Mr. Louis Simm

Subject: Traffic in areas mentioned as per phone call

The cover letter was accompanied by a report given by an intermediary agent
S.E. Murtagh. Murtagh was reporting on information provided by an agent

who met with 13 former members on Feb. 24, 1977. The agent was unidentified.
(Feb. 5 the initial contact was made)

froem information given it was clear to us that one of the 13 was Betty and
Dznny P.. their same old traditionall lies,

Points: . .

—one source mentions a person having stored 170 in her home (Betty) and then
clzims this was sent to this area o

~Mary Ruth is named as the person who received Maxine—-absurd

~one source nentionad having had 200 or 300 of Maxines books kept in her place

~mentions political influence of us in SF, thru the DA and other departments

but savs no investigations of allegations possible, therefore the 13 had con-
tactsd investigative reporters, and subsequently articles appeared in the

media )

-claims that H. is seaking policital influence in G.--possible. an ambassador-

ship// (this could possible refer to letters to Mondale from George)

—sees hin as seeking to influence and become a factor in G. politics

—wentions support of Black Panther Party and Black Muslims

-no ma2ntion of us a Socialist--perpaps because the two above have a reputation
for violence that fits into their world view better,

({ . -mantions talks in code on radio

-says that G. and us have agreement of no inspection of crates marked ag. supplies
or used clothes—-infers shipping with cooperation of govt, ’
-ob'servers now located at Houston, New Orleans, Miami to watch shipments going
out . .

~SF immigration confirms being deluged with requests for passports for

people going to there.

~they recommend furture action: more observers and immigration to watch for
traffic, investigate , more outposts to observe

-al=o mentions meeting with Mark Edwards, that conversations was taped and

the tzpe turned over to us. Subsequently 5 letters received that contained
references to parts of conversation.

-State Dept. also referred to as interested in activities of organization

3 pages long list of allegations--all abusrd lies, one even claiming Hiil
tear gas a demons. in this place--in a year when he was not even in the country.

- ) :
4 witnesses O ‘A«J\?‘?t%%é ,

{
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PROLOGUE

The events contained herein are all verifiable.
They have caused us to believe that Peoples Temple is
the object of individuals and/or agencies whose single
intent is to disrupt and systematically destroy our work
and programs, and our pastor, Jim Jones. The scope of
their attacks is from our local programs in San Francisco
to our agricultural project in Guyana, South America.
Attempts to destroy us have been most unsuccessful, but
we believe the actions of people we know to be involved
are immoral in a country that claims to grant and protect
freedom of religious and political expression within its
bounds.

This is by no means the full story of hate and harass-
ment Peoples Temple has experienced: the destruction of
our church building by arson; the threats on our Pustor's
life and the 1i;es of his family; the numerous other
abuses that would take too long to tell. What follows
are selected events which have taken place over the past
few months and which we believe constitute evidence of an
organized effort to tear down our work. We also believe
that the collusion we have discovered here is only the
"tip of the iceberg.” It possibly involves the highest

levels of government and the military.
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"'INTRODUCTION .

What follows is background information gathered
from various sources on Mr. David Conn. Mr. Conn's name
comes up repeatedly in these pages. Our first recollection
‘ of him was seven years ago when he attended Peoples Temple
Christian Church. He_did not like the services and did not
return thereafter.
However, in recent months Mr. Conn has made himself -
known again. He approached Dennis Banks and asked him to
‘e t ’ sign a statement against the Temple. (Mr. Banks notified us
immediately of Mr. Conn's visit.) We have heard him and his
wife Donna talk about having'high priority numbers' with the
Treasury Department. We have evidence that he has contacted .
various ones who have left the church membership and asked
them for information about us. He was seen sitting io the
background of a recent press conference held with people who
have come out against the Temple. He has called in his nawe
and telephone number to a local radio station as a source of
information -on” Peoples Temple for anyone wishing to contact
him.

We believe that David Conn has been conducting an

investigation on Peoples Temple for some six or sevem years.
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We have reason to believe, also, that he is conducting a
concerted campaign to destroy our organization. We believe
he is being sponsored in this campaign. We do not know
for a fact who is sponsoring him, but from the things that
we have heard and seen, we do surmise he is in some way

connected with the Treasury ‘Department. We submit the

“following papers to document conversations and activities

which we feel constitute an investigation of Peoples Temple
and our pastor, Jim Jénes, by David Conn working as an
agent of or somehow in collusion.with the U.S: Department of

Treasury.
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CHAPTER ONE

Peoples Temple received a call fram Dennis Banks and
Leighman Brightman saying that two people were coming over
to Brightman's house that night with " some information "
they claimed to have about Peoples Temple. Banks and
Brightman invited che'church to send some of our members -
to their house to listen to this meeting. They said they
would notify us when the people had arrived.

We received the arranged notice from Mr. Brightman and
several church members went over to his house. They stayed
outside on the sidewalk -and on the driveway until a young
Native American came out of the house and got into a car.

One of the Temﬁle members photographed him at the time.
Immediately thereafter Mr. Brightman came out of the house

and stated that no pictures were to be taken, He then’invited
the group of Temple members to come up on the property ‘
and listen in on the conversations going on with Mr. Coan

from a position he directed them to under an open window.

" The group did as he instructed, but found it difficult to
have more than two people stand by the window-without
risking exposure. So one of the persons stayed under the
window to take notes and the others took turns listening in.

When Mr. Coon and his Native American associate had both left
Brightﬁan‘s home, two of the Temple members went into the

home at Mr. Brightman's invitation. Present were Dennis
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Banks, Leighman Brightmao, two or three other young Native
Americans,and the two Temple members. - One of the young Native
Americans had béen takiong notes  during ‘the previous conversatioas.
Banks and Brightman alsa had taken notes throughout the meeting
with Conn..(These notes are included as exhibit; herein.)

Brightman said he had been contacted several months before
by this same young Native American man who had accompanied Conn
that night. At that time he had asked to set up a meeting with
Conn and Banks.regarding Jim Jomes, but Brightman had refused
saying that he had appreciated what Jim Jones had done for him
earlier in Ukiah.

It was this same person who haé set up the meeting that
actually did take place that ﬂight:'“The man had contacted
Brightman's wife and Brightman had returned his call. At that
time Brightman had ;greed to set up the meeting with Conn and ié
was scheduled for a future date. The man had called back, however,
saying that the meeting would have to be sooner and asked for
it that night.

Brightman said, and it was confirmed by those who had been
listening outdoors, that the young Native American man did not
know all the things about Peoples Temple that were discussed
that night. Brightman concluded the man was being used by Conn
as a means of gaining access to himself and Dennis Banks.

(Brightman's neighbors observed the people who were listening
under the window. They said later they could see clearly what

was going on from the windows bordering on his property.)
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CHAPTER TWO

INFORMATION GATHERED FROM UNDER CONNS' HOUSE

Dennis Banks, leader of the American Indian Movement,
showed his notes and information on David Conn to Peoples
Temple members. Members then checked out Coqn!s address
and found it to be 2314 Damuth, 0Nakland, California. To
discover the identity of this man David Conn, we gained
engrance to his house through an open garage door and
smaller trap door that ledito the area beneath the house.
"We went..under- the house a total of five:times.:From there '
We could His?inctly hear c&nv;fsations of Donna Conn, her
ex-husband David Conn, and Donna's.daughter Susan. Sounds
in the house were so audible to us that we could hear even
a deep sigh. The hearing was augmented by the fact that the
house's central heating system provided a natural sound duct
from all parts of the house to a central opening under the
house.

On the first occasion, we went under the house at approx-

imately 10:30 PM sometime in early May, 1977. Entry under

the house had followed upon a planned phone call to the Conns

which was intended to provoke conversation related to Peoples

Temple; it was our objective to flush out the alleged
information Mr. Conn claimed to have and to determine in
what capacity he was acting. The conversation going on as we

came within earshot related to international politics,
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"monolithic communism,” the Korean situation -- all from
a radical right-wing point of view. The intended phone
call came within two or three minutes, and Donna Coné received
it, She became extremely agitated and began talking in a near
hysterical voice. The caller claimed to be a free-lance
veporter who had heard Conn's number quoted and wanted
information regarding Peoples Temple. Donna Conn became
alarmed when the caller would not leave a return address
or telephone number. She was not counvinced this was a
repbrter at all; . She and David, who was visiting there at
the time, speculated as to who it might really have been.

At this point, Donna asked David and his friend, someone
by the name of Larry, to leave the house. She told David
to park his car down tle block and not in front of her house
in the future. She said he was followed there. Evidently
she felt that the phone call was a result of David's being
there. She told him that several unrelated and unexplained
incidents had occurred recently. Her water hose had been left
ruoning “for two hours," her 'car was messed up," her gas had
been turned off, and she said this was the third such
anonymous phone call she had received. She associated David's
presence in her home with these incidents, apparently because
she knew of some "investigatory" work he was involved in.
She asked him to take precautions next time he came and to

call an agent for help. His response was, "What can he do

about it?" David left shortly thereafter.

"

S o werban
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When David and Larry left, they drove around the
block twice and were followed by one of our members who
was watching from the street. David came back into the
house to tell Donna she was right; he had beed followed
there. Then he left again and drove off.

ﬁhen pavid was gone, Donna called her daughter oo
the phone and told her to come home immediately. She
told Susan‘to have her boyfriend walk her to the door
when they arrived. She then began calling a series of
friends, perhaps five calls in all. The first person she
contacted was named Ann. She explained to Amm that certain
strange things had been happening to her, the same things
she had described to David earlier, and about the phone calls
she had received. Part-of her conversation was that shé
had a "high priority number" that she could call and, with
no questions asked, she could get people there with guas in
five minutes. Her exact words were, "They have guns and
everything." 1In response to whatever comment Ann made at
thap-point, Donna answered, "No, it's higher than that,"
referring to the high priority number.

After she talked to Ann, Donna called a person named
Bruce, whom we later heard her refer to jokingly as "Bruce
Alexander." She told him she was just letting him know
there could be a problem and he should be ready to leave
immediately, if she should call back.

Next she called another friend, n> name ascertained, to
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whom she mentioned that "Bruce didn't know very much."

" Details that were remembered in subsequent, random fashion

from further phone calls were: 'The number is known now,
but I am afraid to change it because then they will know
there is no man in the Pouse. 1 have gone to great lengths
to_show there is a man in the house.” She said she had
been thinking for a long time her phone was tapped.

A half-hoﬁr later she called Ann back and told her to
talk to Susan and convince her to stay the week-end at Ann's
house, since she did not want to leave Susan alone in the
house, bsbecially since the last phoae call.

Then we overheard an argument between Donna and Susan
and heard Donna scream, "They will get you, trying to get
to your dad!"

A half-hour later Bruce showed up. Donna tried to get
Susan to go to intfo the other room so that Donna could talk
to Bruce. Susan was watching a TV show and refused to go.
All three watched the show together. It involved civil
rights and black people, apparently, because Donna and Bruce
made racist remarks throughout the movie. At one point Donna
said, "I wish Larry were here, he would crack up." The story
line;, as best we could discern it, was about a black lawyer
from the North who went to the South and experienced severe
oppression there. )

Bruce went in to take a bath when the movie ended. Donna

went into the bathroom and bagan talking about Peoples Temple
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in general terms to Bruce. She had something she wanted to

. show him, and at first she could not find it. She was afraid
she might have thrown it out, because she séid, "] am afraid
to have it on me. " Then we heard the words, "Treasury
Agent..." Laughter. 'Treasury Agent..." Again laughter.
Then, I am-offiéial, too. I have the secret code. A secret
number ..." Bruce replied, "How much does Sue know about
this?" Donna replied: "Enough to be scared to death...But
oot that much...But enough to know not to 36 to the authori-
ties. And that's just where we want it."

At this point, almost 3:00 AM, Bruce asks ‘Donna to tell
him more about all this. Donna refuses to discuss it further
saying that it would take hours to explain it all, "I don't

_know all the pieces myself,” she said. “"David is more %nformed
than I am and 6ne of my sources has clammed up. The way 1
understand it works, if I am not involved, I shouldn't be
bothered. " Then she went further ;nd said, "David didn’t
do anything wrong, but he was involved in the investigation."
Then she suggested they talk about it Friday or Saturday.
Donna continued to express anxiety about the phone calls,
and Bruce made the statement, "Hawen't you read enough bodks

" to know what is going on? Haven't you read...(inaudible)...
blackmail?"

In the bedroom she made the statement, "A nice man from
the Company... The Company is the CIA..." They went to bed
and after an interval of small talk, Donna asked Bruce, '"'Have

you ever heard of Jim Jones?" He replied with something in-
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audible, and she said, "Never miqd:" She went on té'say,
"Isn't there something we can do?...It is private? ﬁéoperty...
Police.."{This part to the end is very inaudible.i.
On a subsequent .occasion,.we went unde; the house at
approximately 9:30 PM and heard Donna talking to her friend
Ann, who was also iv the house. They were discussing Qavid's
involvement in surreptitious activities about which Doanna
was confessing extreme curiosity. She told Ann that she was
“"Extremely curious about David's connections. For example, I
am just dyihg to know who was on the other end of that phone
call.” Donna called David on the phone and pumped him for
information, especially regarding Peoples Temple and what he
knew about other radical organizations. She tape recorded that
conversation and ﬁlayed it back for Amnn to listen to, and both
gloated over Donna's considerable skill at getting information
out of David. We could urderstand ‘quite 4 bit of the tape replay.
In the course of the tape, we heard David describe Temple
history from the time Jim Jones was Human Rights Commissionexr
io Indianapolis, and his exodus to California. David quoted
old articles that appeared several years ago in the press
authored by Lester Kinsolving. He named the journalist and
the newspaper, the Indianapolis Star. He brought Donna up-to-
date in general terms of our settlement in Redwood Valley and the
relocation and growth in San Francisco. During the course
of the conversation, Donna asked questions about "Mert' and
“"Larry Tuppe?" and particularly about Mert's involvement
in Temple activities. She was curious about his role as the
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church photographer and about Larry Tupper's court case
for the cﬁstody of his children. Donna also asked David
about Deanna Mertle's role in the Temple and 'what they had
on her?" David's response was inaudible, but-Donna's reply
was, "Oh, that's gross!"

Donna and Ann spent some time congratulating themselves
for being able to "work David like a pump." Donna raised the
question of Jim's self-proclaimed socialist posture: "Why
can he get away with openly calling himself a communist in
his public meetings?" Ann explained that "When you proclaim
yourself a-member of a minority organization such as the
Panthers or the AIM, then you are suspect and can no longer
walk the streets safely. But, if you proclaim yourself
to be a communist, you can do just about anything you want...."

A third visit produced no information, probably because
the daughter had friends in the .house. The'phone call pro-
voked no comment from Donna. Even though her daughter asked
questions about the call, Donna passed the call off lightly.

In a subsequent visit, David and Susan were home alone.
There were no conversations pertinent to Peoples Temple except
one thing. Immediately after the phone call, Susan said to
David; "What are they bothering us for?" She made the remark,
"1 wish they would sink them to the bottom of the ocean."
David went into ;he bathroom and called out from thexe to
Susan: "What do you think we ought to do about it, Susan?

Calihthe police or something?" She replied, "What good would
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that do? His query to her was in a testing tone of voice,
obviously staged and intending to sound her out on her guard
against alerting the authorities.

At one.point Susan asked David why Peoples Temple was.
harassing them like this. He replied to her that the Temple was
running scared. They knew the articles on them were about to break,
and now with John Barbagelata's initiative coming up...(at this
point his voice dropped off). Susan, at some point in the conver-
sation, remarked to David that the garbage was missing. He said,
YSusan, are you sure the garbage is missing?" She said, "Yes,
it was half fuli and I went out the next morning and it was all
gone."

On one occasion we heard Donna ask how Peoples Temple had got=
ten the number of thé house,and then she said something about ﬂow
’the number must have come off of a leéter that she had written to
Van Amberg. She surmised Van Amberg must have told Peoples
Temple. She also talkéd.about the tape of the last call that
she said Peoples Temple had made to their house. She said the caller
had threatened to burn the place down, and that she had taped
the call., She said she had sent the tape to the lab, and wanted
whoever it was she was talking to to hear it sometime.

Our entrances under the Conns' house ended with this

last episode.
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CHAPTER "TTHREE

1

Treasury Department: Response to Peoples Temple
Inquiry about David Conn.and other apparent
_ Treasury Department representatives' probes with

regaxd to ‘Peoples .Temple.

After hearing that David Conn was in some way connected
with the Treasury Department, Mr. Prokes wrote to that ‘Depart-
ment asking them what the facts were about any investigation that

might' involve Peoples Templb. The letters included here are the

s

responses to our inguiries. " Both Mr: Tropp and.Mr. Prokes, -
wrote letters of inquiry. Responses came from the Internal
Revenue Service, the Treasury Department, and U.S. Customs
Service, )

In April, 1977, Rev. James Purifoy, a former member
of Peoﬁles Temple, reached.Jim Jones by telephone in Guyana.
He was calling because he had received a call from a person
who said he worked for the Treasury Department and wanted
to know anything Mr. Purifoy could remember about Jim Jones
and Peoples Temple. Rev. Purifoy did not talk to the agent
other than to say that he had nothing to say. Mr. Purifoy's
address, as we last knew it, is 35 E. Santa Ana St., Fresno,

California. His phone number is 227-8068. Following the
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letters included herein, is an affidavit of Sandra Bradshaw
and Tom Adams, members of Peoples Temple who were present at
Rev, Purifoy's home when he made the call to Jim Jones. They
verify the fact that Rev. Purifoy did indeed call Jim Jones in
Guyana and relate to him the accoudt of his call from the
Treasury Department ageut.

(It might also be noted here that in the notes which
Dennis Banks took during the meeting with David Conn, there

is mention that "Grace (Stoen) had been visited by the Treasury

agents,™)







-
SRS waeees

*

S 0

SAN FRANCISCO, CA.

JUN 271877 REFER 10
ADM-3:C

Mr. Richard D. Tropp

Post Office Box 15157

San Francisco, California
- 94115

Dear Mr. Tropp:

Your letter dated April 20, 1977, refers to a Tetter written previously

by a representative of the Peoples Temple to several governmental agencies
indicating officials of the Peoples Temple were under some type of official
wscrutiny®. You have asked us to clarify what you term to be a "fishing
expedition".

Although this office is unaware of such a letter being directed to this
agency, we did receive a_copy of a letter from Mr. Michael J. Prokes,
C addressed to the Internal Revenue Service, Washington, D.C. The letter

mentions no activity or incidents involving the United States Customs Service.

We are unaware of any activity by Customs officials in this Region of the
Customs Service which would be in the nature of a "fishing expedition" as
discussed in your letter.

The Customs Service does have broad responsibility for enforcing many laws
and regulations concerning the entry of merchandise and other items into
this country, as well as the exportation of many jtems. Necessarily encom-

passed within this responsibility is the requirement to investigate any . ~

suspected violations of those laws.

1 trust that this clarifies any concern that you might have with the functions

of the Customs Service. Please let us know if we can be of further assist-
ance.

Sincerely yours,

Regional Commissioner

REPLY 1O+ REGIONAL COMMISSIONER OF CUSTOMS SUITE 1000, 231 MAIN SIPEET SAN FRANCISCO CA. 94105

A =2-h-1029) Fyys
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY ; )
U.S. CUSTOMS SERVICE LAE




- - L b e ' u}
: Y. St i !
o Internal Reven< yervice Departn/ ~ tof the Treasury y (2 2 ) ' l y
. District 620 Foisom St. !
Director San Francisco, Calif. 94107

o ~

X - . Person to Contact: G‘ -
. » M
. . T Telephone Number:

Mr, Michael J. Prokes . Refer Replyto: EO:1
Associate Minister
Peoples Temple of the Disciples Date: N
5 of Christ JUI\ 10 1972
o . P.0, Box 15023
< _ Ben Francisco, CA 91015
s, :
: - ,
3 ‘Dear Sir: :
f:* Reference your lettex'of May 20, 1977, to Mr., Stan Iong.
;: Thig office is not conducting an examination of your
2 organization at this time.
" If an examination is conducted in the future, it will be
? carried out under procedures that are in effect at that
% time, i )
& . ;
P 4 . 0 It is recommended that if your organization is contacted !
M by someone claiming to xepresent the Treasury Depariment
S that you ask them for Treasury Department credentials.
K. 4 A1l Tnternal Reverme Service employees are issued pocket
ko commissions which will idenitify them as Treasury Department
" employees.

Sincerely,

Gl

ef, EP/EO Division

.
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Address any reply to:

P. 0. Box 36050
San Francisco, CA 94102

Internal Revenue Service

Date 1= re2 7 teoer 10
b5 WAy 1977 i

Mr. Richard D. Tropp

Peoples Temple of the Disciples of Christ
' P. 0. Box 15157

San Francisco, CA 94115

Deay Mr. Tropp:

Before we responded to your lettexr dated April 20, 1977, regard-
ing any investigative action by the Internal Revenue Service

_concerning the Peoples Temple of the Disciples of Christ, a

delegation from the Peoples Temple visited our office. The
delegation was lead by Mr, Michael J. Prokes. Mr. Prokes spoke
with Group Manager Paul H. Wall of our office.

It is my understanding that Reverend Prokes raised the same
questions that are expressed im your letter. Group Manager Wall
explained to the delegation the rules and regulations pertain-
ing to the Preedom of Information Act. Subsequently, Group Man-
ager Wall wrote to Reverend Prokes outlining the Freedom of In-
formation Act procedures.

If you do not have convenient access to the material regarding
the Freedom of Information Act procedures which was sent to
Reverend Prokes, please advise, and I will send you the same
material. N

Very truly yours,

O @ b Dbl

William C. LaFollett
Assistant Cl\\ief, Intelligence Division




T P R . - .2
Department of the Treasury
A-2-t- CZ 4) B

O

Internal Revenue Service
Washington, DG 20224

H
., i

Date: In raply sefer to: ‘
|

MaY 5 W17 lE:EO:O:P

18 AT ST s o\t

> Reverend Michael J. Prokes

f : Peoples Temple of the Disciples

: of Christ

; P. 0. Box 15023
: : San Francisco, California 94115
' ] s
g ’ — Dear ‘Reverend Prokes:~-—*
E i e i v e m e s
; ! Your Communicotion Dated: April 17, 1977
¥ H Inre: Peoples Temple of the Disciples
[ H . of Christ
. { Thank you for your recent communication.
& 1 .
3 i The information you need is in the office of the Director at
A, ’, the address shown below. To give you better service, we have sent
- N .
: o your communication to him and asked that he reply directly to you.
:' ) If you have any further questions about this matter, that
- . office will be glad to help you.
-1 . Sincerely yours,
¥, 3
4 § RN
4 H * .
K : a%{m
k J. rdette, Chief
ks ™ %7~ Exempt Organizations
4 Operations Branch
. i

i
rlntemal Revenue Service =
620 Folsom Street

L 3rd Floor
San Francisco, California 94107
Attn: Chief, EP/EO Division

Form M-5892 {Rev. 6-73) Past 1
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Address any reply to:
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L s

o
]

! ntelligence Division
I . P. 0. Box 36050
: San Francisco, CA 94102

Internal Revenue Service

Cate g I5 redly refer tor
5 MAY 1977 | T-WCL
D)
i+  Mr, Michael J. Prokes
: . Peoples Temple of the Disciples of Christ

P, 0. Box 15023
San Francisco, CA 94115

|

@

ot a wam A e

R " Dear Reverend Prokes:

The copy of your letter dated April 17, 1977, addressed to the
Comnissioner of Internal Revenue, has been referred to me for
reply.

; I understand that you and a delegation from the Peoples Temple
visited our office on April 25, 1977 and discussed the questions
raised in your letter with Group Manager Paul H. Wall of this

N office. I also understand that Group Manager Wall explained

: the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act to you, and

H later mailed you additional information regarding the Freedom
s ’ of Information Act.

:; - 1£, after your discussion with Group Mandger Wall, you still
i‘c desire additional information, any information that is releas-
: able to authorized representatives of the Peoples Temple, under
S the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act, will be re-
~ leased, in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

a,; Very truly y"ours,

(&8 : . . f

. : WOl C Fe 5

e William C. LaFollett

Assistant Chief, Intelligence Division

Foieudt
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{nternal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Western Re:gion P.0. Box 12866, Fresno, Calif. 93779

Service Center Fresno, California
Personto Contact: Richard Zanarini
i} Telephone Number: (209) 488-6524
. Refer Reply to: A:DO Disclosure
Eugene Chaikin, Attorney- Date: May 16, 1977
at-Law

P.O.FBox }5156 A 915
San Francisco,
X-2-h-1(?%)
Re: Timothy 0. Stoen, Past Chairman of the

Board of Peoples Temple Christian Church

Dear Mr. Chaikin:

He received your Freedom of Information Act request, dated May 7, 1977.
Recently, we discovered that you have a similar request pending in

the San Francisco District Office; therefore, we are forwarding this
request to be associated and handled in conjunction with their case.

Any further questions or additional requests should be directed to
. the San Francisco District Disclosure Officer. Thank you for your
cooperation.

.Sincerely,

Richard Zanarini
Disclosu Qfficer




. - Internal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue ’ Western Region P.O. Box 12866, Fresno, Calif. 93779 1
re Service Center Fresno, California |.
- i
O : Person to Contact: Rjchard Zanarini
Telephone Number: (209) 488-6524
l ' _ ReferReplyto:  A:DO Disclosure I
Peoples Temple of the Date: May 16, 1977 i
Disciples of Christ 1
1 Attn: Jean F. Brown, !
Asst. Secretary
{ P.0. Box 15023 X-2-hoy (2l ™

San Francisco, CA 94115

Deér Ms. Brown:

by We received your Freedom of Information Act request, dated May 7,
Iz 1977, regarding the Peoples Temple Christian Church. Recently, we
- } discovered that you have a similar request pending in the San Francisco

District Office; therefore, we are forwarding this request to be
associated and handled in conjunction with their case.

Any further questfons or additional requests should be directed to
the San Francisco District Disclosure Officer. Thank you for your
O cooperation.

v,

Sincerely,

N ,p'yml‘- uvﬁ:&ﬁh(.:m;n. i
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L tnveatigltgon‘. Py-ff?: di;v_{._si.on of the IRS?
&L After reading the mloge‘é';;ght'i:ﬁi ;un At_to_r;ey nsy wish to request
. T additional information or tse a different format): -
oo . a RCRR ’
. " X would suggest that & separate request ‘be badé for each individual or
. organization, If a separate requést is made for Reverend Jones, he
s should be identified by Social Security Number and sign his own request,
N If the church’s main off}.é’ :l_c \j_i_.gh!n ,‘thc' Ban l"‘rg‘pchco District, the
: inquiry should be made to thé San Francisco District,
m - PR :» . .
If the church has hesdquarters in ancther ‘district, the request should
be sent to that District Office, .- . .. -
BNELIC, c T tve T e
- -2 4 .P,(Z 8) 7
Very truly yours,
WAL
' . smensinest ;- Group Manager (I-3)
v

N T e ST e N N L A ST E el LT R 4. be o -

R 2 R L RN
Cr " tTT2 Foulp T2y = % LT . -
. e s oo L7 TE S
() Any tilu';'co‘_r:;eq;ondet_ic_g inquiries concerning the tax
exempt status of the Peoples Temple Chirstian Church,

Fou~auaes, p2 L 0, e

(c) Is the Peoples Templé Chiistian Church presently under

Intelligence Division

Enclosure:
als
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P. O, Box 36050 7y

X ) Lo, I e
L) &Aur 23w, eQErermLisott Loe, TEer sl et
z

CMoEST 63Ut :

ot an it Tomply Suw Cwn  Tone

Peoples Tedple Christiad Chiirch™ - ¢ w2 S l(29)

1859 Geary Boulevird * 1! 3% ¥r B¢ pfrusim af *h: &

P, 0, Box 15023, . _, ... ...,

San Frascisco, Californid- 96115°>>>"-
TR A L Tas &

SR b At 3 HERERE

Michael J, Prokes

“;E‘C‘%ﬁ‘tﬂ:‘: Fi%g 0 BI & :
Wti@‘.’sﬁzia?i "n';.{‘x:'m’;%eg'ﬁ.:\w.

£ 2
IR A - 4

e Eer Rowreal Sascr, ke

.

PRI rat S WU owman rer. 9%,
If the chizch's main rffice 43 vithiz ghe Tan i
Erenlsy ehocld b2 mede to ke San Francfeer Bistes
%‘meg Eﬂ'ﬂ;—@-ﬁ'ﬁtﬂ': 26 ceother Eiatiicr y TRE T aTet g
By Anmp By oy TN gmer oo spfosa ) N
In respouse to our meeting this morning X have enclosed a copy of the -
Rules and Regulations pertaining to the Freedon of Information Act,
The ‘regulations are fairly favolved, therefors, it may be advisable to
have them revieved by the Church's legal representstive, .

. Lo Payy Evuly youle,
Soae of the main points relating to making requests for information
are as followss .

. . FAT B, wenl
1, Mail reguest to: ) . .*-. o ':-:: e
District Director - Sereiligenes Div7r ),
., Internal Revenue
2’2%:“‘"650 Colden Gate Avenus

San Franciesco District Office
Attentton: Disclosure Officer
Freedom of Information Request
?, O, Box 36020 : -

fan Francisco, California 94102

2, The vequest should be in the form of & letter signed by the
person meking the request, A reguest on behalf of the church
. should be signed by sn official of the church,

AN, .

3. State that the request fs made pursuant to the Freedoa of
Information Act, 5 USC, 552, or regulaticns thereunder,

&, You must be fairly specific as to vhat records are being
requested,ss an exsaple you could request the followings

(a) Copies of all informetion iteus on file in the
Intelligence, Audit or Collection Divisions of IRS
. ralative to Peoples Temple Christisn Church,




les Temple Chirstian Church,

correspondence inquiries concerning the tax

exempt status of the Peop

(b) Any files,

les Temple Christian Church presently under

P
investigation by any division of the IRS?

1s the Peo

.9

the enclosed regulations your attorney may wish to request

¥
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2o
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use a different format,

additional information or

After teading

ach individual or

st is made for Reverend Jones, he
urity Number and sign his own request,

ocial Sec

I would suggest that a separate request be made for e.
If a separate reque

_organization,
should be identified by S

3
.

District,
her district, the request should

1f the church has headquarters in anot

s main office is within the San Francisco District, the
be gent to that District Office,
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* internal Revenue Service

A—2-h-

. P, 0, Box 356050
District 450 Golden Gate Ave.
Director San Francisco, Calif. 94102

Person to Contact: Paul H, Wall
Peoples Temple Christian Church

1859 Geary Boulevard Telephone Number: 556 3642

P, 0. Box 15023 \
San Francisco, California 94115 Refer Reply to:
Attention: Michael J, Prokes Date: April 25, 1977

Associate Minister

Dear Reverend Prokes:

In response to our meeting this morning I have enclosed a copy of the
Rules and Regulations pertaining to the Freedom of Information Act,
The regulations are fairly imvolved, therefore, it may be advisable to
have them reviewed by the Church's legal representative,

Some of the main points relating to making requests for information
are as follows:

1, Mail reguest to:

. District Director
Internal Revenue
450 Golden Gate Avenue
San Francisco District Office
Attention: Disclosure Officer
Freedom of Information Request
P, 0, Box 36020
San Francisco, California 94102

2, The request should be in the form of a letter signed by the
person making the request, A request on behalf of the church
should be signed by an official of the church,

3, State that the request is made pursuant to the Freedom of
Information Act, 5 USC, 552, or regulations thereunder,

4, You must be fairly specific as to what records are being
requested,as an example you could request the following:

(=) Copies of all information items on file in the
Intelligence, Audit or Collection Divisions of IRS
relative to Peoples Temple Christian Church,

/
Depariment of the Treasury ( 3 9 ) |
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Internal Revenue Service

Internal Revenue Western Region
Service Center Fresno, California

Eugene Chaikin, Attorney-
at-Law

P.0. Box 15156

San Francisco, CA 94115

Re: James W. Jones, Pastor of
Peoples Temple Christian Church

Dear Mr. Chaikin:

Department of the Treasury

P.O. Box 12866, Fresno, Calif. 93779

Personto Contact: Richard Zanarinij

Telephone Number: (209} 488-6524

Refer Reply to: A:DO Disclosure
Date: , May 16, 1977
A-2-h =~ (32
K

We received your Freedom of Information Act request, dated May 7, 1977.
Recently, we discovered that you have a similar request pending in

the San Francisco District Office; therefore, we are forwarding this
request to be associated and hahdled in conjunction with their case.

Any further questions or additional

requests should be directed to

the San Francisco District Disclosure Officer. Thank you for your

cooperation.

Richard Zanarini)
Disclio ieér

Sincerely,

v

"
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b CHAPTER FOUR

Includedrin this section are documents relating
to the. meeting that took place when Dennis Banks and
Leighman Brightmah'were visited by David Conn. The
documents include affidavits from both Mr. Banks and
Mr. Brightman; copies of the notes they took during
- the meeting and submitted to Peoples Temple; and,
finally, newspaper articles from the San Francisco
Examiner and Peoples Forum documenting the continuing
- support Dennis Banks has receivéd from Jim Jones and

x

Peoples Temple.
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b fgmﬂz remﬁted:)F'r(om 1., Dennis Banks, doughter Tosing, Rev. Jim Jones, Leigh Brightman who harbored
it ¥ (

% and baby Iron Door Womon

Examiner Photo by Bob Bryant

Indian leader regains his family

By James Schermerhorn

American Indian Movement
Jeader Dennis Banks stood for a
tong moment before the Disciples
of Christ Church. In his arms was
his 4month-old daughter he had
not seen until his family arrived by
plane last night.

His wife, Ka-mook, freed on
bafl from a federal charge, in
Oregon with $20,000 of the church’s
money, stood beside him. In her
arms was an older daughter, 18-
month-old Tasina.

Whep he finally found words,
Bapks said softly, “A week ago my
wife was behind an iron door, my
children were in OKlahoma. You in
your love, bave moved the iron

door.”

‘The Rev. Jim Jones, pastor of
tbe Peoples Temple here, led more
than 4000 men and women in the
crowded church in singing, “We
Shall Overcome.”

Then in his strong voice, Jones
affirmed his congregation’s support
of Banks and declared, “We shall
pot settle for anything less than his
liberty!"”

At the moment that seems
difficult to achieve.

Banks is wanted in South Dako-
ta, where he was convicted last July
of possessing arms in a riot and
assault with a dangerous weapon
“without intent to kill.” -

in the trial, defense witnesses
said they would not testify because
they were threatened by the prose-
cutor, the state’s attorney general,
and jn midtrial, Banks' counsel
withdrew for the same reasonm,
leaving him to defend himself
alone. His appeal for a mistrial was
denied.

He and his wife also face
charges of possessing destructive
devices in Oregon.

Extradition to South Dakota,
he declares, will mean his certain
death, and he has appealed to Gov.
Brown to deny extradiction.

Jones s2id he asked the church
board and congregation last week
to take the action.
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Dennis Banks and wife, Ka-Mook with Rev

TR - NG
. Jim Jo

nes at family reunion,

BANKS RALLY —SAT.

With placards and banners calling
for *“No Extradition” and “Drop the
Charges,” thousands will join together
this Saturday on behalf of Dennis
Banks, leader and co-founder of the
American Indian Movement (AIM).
They will protest what thef’ see as
another tragic chapter in a long his-
t6ry of persccution of Native Ameri-
cans by the U.S. Government and its
agencies. Participants will assemble at
11 AM at 25th and Harrison. The
march will proceed to the Civic Cen-
ter Plaza for a 1 PM rally at the State
Building, where Banks himself will be
speaking. Lehman Brightman, leading
Native American educator and the
man who gave Banks sanctuary in
California, will also address the rally.
Other sxeakcrs will include Rudolfo
“Corky” Gonzales, William Kunstler,
and John Trudell. Over one half
million signatures have been collected
on petitions asking Governor Jer
Brown to deny extradition to Soug
Dakota. - e

Banks is wanted in South Dakota
on a controversial conviction for pos-
session of arms in a riot “without
intent to kill.” According to the San
Francisco Examiner, dcgc
nesses reported that they had been
threatened by the prosecutor, Attor-
ney General William Janklow. Re-
ceiving similar threats, Banks’ own
attorney also quit the case in mid-
trial, leaving him to defend himself.
The appeal for a mistrial was denied.

Banks' bitter plight has been com-
pounded by the treatment of his wife,

S—
nsc wit-

Ka-mook, in an Oregon prison, where
until recently she was being held.
Ka-mook birthed a baby girl while in
jail and named the child “Iron Door
Woman.” Immediately after birth
the infant was scparated from her
mother by prison officials.

Touched by this mother’s plight
and moved to action by reports that
she was in ill-health and recciving in-
adequate medical attention, the multi-
racial congregation of Rev. Jones’
church came to Ka-mook’s rescue.
They raised the necessary $20,000.00
bail  to secure her release. Banks
thanked Rev. Jones and the more
than 2,500 people who were on
hand for his reunion with Ka-mook.
In a voice choked with emotion, he
said, “A week ago my wife was
behind an iron door, my children
were in Oklahoma. You, in your
love, have moved the iron door.”

Attention remains focused, how-

. ever, on Banks extradition. Recently,

several groups have become aware of
the dangers that await Banks upon his
return to South Dakota. Attorney
General Janklow, in an affidavit filed
by Banks' former attomney, stated
that the solution to Indian militan
was 2 bullet through Banks' head,
reported the New York Times. Banks
quoted South Dakota prison author-
ities as saying that his hfe exfpectancy
would be but 20 minutes if he were
returned. It is agreed that racist
elements within and without the cri-
minal justice system there have vowed
{eont’d. pg.3}
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to kill him. Two other AIM lead \ I
have met violent deaths in rccecnr: -
years. Neither case has been solved.

s b— BANKS ENDORSED -
ubsequently, Banks has been en-
g%lcsed by other Bay Area groups:
League of Latin American Cid-
:_ns, The Western Addition Project )
P‘e_n Committee, the Mission Youth
oject, the Real Alternatives Pro-
%a]m, the Bay Area Urban League,
M: ancey Street Foundation, and the
ﬁogamn American Political Associa-
Dennis Banks and his su
are anxious to see the extradppoirttii)r;
request refused and the charges
droppccl'. *“For the first time in this
country’s history, non-Indians need H
to stand in support of Indian people’s
nghts,” says Banks. If you would
i ¢ to help, contact the Banks/
F:&htman Defense Coalition, 7787 ‘
arl  Court, FJ. Cerrito, California
with your donations of funds or time.

2-b v s1)
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5,000 At Banks Rally

Last Saturday, April 3, despite the sbout 4000 in attendance to hear
1 cold and rainy weather, 5000 enthusi- Pastor Jim Jones, speak. . Also in
“astic supporters of _ Dennis Banks attendance that day were Bishop Karl
igat.hcrcd £, San Francisco's Civic Cen- Irvin, President of the  Christian
et to show their support and Church of Northern California and
| solidarity for the Indian  leader. Nevada; Assemblyman Willic Brown; .
Banks, who is fighting extradition to District Attorney Jose{;h Freitas,
South Dakots, (stemming from the Harvey Milk, communi eader; Min-
Custer, South Dakota riots addressed  ister Mekki, Minister o Muhammeds
the throng. Also speaking were Temple No. 26 here in San Francisco,
William Kunstler, former Chicago and several Muslim Jeaders; Rev. Cec
! Seven defense_atrorney; Lehman  Williams of Glide Memorial Methodist
* Brightman, President of United Native Church who gave the benediction;
|Americe.ns and the man who was and representatives of the press.:
! sheltering Banks at the time of this During the service Jones and several®
! arrest; and Jim Jones, founderleader ministers of other faiths presented,
of the Peoples Temple Christian firm support to Banks and his wife, |
Church, who came to the aid of while the thousands in_ attendance’
* Banks’ wife Ka-mook with the expressed their approval with sus-
$20,000 needed to free her on bail. tzined applause. (Peoples Temple has
! The following day Banks, his wife three large services on Sundays.
\ Ka-mook, attorneys Kunstler and Banks has stated, and itis generally
Roberts, and other lgaders of the agreed (as was shown in 2 San Fran-,
! Indian movement attended the sccond  g1sc0 Examiner article), that extradi-
of three services at the San Francisco ton to South Dakota would mean
Peoples Temple where there were death for the AIM leader.
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CHAPTER FIVE
This information was obtained from Mrs. Rita Tupper.
Mrs. Tupper knew the Conns and the Mertles before
she came to Peoples Temple. Mrs. Tupper is now
living in the interior of Guyana along with

her children.

David and Donna Conn were friends of Mr. and Mrs.
Larry Tupper. They all went to the same church io
" Richmond; California: Barrett Avenue Christian Church.
The Conns were also good friends of Elmer and Deanna
( Mertle. The Mertles and the Counns had lived together for
some time. According to Rita Tupper, David Conn had sexual
relations with Zoe Mertle (the former wife of Elmer Mertle).
Also, according to Mrs. Tupper, Elmer Mertle had had sex
with both David Conn's former wife, Iris Connm,and his pre-
sent wife, Donna (Black) Conn. Elmer (Mert) Mertie and
David Conn have also had oral sex with each other, as
documented in Elmer's written statement to Jim Jones.
David Counn Yprks for Standard 0il in Richmond, Cali-
fornia, where he is employed as an opérator in the lab.

He worked with Elmer Mertle, who has since quit. Mr. Tupper

also work%? there as an operator for years. Mrs. Tupper

believes, although she is not entirely sure, that David .

~

Conn worked at Standard 0il when they were on strike. If

this were the case, it would have been against the union.
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CHAPTER S§I.X

The following are documeonts to show that the
Treasury Department, or someone imposing as a Treasury
Department agent, has im fact contacted ex-members of
Peoples Temple asking for information about the church

and Rev, Jones.
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*
% i State of California ) Affidavit of
§ Q ) ) ss,
& T City and County of San Francisco) Sandra Bradshaw
¥
A -
¥
g I, Sandra Bradshaw, being duly sworn, declare:
§ In April,1977 Tom Adams and mysélf visited J.R. Pufifoy
;;‘} at his home in Presno, California, While I was there J.R. Purifoy
§ s*ég.ted that a ‘rreasu.m'v agent had called him, J.R. said that
f thié'person who said that he was from the Treasury Departmént
% told 7. R, that he knew that J.R. was an ex-member of Peoples
-g Iemplt‘a.a.nd that he wanted to know anything that J.R. Pufii‘oy
K e
b copld ‘Femember about the church. J.R, told the man that he™' ™"
A
A had nothing to say about Peoples Temple,
( .. Dgted this Auguest 27,1977.
Sandra Bradshaw

Subscribed and sworn

to before me, & Notary Public

in and for the State of California

(: )
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State of California Affidavit of

City and County of San Francisco) Tom Adams

il I, Tom Adams, being duly sworn, declares
In April, 1977,
Purifoy at his hé:me in Fresno, California. While I was there

Mr. Purifoy said that he had been called by & man who said that

Sandy Bradshaw and myself visited James R.

he was from the Treasury Department. J.R. Purifoy said that
be daid not get the mans name but that he was sure that the =
man said that he was w.i.th the Treasury Department. J.R. told
us that the man asked him to tell him everything that he could
remenber a_‘bout Peoples Temple arfd that he knew ;:hat JeRs Purifoy
used to be a member. J.R. told us that_he told the man that he
had nothing to say about Peoplest Temple., J.Rs.Pufifoy also
called Rev. Jim Jones who was in Georgetown Guyana that night
and told Rev. Jones what had happened.

.- Dated this 27th day of August, 1977.

3

—e
Tom Adams

Subseribed and sworn
to before me, & Notary Public
in and for the State of California

.~ .
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SEGMENT OF BANKS/BRIGHTMAN NOTES DURING MEETING WITH
DAVID CONN SAYING GRACE STOEN HAD BEEN VISITED BY
TRFASU’RY AGENTS.
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PART 1II

AIR FORCE SURVEILLANCE

OF. PEOPLES TEMPLE UNDER

*THE DIRECTION OF

.SENATOR STENNI'S

~Hn
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INTRODUCTION

On November 7, 1976, Unita Blackwell Wright (the black
woman mayor of Mayersville, Mississippi), spoke at our church
in San Francisco. During the course of her speech, one of our
members who was standing at the front door noticed two men who
were obviously listening to her sﬁeecb from the corridor
between the Temple and the Meaders Cleaners building next
door. When the same Temple member approached them, they
quickly leff the corridor and hurried down the sidewalk to
their car. %he Temple member took down the license plate number
(412 PTK) and identified the vehicle as a two-door, brown Ford
Granada. The license number checked out to be that of a car
belonging to Budget Airport Association, 830 L Street, Sacra-
mento, California., We checked to see who had rented the car
dnd found it had been issued to Thomas Dawsey of Biloxi, Mississ-
ippi. The clerk at Budget Airport Association showed us the
car rental documents from which we ascertained Mr. Dawsey's
name and home address. Further research provided Dawsey's
howe phone number which we subsequently called. Members of his
family braggiogly told us of Mr. Dawsey's employment as an
electronics expert in a governmental agency guided by Senator

Stennis. We believe Mr. Dawsey's rank to be EMC-13.

S
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We put all this information together in a letter to
Mr. Stennis with copies to various Congresspersons. .’
We aiso sent copies to the media. We prote§ted, on basis
of what we had found, this outright invasion of ‘our pri-
vacy and registered our opposition to such harassment
in case of its recurrence. We did receive some respsnses
~~-- all sympathetic. Congre;sman Phillip Burton wrote to
the Air Force asking for an explanation of this iwncident,
and receiveazphehreply that they were unable’ to investigate
the private matters which may have involved the Peoples
Temple and Mr. Thomas Dawsey. Mr!. Burton responded with
yet another letter to the Air Force and received what was
essentially the same non-commital reply. Our own letter
to Senator Sten;is was documented as received by his office

through a return receipt. We have still received no reply

from his office. .
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LIST OF EXHIBITS
EXIBIT A: LETTER TO SENATOR STENNIS
This letter was sent to Senator Steunis and copies
were sent to some fifty ddditional Senators and
Congresspersons. Copies were also sent to the media.
The letter gives a detailed description of the events
that took place when Mrs. Unita Blackwell Wright

spoke to our church congregation.

EXIBIT B: RETﬁKN RECEIPT
This is the return receipt which documents the fact that
Senator Stennis received our letter. .
\
EXHIBIT C: LETTER RECEIVED FROM CONGRESSMAN BURTON
In this letter from Congressman Phillip Burton, we
are advised thét he has contacted the Air Force in
response to the information ¢ontained in the Stennis

letter copy directed to him. L

EXHIBIT D: épPY OF LETTER IN WHICH THE AIR FORCE RESPONDS
TO CONGRESSMAN BURTON AND MR. BURTON'S COVER LETTER TO US

The Air Force responded to Congressman Phillip Burton's

i
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‘inquiry, a cop& of which Mr. Burton sent to us with the
attached cover letter: The Air Force states:

* "je regret that we were, and still are, unable to
investigate the private matters which may have involved
“the Peoples Temple and Mr. Thomas N. Dawsey."

*_The letter also.mentions that Mr. Dawsey's position at
Kessler Air Force Base is that of électronic ‘engineer and
* that his duties are to check interference between communi-

cations and electronics equipment.

EXHIBIT E: COPY OF CONGRESSMAN 'PHILLIP BURTON'S 3ECOND LETTER
( TO THE AIR FORCE-AND COPY OF THEIR 3ECOND RESPONSE TO HIM
Congressman Burton was unsatisfied with the response he had
' received from the Air Force and sent a second request for
information. In their reply, the Air Force states:
% "Since no military law or directive appears to have been
N violated, the alleged activities are not within the Air Force's

investigative jurisdicéion."

EXHIBIT F: LETTER RECEIVED FROM COLORADO CONGRESSWOMAN

PATRICIA SCHROEbER

This letter wasvsent to us by Congresswoman Schroeder in t
response to the copy of the Stennis letter we'had directed

to her. In her reply to us she states;

C . +* "Something does seem awry here." T

\
i
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_EXHIBIT G: LETTER FROM CONGRESSMAN PAUL MC CLOSKEY

e el T .

Corigressman Mce Closkey states that he has contacted Congress-

man Phillip Burton's office regarding the Stennis letter and

has learned Mr. -Burton is investigating the matter with the

Air Force and, if necessary, with the CIA.

EXHIBIT H: LETTER FROM CONGRESSMAN MORRIS UDALL

Congressman Udall acknowledges receipt of our Stennis letter.

EXHIBIT I: LETTER FROM CONGRESSMAN MICHAEL J. BARRINGTON
Congressman Harrington acknowledges receipt of our Stennis

letter.

IR S

EXHIBIT J: PEOPLES FORUM, ARTICLE FROM VOLUMN 1, NUMBER 13
This article on the visit of Unita Blackwell Wright and
related indidents was printed by Peoples Teﬁple in our ' '
monthly newspaper, the Peoples Forum. The article documents .
the events relating to the men from Mississippi and their

ndropping by" Peoples Temple.

e
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. United States Senator

[4 ‘ . » AL_._ . ar— -
,{ BXHIBIT A .,
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November 16, 1976 1

Senﬁtor John C. Stennis

205 01d Senate Office Building
Washington,.D.c. 20510

pDear Senator Stennis:

In the atmosphere following the debacle of the Nixon administration, ,
the public was led to believe that the compilation of "enemy lists,”
the collection of dossiers, the web of intrigue and investigation !
surrounding private citizens that characterized those unfcrtunate

years was coming to an end. However, a series of peculiar events ]
last week led to a rather unusual discovery, one which seems to
belie the promise of the post-Watergate climate, and one in which
I am sure you will be interested. I hope that you will bear with
me if this letter seems overly long, but details are necessary
to fully grasp the impact of the situation.

+ As féu are perhaps aware,
Disciples of Christ, a denomination numbering -upwards of 2 million

whose members include FBI

Peoples Temple Christian Church, of the

Director Clarence Kelly and many

congresspersons, is a malti-ethnic church whose theological

emphasis is upon the social gospe
value of a life of human service,
a large variety of programs that
every racial and socio-economic b

1 of Jesus Christ. We stress the
-and to this end the church has
serve the needs of people from
ackground. Central to our

philosophy is a deep commitment to the principles of democracy

as embodied’ in our Bill of Rights

-~foremost among these being

freedom of speech, press, religion,

and peaceful assembly.

Equally important is the concomitant right to privacy. We do not

believe that it is possible to maintain a viable democracy without

a vigilant and spirited dedication to liberty. So it is not

unusual for our congregations to invite speakers from all walks 1
of life and every phase of the philosophical spectrum to discuss
their views. John Birchers, moderate Republicans, liberals and
progressives alike have spoken at our churches. We like to
think of ourselves as an open forum for a free exchange of ideas.

* cThus, when Ms. Unita Blackwell Wright, Mayor of Meyersville,
Miss., offered to address several thousand members of our San

Prancisco congregation at one of our services on Sunday,

November 7, the congregation gladly accepted. No doubt you are
familiar with Ms. Wright, as she has been actively involved in

the civil rights movement for many years, and was among the first
American women to visit China with actress Shirley Maclaine in
1973. We think that an exposure to a variety of life's experiences

P ——
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can only serve to sharpen one's ability to separate the wheat
from the chaff, and, as we have never had a speaker who could
give an eyewitness vi%y of China, we were interested in hearing
her perspective. : :

Ms, Wright gave a humerous, down to earth, sincere ‘talk on her
ideas for peaceful, positive social change. I am basically a
political moderate, cynical of all ytopian solutions. I can

say that Ms. Wright at no time advocated the adoption of China's
ideological structure; she merely pointed out some of the
positive aspects of Chinese society, such as the absence of the
need for locked doors and the safety of the streets at night and
suggested how America could emulate these characteristics to
strengthen our own nation. (Bven moderate members of Congress
recognize that some kinds of changes are necessary within the
framework of our democratic system.) She was hardly a "wild-
eyed radical" and we are not starry-eyed idealists about China
or any other foreign country. Certainly we would never support
a dictatorial regime of whatever political label. Honestly,

it is difficult for us to see how mature, responsible people can
seriously believe that complex social ills can be erradicated
by Utopian panaceas.

However, this innocuous exercise in one of our basic
constitutional guarantees--freedom of speech--did not go by
unnoticed by those who, it seems, would want to deny us this
fundamental liberty.

Senator Stennis, there were other, uninvited guests that Sunday.
Outside two men sat in a parked car which later proved to be
rented from Sacramento. One of them reportedly had a tape
recorder and was seen skulking about the side of our building
eavesdropping. He was followed to the parked vehicle some
distance away from the church. -

Naturally, their covert interest in a Sunday church service aroused
the curiosity of the over 4,000 of our members who were present

for this second morning service, among them several reporters

who decided to do their own investigation. It appears that the car
was rented by a Mr. Thomas Dawsey. Mr. Dawsey is one of your
constituents from Biloxi. Apparently, Mr. Dawsey, having been
picked up at the airport Saturday by the rental agency, drove

to San Francisco Sunday morning and parked some distance from our
building. The car was returned Monday morning{

Some of Mr. Dawsey's relatives and friends furnished acdditional
information that sheds a bizarre light on the picture. According
to these contacts, Mr. Dawsey is an electronics expert working
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for a governmental agency that is guided by yourself. This
. : particular point was told by one relative and confirmed by X
E another source. Although we are not in agreement with your i
U point of view, at times, nevertheless, as Chairman of the N .
4 . Armed Services Committee, as well as the Central Intelligence
3 and Preparedness Subcommittees, you are a Senator who has H
: 8 obviously been dedicated to the interests of our country for :
many years. These are facts that seem to corroborate the I
. accuracy of all that Mr., Dawsey's relatives and friends said
about the nature of his work. Supposedly, Mr. Dawsey is a ]
very high ranking member of a communications "team" (I believe |
that his rating is EMC 13) whose activities you are primarily
responsible for. Allegedly, the activities of these select
groups (one source said that there are also teams in Missouri
; and California) are connected with the Air Force and Kessler !
: Base in Mississippi, near Biloxi. One relative did say that
the team members were concerned with checking out possible
interference 'with radar communication that could jeopardize our
national defense, a purpose that cannot be relevant to the
¥ clandestine scrutiny of a Christian Church service, or the cloak
3 of secrecy. :

-

.

)
H0H

x Precipitate judgments can prove faulty, of course, but when
(:' electronics experts sit outside our church, clearly trying to

’ hear what is going on inside, we begin to wonder. After all,

. if their motive was innocent, why didn't they just come inside
¥ : and identify the organization they represented® It would have
p: saved them, and us, a great deal of trouble.
Latin America is alive with rumors that our government has been
cooperating with efforts to introduce communications experts

H along the Guyanese border as part of some destabilization attempt.
kM We have an agricultural mission on several thousand acres in that
. .country and heretofore have not believed these rumors, passing
- them off as a hypersensitivity to U.S. influence in Latin

2 America. Now we begin to wonder.

. Peoples Temple is not interested in becoming enmeshed in a public
campaign againg; mushrooming government surveillance. In fact,
we are asking those who receive copies of this letter not to make
its ‘contents public, because we adhere to the principle that one

. is innocent of a wrong-doing until proven guilty. Moreover, we
cannot see what purpose would be served either in creating
further division among the American people, or presenting a false

; image of America as a police state to the world at large. We

p: still have great faith in America, but in the event that it becomes

N evident that the First Amendment is being challenged in any

segment of American life and society to an intolerable degree,

3 .
- ’
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several prominent journalists have been given both this letter
and the supporting documentation and have agreed to go ahead
with a story only upon our direct request. However, we require
some clarification as to the nature of an operation that sends
personnel all the way from Biloxi, Mississippi to "spy out

our liberty," to quote a Scripture. One Congressman told us
that it bore the earmarks of CIA involvement. Our privacy and
that of Ms. Unita Wright have been grossly invaded, and we
feel that to sit quietly by and tolerate its continued’
violation would denigrate our self-respect and moral integrity.

Sunday's incident was not the first time our church has been
subjected to harassment. A brief look at just a few of the
incidents we have experienced will, I think, serve to put our
present concern in perspective, although they are not necessarily
connected with Sunday's incident.

1. Some time ago, one of our churches was burned down. The Fire
Inspector said that it was clearly the work of a professional
arsonist. .

2. On n;;Eious occasions we have received harassing phone calls.
One incident particularly stands out in my mind because it was
so cruel. A person mimicked the voice of one of our ministers,
and he said he was going to commit suicide. Another time a caller
said that our Pastor had been killed. Some of the recipients of
these calls were senior citizens whose health could have been
jeopardized by the shock.

\

3. At other times, strangers have called our church offices,
saying that church officials had called and insulted them rudely,
and not one of our members had evexr even heard of the person
making the complaint!

4. We were sent what was, from outward appearances, authentic
newspaper copy of a story that allegedly was to be printed about
us--a very negative "article." The object was to alienate us
from the paper in question, a newspaper with whom we were, and
continue to be,on excellent terms. Since that time both the
establishment and alternative press have been more than favorable
to our work.

5. Our Pastor was sent a bouguet of flowers and a sympathy card--
with his "death® given as a date in the very near future. One
of his children received it.

6. A bomb was placed undexneath the bus our Pastor was to ride
on one night. The Bomb Squad came to dismantle the device. Many
children and seniors would have been riding that bus as well.
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7. Finally, several years ago we found out that some telephone
operators were monitoring our office calls for days at a stretch.
(This occurred in a rural community at a time when our attorney's
office phones did not yet have the direct dialing system.) Having
found nothing nefarious to report, they finally discontinued

the activity. One operator stepped forward and told us what was
happening. The telephone company investigated and said her
information appeared correct but her testimony would be reguired
at a hearing. She told us, in tears, that if she were to
testify, she would be unbearably pressured by racist elements
within her department. One of the investigators said this was
probably so and it was likely that the woman would lose her job.
Our Pastor and the majority of the Board of Trustees felt that
we had a primary obligation to see that she did not suffer for
her honesty and, as our sole interest that this invasion of
privacy be stopped had been achieved, we decided not to publicize
the matter.

8. Just the other evening a person who refused to identify
himself came by our headquarters asking information regarding
our Pastor's travel schedule, specifically, what bus he regularly
rode. He also was insistent about knowing the Pastor's home
address.

Our aim, Senator Stennis, is not to raise a cry of "persecution."

That kind of crusade is against our nature entirely. But we .
thought that this latest incident required a response on our .
part .so that we can be on record as opposing this harassment,

in the event we are bothered in the future. Until this time

we had no concern about government interference with our privacy.

As a result of these events, however, we now do intend to nake

disclosure requests to all appropriate government agencies under

the Privacy Act of 1974 and the Freedom of Information Act.

Peoples Temple has taken youth from militant backgrounds and made
them once again believe that it is possible to work for change
within the system. Many conservative leaders in both the
political and business spheres, together with liberals, support
our church as one of the most effective deterrents to Communism
or tyranny in any form. Our programs have rescued literally
hundreds from lives of crime and drugs, and we know of no
actively participating young person having any difficulty with the
law. '

We also arrange for free medical care for those in need. Just

last week, in one morning alone, over 1000 people were given
innoculations against several strains of influenza by doctors work-
ihg in our church. (Governmental officials say these strains of
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£1u are threatening our natien's health. Bach year we always
follow their guidelines and see that every member is provided
with the medical care recommended.) The program of
innoculations was continued daily. Peoples Temple paid the
bill. -

Repeated harassment can only serve to undermine the respect
for our democratic system that the church has helped to foster
in embittered young people. If it were not for the calm,
controlled, and understanding leadership of our Pastor, no
doubt many of these youths would be encouraged to return to

a life of crime and militant activity by this kind of
surveillance.

Peoples Temple has found that no group has a corner on truth
or a franchise on reality. We have learned to listen although
we may thoroughly disapprove. But we are tired of being
annoyed and spied upon just because we choose to exercise our
civil liberties. When relatives openly brag that government
personnel are responsible to you and that you are accountable
only to the President, it raises serious guestions. Out of
respect for you and your office, we decided to solicit your
reply. One friend remarked that you are a powerful man who is
organizing these groups for special undisclosed reasons that
would serve the nation. Frankly, I do not see how
eavesdropping on 4-5,000 people exercising their First
Amendment rights in a Sunday church service will preserve the
nation from destruction. Please enlighten us. In the meantime,
Peoples Temple will continue to maintain our rights of freedom
of speech, assembly, and religion, and we will defend these
rights with our lives, if necessary.

Sincerely,

QA %LGUUVL/

an F. Brown
c/o Peoples Temple
1859 Geary Blvd.
San Francisco, California 94115
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PHILLIP BURTON
@7 DisTIICT, CALrDmRs

STEERING AND POLICY COMMITTIX

Congress of the United States comurrrzes, 3

2234 Ravmuas Houst Ormict ERaLDS
WanmaTox, D.C. 20813

\ e EDUCATION ARD LABOR -
€3 Gocoon Gare Avpest Touge of Vepresentatives i ov ey

Eashington, BD.E. 20515

CHAIRMAN, SUBCOMMITTZE ON
TERRITORIAL AND INSULAR AFFAIRS

December 2, 1976
X-2-h -1 (713

Ms. Jean Brown
Peoples Temple Staff . \
P.0. BOX 15157

San_Francisco, Ca. 94115

Dear Ms. Brown:

I am in ‘receipt of your recent letter regarding
the survellience of Peoples Temple by persons -
affiliated with the Air Force.

In Order to be of assistance to you in this
matter I have contacted the Department of the Air Force.

I will be in immediate contact with you upon
receiving a reponse from the Department of the Air Force.

Kindest personal regards.

Sincerely,

ILLIP BURTON
Member of Congress

’ .PB:tmn .

.

THIS STATIONERY PRINTED ON PAPER MADE WITH RECYCLED FIBERS

. o x e s

~e




ER RS S

ey e

% hmq,;‘:gk:y) d,.;;.,(.-,., AN Perragt, s iy

.:’”.

pRTSTrrer——.

i e wmasmee et xR KA b e s

BMaT o

—

.-
2434 Ravmwt Houst Orrcy Bkomes
- ‘WasimaToN, D.C.

c

k—' “EXHIBI? D :
PHILLIP BURTON - R H

. i DusTRCY,

.

e SO e tad |

Congregs of the Enited States POy S -
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Washington, B.L. 20515
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February 8, 1977

Ms. Jean Brown
People's Temple
P. O. Box 15157 i
San Francisco, California 94115 ;

Dear Ms. Brown:

- In reference to yoﬁr letter regarding the activities
of Mr. Tommy Dawsey, I am enclosing letters I received
from the Department of the Air Force in response to my
inquiries on this matter.

The enclosed letters are self-explanatory and
forwarded for your information. .

If you have any further information, or if I can
be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to
contact my office.

Kindest personal regards,

sincgrely,

e

PHILLIP BURTON
Member of Congress

PB:why
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"¢ M DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
. WASHINGTON 20330 "
ACL OF THE SECRETARY® * JAN 18 1977
-"

Neax 5, Horernl

Dear Hr. Burton:

- -

v ia ir -
. This iz 'in, reply to your nost recent inquiry in behalf
of Mg. Jean onwn of Peoples Temple Christian Church. o

<

We regret that we were, and still are, unable to
investigate the private matters which nay Jhave involved the
Peoples Temple and Mr., Tommy N. Dawsey. We are sure you can

- appreciate. the leqal aspects of the AirX Force getting involved
in the personal lives of private citizens;"‘
Lot 13 - SRR
s As.we previously mentioned, Mr, Dawsey is’ a Eivil
service employee assigned to the 1839 Zlectronics Installation
Group- (BIG) at Keesler APB, Mississippi. He'is an electronic
engineer responsible for providing electromagnetic compat-
ability engineering services. His duties involve checking
interference between communications/electronics equipment.
(v'.‘.‘.:iw.x- PR S
The mission of the 1839 BIG is to install and maintain
electronic and communication systems for the Air Force, and
to provide electromagnetic compatability engineering services.
Ro aspect of that mission involves the surveillence of | .
private citizens or organizations, except for possible T
commerical television or radio stations interfering with °
base facilities. .
Coitoler -
Thank you for your interest, and ue hope this information
is of assistance.- :.° - | ;- & oo o L

- - P . H E

£ - o iegl v Sincerely, !

fayi. ?'4!!“:-'-‘83 AT BB S G, $es e .
JOIEN W.FARR, Lt Coloael, USAF
iz tavin Congressiczal Inguiry Division
Honorable Phillip Burton Office of Legislative Linison

Ot .

sl e i
House of Representatives :

e L T D D S -

= ggﬁn

R
73
3 am{""x

"ot e,

brronva




.

o

D Ay AU TN Rt

—

 armamy n

o R

- wee s

.. /'CEOF THE SICRITARY
s

©

: DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
: WASHINGTON 20330

- gotembor 5o~ Mot Lo T : JAN 26 1977
Dear Mr. Burton: )
W Pember F-% o« boo LTy s oTee et
This is in reply to your most recent inquiry in behalf
of the Peoples Temple Christian Church concerning the duty =
status of Mr. Tommy N. Dawsey. . '
Novebwer 13- - & . ] .
The Commander of the 1839th Electronics Installation
Group at Keesler AFB, Missipsippi, advises that official
records reflect Mr. Dawsey's duty status for the period ..
October 13 to Hovember 22, 1976, was as followss <&%% 7% -+ -
AT, atdssioq fompleTal. oo L.
October 13 ~ Departed Keesler AFB, Mississippi, on
Temporary Duty..'-Arrived Mather AFB, California. Purpose:
Burroughs 3500 Computer Remote Terminal {CRT) Enhancement

B

Project  Kovewbon Z0-I1 - Tan~Guuc, .: oo
October 14+15 - Mather AFB - .-
«- .Octobex. 16-17 - Hon-duty . ~° pITex- . “Lo3er
whis waiter and nope hr foreni.n 2. iz < .. "
ze=iyysn: October 18~19 - Mather AFPB

October 20 - Departed Mather AFB.. Arrived Vandenberg
AFB, California. Purpose: Communications Circuit Quality
Improvement Task

October 21-22 - Vandenberg AFB. .
dzrozellcOctober 23.-.Departed Vandenberg AFB (Non-duty)
Houwe o7 Oct.obeé*ZG = NHon-duty

October 25 - Arrived March AFB (Non-duty - Veterans
Day). Purpose: Burroughs 3500 CRT Project

October 26-29 -~ March AFPB
October 30-31 - Non~duty
November 1-3 - March AFB

November 4 - Departed March AFB. Arrived Mather
AFB. Purpose: Burroughs 3500 CRT Project

e wem main e tww T
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November 5 - Mather AFB Fridsy
¥ November 6-7 ~ Non-duty [a—mdn\ Sanday
November 8-12 ~ MatherwA;’B Monday, Taes Wed, Thurs. Trsaay
November 13-14 - hoanuty AR Soc S
November 15-16 - Hather APB Me\a..,.\ Tuls

November 17 - Deparf:ed Mather AFB.
(Mission Complete). \wedtZ 2

Arrived Reesler
AFB.

bed <
November 18-19 - Keesler AFB {has.7e
November 20-21 - Non-du{ﬁ.‘)ar.Sw\.c\a\
November 22 - Keesler AFB T'Lom&%k X e ac-. I=:e=
res. " -el

We understand and appreciate your petsonal concern over
this matter_and hope the foregoing information will be of

aesistance. r_:"l“
:_; b ‘,:.. = Sinceréli;, i
ggys )
%02 . :
E::-_:-:g | noT Resit
g :‘-‘;: Z JOEN W. FAFPR. I:f('/‘ TSAP
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aonora.ble Phiflip Burton
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_ Wnoemr Congress of the Tnited States o S
C : Thouse of Representatives o s
Washinglon, B.E. 20515 x-2-h-As(78)

2

- January 10, 1977

1t. Colonel Thomas S. Collins
Congressional Inquiry Division
Office of Legislative Liaison :
Department of the Air Force

The Pentagon .

Washington, D.C. 20330

. Dear Colonel Collims: ,

1 am in receipt of your letter dated December 17, 1976,
in response to my inquiry on the case, Ms. Jean Brown and
the People's Temple of San Francisco.

(: : People’s Temple of San Francisco has a very legitimate
concern in this matter. Edither Mr. Tommy N. Dawsey, OX
some individual using this name, was involved in the sur-

veillance of a People's Temple gathering.

Your reply that the Commander of Keesler Air Foxce Base
wstates that his oxrganization is not involved in any type
of operation described by Ms. Brown" is not responsive.

Mr. Dawsey, or someone using his name, was involved in {
this "type of operation". My inquiry is directed at the

.- activities of Mr. Dawsey. Mr. Dawsey was either not involved
and therefore his name was used fraudulently, or else he

was involved in some capacity. Even if Mr. Dawsey's involve-

ment was in a private rather than professional capacity, this i

remains a serious matter. i

° . My question still remains, was Mr. Dawsey involved in the
surveillance of People's Temple?

Secondly, what are Mr. Dawsey's assigned duties at
Keesler Air Force Base and what is the specific mission of .

the 1839 Electronics ‘Installation Group at Kessler AFB.
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.Lt. Colonel Thomas S. Collins 9.
January 10, 1977 A-2 z"C79) *

Page 2 . ~ e

I look forward to your .ea';'ly reply to these questions.
. T

-

PHILLIP BURTON
Member of Congress

Sipeerely,

PB:why
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Deputy Chief De Amicis -2- 06/29/177

the lock together, they would also have made sure that any
folders they touched would have been returned to the file
cabinet exactly as found and not an "inch or s6 higher than the
rest of the folders." No other files were disturbed. )

The only useable physical evidence were palm prints and finger-
prints located on the outside of the lower windowpane. A search
of our files was started immediately. Meanwhile, fingerprints
were requested of all the New West employees to determine if

they had touched the window. On Friday, 06/24/98, Mr. Jon
Carroll of the New West Magazine, responded to the Hall of Justice
to be printed. His prints matched those found on the window. ¢
‘Mr. Carroll was interviewed by Inspector Evans and stated he
had been working late on Monday, June 13, .1977, £finishing an
article for the magazine. He went to the men's room and locked
himself. out of the New West office. He then proceeded to the
third floor and located Mr. Tom Cook, Sedway and Cook, who
suggested he use the fire escape to get back inte the office.
According to, both Mr. Cook_and Mr. Carroll, -Carroll went down
the fire escdpe, found the window unlocked and let himself into. |
et Now West office. o This laccounts' for "Car¥oll s prints béing . "
on the window.

From the indentations on the window frame and sill, it is .
apparent that someone used a pry tool on the window but it
cannot be determined how recently.

It is the conclusion of the inbestigating officer tnat because
of the lack of physical evidence entry vas not made to the

New West office between 06/16/77, 1830 hours, and 6/17/77, 0800
hours.

The investigating officer recommends that the classification
of this remain as an attempted burglary.

Respectfully submitted,

2 A

tain John A. Mahoney
Commanding Officer
Property Crimes Division

- . « .- B
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‘ SAN FRANCISCO - INTRA-DEPARTMENTAL MEMORANDUM

"POLICE DEPARTMENT. x-3 <h-2l 4)

DIST. BUR. OET. DAY & DATC ;

. Property Crimes Division | Wed 06/2¢/77 !

o i SUBJECT: . t

CLEMENT DE AMICIS * Attempted Burglary at New West '

Deputy Chief of Investigations -. Magazine Office, 325 Pacific
Sir: _.'

The following is the body of the supplementary report as it will
appear when entered into the system. I have reviewed the in-
vestigation and conclusions arrived at by the members ‘investigas
ting and .concur with themnm. . =< . e

On Friday, 06/17/77, Mr. Tracy of the New West Magazine was
notified by his secretary, Kathy Whelan, of the damaged window
lock: “Ms. Whélan said the window was down and’the lock was in

oot BYAGE AL EHOUGH the “s11d€ boltiwds *Broken~whén she'first.noticed e
(’ it. When Officer Duffy of Central Station arrived, the window
and lock were still in the same condition. Officer Duffy was

told by Mr. Tracy that nothing was missing from the office. L.
Mr, Tracy further stated,that one or two of the folders in a

file cabinet containing information on the Reverend Jim Jones
appeared to be an inch or so higher than the rest of the folders.
after inspecting the premises and interviewing Mr. Tracy, Officer -
Duffy concluded entry had not been made.

Oon Monday, 06/20/77, Inspector Evans of the Burglary Detail,

responded to 325 Pacific and conducted the follow-up investiga-

tion. After inspecting the premises and interviewing the con-

cerned persons, Inspector Evans also concluded that entry had H
not been made. :

On Monday, 06/20/77, Inspector Michael Byrnes of the Crime Lab
responded to 325 Pacific. The window lock had been removed and
replaced with a new lock by that time. Because of the time lapse,
physical condition of the building and the number of persons

that had visited the scene, Inspector Brynes was unable to deter-

mine if the pry marks on the window frame and sill were of recernt
origin. After=being given a description of the position and [
condition of the window lock, Inspector Byrnes concluded that if

entry had been made the lock would have had to be pieced together
after the window was closed ané *he exit made through the front

C: door. It would seem logical that if scmecne mads entIy ané pieced
TEyS APPROVED BY. FIFEE TO .
EYIXN STAF KANS N ETRR

SFPD - 68(9-7C

s
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INTRODUCTION

-The New West magazine has alleged that members of
Peoples Temple broke into their office Thursday night; June 16,
1977. They notified both the San Francisco Police Pepart-
ment gnd all the local media of the alleged event. The
so~called break-in oé their office was played up extensively
in the print and electronic media. -Peoples Temple foﬁnd out
about the allegations when a San Francisco Examiner reporter
called the church asking for "our side of the story." We
knew nothing of it, though for several days the media
continued to cover the "break-in," insinuating that Peoples
Tempie members would be the only ones interested in acquiring
documents +the magazine was said to have filed on our church.

We called for an investigation by the police. Their
report follows, It is clear from the report that the "break-
in" in fact did not occur, and that if any tampering was
done, it was done by one of the magazine's own employees.

We seriously question who engineérea this stunt and the
entire media barrage that followed. This whole ep?sode, we
believe, was an attempt to impugn Peoples Temple, and it
was done in a highly sophisticated, highly questionable

manuner.

~n
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leave for Guyana. She told the caller she did not have
any reservations fo.r Guyana. She asked. him who had told
him to call_her; and he replied that the ai’.rlines had. She
asked him'who :IEwas, and he answered, "Just a concerned

party." ’

We consider calls to travel agents to.find out
scheduled flights for private parties, calls to Guyanese
and United States Ambassadors, and other intrusions mentioned
here to be nothing less than the work of people who are intent
on trying to disrupt the alternative program in Guyana

and the work of Peoples Temple here.

LTI YP ERPMPIE e * LYo TP
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some of the ‘people working in our project. When the man
arrived on the project; tie pointed out a child to one of
the project workers énd asked what the child was doing there.
For the first few minutes this man feigned a Guyanese accent,
although he did not maintain this accent throughout his stay.
He said his name was Givaio, a Guyanese name, He told our
people that he had a place to stay, in Port Kaituma; so.
they took him there and dropped him off. As the members of
our projegt were leaving Port Kaituma, they looked back and
saw this man going down the river on a lumber boat. He has
not been seen in Port Kaituma since.

While he was on our project he asked many pointed ques-
tions: How do we fund the project? How do we protect it?
Do we have weapons? He also asked these questions of Guyanese
Amer-indians he met along the roadside. He also asked how
many people ;ere coming, or something to that effect. One

of our people noticed that it was odd that he had claimed to

‘have walked the three-mile road from the vearest community

to our project, and yet there was no trace of mud as would

have normally collected on his shoes. It had just rained.

V. On Friday, August 26, 1977, our travel agent, Ms. Marsha
Beébe, of Jacksoa Travel Service, received a phone call from
someone named "Dave." Marsha said she did not catch the

last nhﬁé. She told us he wanted to know when the next time

was scheduled for a group of people from Peoples Temple to
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far less than complimentary about our program, and we do
seriously question the motivation of whéever it was that
sent them. .
III. The United States Embassy in Guyana received a call
from the "Atorney Geéeral." This ‘call talked about Peoples
Temple as having'abducted some twenty children." The Embassy
called the Guyanese Minister of Foreign Affairs, Mr, Fred
Wills, Mr. Wills in turn contacted members of Peoples Temple
in Georgetown about the complaint of the "Att;rney General."
At this point we are checking to determine the wveracity of
these calls. We are inclined to disbelieve them, because
they represent quite unorthodox behavior for am official
agency.and that someone other that legitimate governmental
and law enforcement agencies are responsible for the calls
to both’the’United States and Guyanese Embassies.

As it happened, the call to the United States Embassy
did hot serve to divide the Guyanese from us. Rather, the
call was interpreted by Mr. Wills as an act '"to intrude
in the affairs of a sovereign nation...! Whoever made this

call did the United States no service whatever.

IV. A Caucasian man came onto our project in the Guyanese

interior on the eighth of August, 1977. He had been stopped

by the police in Port Kaituma and had told them he knew
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RELATED INCIDENTS °
1. The Ambassador to the United States from Guyana
(located in Washington, D.C.), was called by an
“investigator" Joseph Mazor. Mr. Mazor claimed that
Peoples Temple had abducted 20 children and that hé
had a plane stariding-by and was ready to retrieve them.
The Ambassador, Mr. Lawrence Mann, told Mr. Mazor that
if he had any such problems, he should call the FBI or
whatever agency would be responsible for investigating
such a matter. Mr. Mann then called the District Attor-
ney in San Francisco and found that no charges had been
made against the Temple. Mr.Mann then called the Temple
to let us know what had happened.

In the course of the conversation'ﬁr. Mann also
mentioned that a Mr. Jim Cobb from California had called
mémbers of his staff complaining about our presence in
Guyana. (Jim Cobb was formerly a member of Peoples Temple
and has, in recent weeks, been very vocal against the’

Temple in the news media,)

I1I. The Head of State and the Office of the Prime Minister
of Guyana both received packets of recent press clippings

about Peoples Temple. Of course these clippings have been
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INTRODUCTION

In the past few weeks there have been a number
of provoking telephone calls, letters, and even an
intruder trying to get information on our agricultural
project in Guyana. These occurrences, as best we can
ascertain, have been spurred by people in the Unitéd
States who are hostile to the programs of Peoples
Temple, whether in the States or abroad. We are
working at this time to get documentation of efxch of
these incidents mentioned herein. We believe the
constitute attempts to disrupt the progress of the
Peoples Temple project in Guyana by'causing.Guyanese
officials to lose faith in our good intentions and

sincerity of purpose.
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MICHAEL J. HARRINGTON
STH DISTRICT, MASIACARITTS

COMMITTEZE ON

NTERNATIONAL RELATIONS CONGRESS OF THE UNITED STATES o, Massaowscrrs 01970
(‘ coMMITIEE ON HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (617) 7455800 ¥
GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515 Lorme Manteameres o1$01
: (617) S3-1108
1
! x-2-h-2
1 pecember 1, 1976 - : (1 7)

Ms. Jean Brown
c/o Peoples Temple '
1859 Geary Blvd. :
San Francisco
. ; Calif. 94115

Dear Ms. Brown,

’ Thank you for your letter informing me of the harassment
you and your church are undexgoing.

At the present time, the only suggestion I have to offer
you is that you follow up on your letter to Senator Stennis
' Then you can proceed from there. If it is possible, please
) keep me informed on any progress you are making.

f If I can be of any assistance to you, feel free to contact
, (T my office. "

H Youxrs s;ncerely,
1

Michael J. Harrington

MJH/pes
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Congress of the United States l
G Touse of Representatives AX-2-h-2 .
ashington, B.E. 20515 (18) 1

. November 30, 1976

Ms. Jean F. Brown

c/o Peoples Temple

1859 Geary Blvd

San Francisco, California 94115

Dear Ms. Brown:

1 acknowledge your November 16 letter and thank
you for sharing with me what I find is a most moving
appeal to Senator Stennis.

I am happy to have this information for my records.

. . Singerely,

o
vMorris K. Udall
1mb

THIS STATIONERY PRINTED ON PAPER MADE WITH RECYCLED FIBERS

<%
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\( PAUL N MCCLOSKEY, JR. —_— 268 Canzom Bogpost:
* 12ra Dwrect, Calyrmama wumﬁ'gsﬂ
- cormTIt
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. CMpurTTITL 0N FoLRs
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Sashingten, B.€, 20515 ) ( 1 9)
1

December 9, 1976

Ms, Jean F. Brown H
c/o Peoples Temple

1859 Geary Blvd.

San Francisco, California 94115

Dear Ms. Brownm: !

1 have contacted Congressman Burton's office
regarding some of the allegations you raised and
they are presently investigating the matter with
the Air Force and, if necessary, the CIA. Their '
response should determine whether any further action,
legal or otherwise,” should be taken by your organiza-

( : tion.
I would appreciate your keeping me informed of
any new developments. . -

fo m teer 4 bAoA e . e b

Sincerely,

o

1 Paul N. McCloskey, J¥.

PNMcC:Ce
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PATRICIA SCHROEDER ARMEDSEREE L. .
TaT DuTRICT, Do, Coomsdo *postor{ T -n -
DUSTICT OFPICE SERVICECOMMIi e ‘v &
Buowes

T Congress of the Wnited States

: (303) 830-2384

mamoon crrcas TBouse of Repregentatibes

1131 Losowoni House Ornce Bumive ,T—'?--l‘l' T

Wi B Sashington, B.E. 20515 (20)

November 30, 1976

Jean F, Brown

c/o Peoples Temple

1859 Geary Blvd. -

San Francisco, CA 94115 -

Dear Ms. Brown:

Thank you for your recent letter.

Something does seem awry here. I would appreciate your sending me

a copy of Senator Stennis' reply when you receive it. I am very much

concerned about this kind of surveillance and would like to be
kept informed of further difficulties you experience in this area.

Lo

Wi ind-regards.
Sincerel)},

Patricia Schroeder
Member of Congress

PS:le~

THIS STATIONERY PRINTED ON PAPER MADE WITH RECYCLED FIBERS ’
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VLR DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR F
WASHINGTON, D.C- 20330
C ornct:oc-ru:mr:rm )

Dear Mr. Burton:

This is in reply to your inquiry
- Jean F. Brown of the Peoples Temple Ch
Brown was concerned over the actions o

While a Mr., Tommy N. Dawsey is a
assigned to 1839 Electronics Installat
AFB, Mississippi, the commander states

4s not involved in any type operation
Brown.

We understand your concern and re
more assistance. .

Sin

c - y%w%é%%

Attachment 1

Honorable Phillip Burton b

House of Representatives

3
.

ORCE

N

in behalf of Ms.
ristian Church. HMs.
£ a Mr. Thomas Dawsey.

civil service employee
jon Group at Keesler
that his organization
as described by Ms.

e
v .

Since no militaxy law or directive apéeérs to have been

_violated, the alleged activities are n
Force's investigative jurisdiction.

ot within the Air

gret we cannot be of

cerely,

»S S, COLLINS, Lt Colonel, USAF

-iznal Inquiry Division,
ce of Legislative Liaison /
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SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA'
FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES - »" °

CyupeMENT .. 2T R

- Depu-tment No. . 100 :

1965 " * Present Hon._DAVID W WILLIAMS

:°  THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA,  wi - s R
JOSEPH A MAZOR’ '{’L\b«_ﬂ 12— s - L L

. K

Deputy District Attorney Tames Johnsen and Dofandant with couns l}'
Doputy. Public Deferder L, Bchosnheit presont,  Probation danied?
Sentenced as indicateds 2 : e S e

- L

B s, e o .

" pleaded < e ]
476 PC}, a felony,

TIOUS .CHECK (Seec
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guilty in this court of the crime of - ISSUING FlgTI
as charged in the information. -r
S ; . : .

.

-2
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b5

It s ered, Adjudged and Decreed that the
ment in the State Prison for the term prescribed by law:

ed by .lt:.lpir.ison.

repelpa R

"

*.  Ttis further Ordered that the defendant be remanded Into the cu;!ody"o'l the Sheriff of the County - ---
of Los Angeles, to be by him dellvered into the custody of the Directorof Cerrections at the Callfor ”
nia State Prison at Chino. P tesa,, radd e R4
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" IN THE SUPERIOR COURRAFTHE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

. IN ANBPOR THE COIRYIT OF LOS ANGELES -

‘ ‘ADM : L
.. G.G-AY jupGMENT

.

- T Department No. 100 .

1963_ - PrescatHon

\ .up PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, . v ' LR
- ’ - . 20+l PRV A L
JOSEPH A MAZOR - .° - - - s X L

' Deputy :.Distriot Attorney ‘Malcam Barrls and the Defenda’n't in propria. Sl
porscna, present. EBach oount: Probation denled, Sentenced as
irdicated. - : . .

TR Wh;reas the said defendaat having duly.._Pleaded : . -
(  guilty In this court of the crime of ISSUING CHECK WITHOUT SUFFICIENT FUNDS " -, |
A (Sec 476a PC), a felony, as charged in each of the Counts 1, 2 and - ,
- 3 of the information . : o .

It 5 Therefore Ordered, ‘Adjudged and Decreed that the said defendant be punished by
. ment in the State Prison for the term prescrived by law, on said Counts. .

rprison- ;-

R ?:'x %_ Sentences as to Colints 1,2 and 3 are ordered to run CONCURRENTIXY withw * |

¥~ 8 Zeach others inx. U wInTT T Wt I tas R oL n Tl e |

bR beniPhd i L RS - RN

. § . ) . .- 3 . .- :
g ’ :

It is. further Orderad that the defendant be remanded into the ct;stody of the Sheriff of the Cou;:ty -7
of Los Angeles, to be by him delivered into the custody of the Director of Corrections at the Califor-
! niz State Prison at Chino. . . <.
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. ( 1§ petitioner's blindness and possible brain tumor. . . i (2.) |i
- 2 ) N . CONCLUSION o £
3t N 1 - ‘is obvious from this record that the all'egation of

the imminence of petitioner's death is overstated, ‘as is the

.

[}]]

-pomy a

allegation of total blindness. His claim of denial of due

process in his parole revocation heéring lacks both legal and

1]

«}

faccual subst:ance. In fact, the record shows t:hat petztioner “

8¢ has had a most, chorough cons:.derat:.on and review of both tus

7.

‘cond:.tlon and h:.s st:al:us. In the c:u:cumstances shown, no

T 10 federal quest:.on lS presented.” We respectfully request that

BT

st RS+ 1 the petit:.on for wri.t of habeas corpus be denled that the order

12§ to show cause be dlscharged and that the proceedmgs be

13 { ‘dismissed.

C 14 Dated- May 10, 1971. .
s - - ‘ EVELLE J. YOUNGER, Attorney General
. . e of the State of California
18! . :
- EDWARD P. O'BRIEN ‘
178 Deputy Attorney General
18! : :
g (Mrs.) GLORIA F. DeHART
19
i .
203 <. .o . ...  Actorneys for Respondents._ N

Deputy Attorney General !
1
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g 1y.00 Petitioner was _found gu:.lty of five of ‘the eleven . |-
( -2 v1olat:}ons charges. The supporting evidence prov:.ded for these .
. i ] _ .. 3 charges -d1scloses conduct ‘elearly in violation of parole.(Ex;cl? %{0) 13;
. T 4 o "Peti-’.tioner alleges that he was unable to present . i
: . t‘ ) " s documyent‘aryv evidencé of hxs 1nnocence because of ‘his bl:md-n’e's's:'
A o 6 § that the Adult Authority would not consider this evidence and
é : " 7% that counsel now have possession of this documentary evxdence
c;:-»_ - — : 8% of his 1nnocence of all charges. T " _:
& o »ixiE Ve, subm:.t ‘Kat this record clearly shows that the i
‘; ,1'0 Adult Author:.ty d1d cons:.der mbst carefully the evidence pre-. - .
.SL ‘1_1- it cluq n_g pet1t1oner s story and hlS documents, _
?:» 12 "':Lf any.' A-t .the ‘time of the hearing four of the charges wer.e" :'._:'
':‘ 13 d:.sm:u.ssed. 'l:t';ree cl.xa‘rges were submltted for further rn've'sti- E
:_ 14 gat:.on. ThlS conclus:mn is supported even by petltxoner s ""-'".," .
} A C -+ 15{ allegation that Mr. Valachi stated, ."I hate this damned paperwork )
i - - " 16 We cannot support the charges and we will :mvest).gate. " See “.'-
, . 17 | petition at 5.. It 1s.a mere conclusmn unsupported by facts that
& 3 T 18 f pecause the panel returned the documents they did not conslder- .
- ; i 19 them. ) .-‘ i T s ..
; 20 B L Although petitioner clalms that he has documentary o
”‘ i ‘a1 ev:Ldence that he 1s not gu:.lty of any of t:he charges, he’ has not .
22 prov:.ded th:.s Court w:n.th thxs ‘evidence nor 1ndlcated what“;t.xs. Rl
o 23 .?F. _to vzh_lch spec:.f:.c charges it: may be relevant. Moreove‘z"";r_:. X _|
34 altho;gn the Adulcl Authorlty w_111 not pe_rm:.t counsel to be pr.esenﬁ
.25 —at a revocatlon-ﬁeirgng, counsel 1s ,freeﬁ\t‘o present-&rrltten '_;:'"‘ o
26 argum t and— docv.mtent:ary~ support to the Adult Authgrit;v for the:.r .
27 -consideration. Apparently, no effort has been made even to do. d .
( 28§ this. " ) ’ o Y
23 Finally, The Adult Authorlty is routinely provided with
30{ a Readmission Summary which includes a medical report. " The report.
31f §n this case, we are informed, jncluded information on both
- . 11.
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. : . ) - ’ - . 2;.4_‘. - ; |
] . Petitioner was returned to Vacaville on April 27, 1971.

2 He is’ presently under a "medzcal hold" which means that he cannot| .

3 be transferred to an irst;tutxon thhout med1cal clearance. He

44 will be transferred back to Chxno when approved by that 1nst1-

5¢ tution's medical offleer as space becomes available.
o ARGUMENT ~ R

d T PETITIONER'S PAROLE WAS PROPERLY REVOKED - .
- .- ., :  AND THERE HAS BEEN NO DENIAL OF ADEQUATE .-
o ... : MEDICAL TREATMENT; THUS, NO CONSTITUTIONAL
QUESTION IS PRESENTED. ..': S

Petltzoner has filed-ln Chls Court a petltlon for writ

- 11 of habeas corpus which although emph351zlng hlS physical con'?f

.12 dltlon and apparently objecting to the medlcal treatment afforded s

13 % him, seeks only a determlnation that’ Calzfornia procedures for

n
12 revoklng parole ‘are unconstitutional,.in that/his’ parole -,

15t revocation, he was denied counsel, the rlght to’ confrontatlon,‘

18 i the right-’ to present witnesses. See Petltlon at 12.7.
17fF From the facts as stated above, it is, obvmous that ther=
18f is no present issue concerning petitioner s treatment. Petitioner

19{ does not even suggest what test oxr procedure is present1§ neeessar;
207 and unavailable. There is slmply no federal questlon presented ~-

21 _g., Haggerty v. Walnwright az7 F.2d 1137 (Sth Cir. 1970). Tt

- It 1s also clear from the records submztted herEWlth

jmem = = v e -.‘-../.-...,

in rewdong pet1tzoner s parole.

confrontat1on of Wit esses{”

26 constitutlonally required is ‘cause for the revocat1on. See. ~ IIn

27} Allard v. Nelson, 423 F.2d 1216 (9th Cir. 1970); Mead v. - .

. 28{ California Adult Authority, 415 F.2d 767 (9th Cir. 1969); Dunn )

29 | v. California Department of Corrections, 401 F.2d 340 (9th Cir.

300 1968); Eason v. Dickson, 390 F.2d 585 (9th Cir.), cert. denied,
31§ 392 U.S. 914 (1968). Ample cause is shown here.

!4. On March 26, 1971, petxtxoner filed a nearly identical petition
in the California Supreme Court. The Court denied the " petition on
April 22, 1971. The Court had been informed that petitioner had

been transferred for treatment pursuant to Penal Code section 2690,
and had available the documents submltted herewlth as Exhibits A-I.

- e awerey
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that, ‘We have eince learned that further ‘studies have shown a :
need for immediate surgery in order not to endanger his life.'

petition, Exhibit B. By letter dated April 1, 1971 addressed

to the chairman of the. Adult Authorlty, Dr. Prout ind1cated that

,
th » T N

neurological studies should be undertaken, that they could be

(]

performed within, the Department of Corrections, but only with

petltxoner s consent, which he refused to give, and that peti--

~

e " 8 -t tioner was willlng to be hospltallzed at RlVersxde General ':":"

.\.-... . “er

.9 Hospital out of concern for petltloner s health status, the
i

10 docter recommended that the Adult Authorlty rev1ew hls parole

P Faselaee, te e . g

11 status and relnstate parole to perxmit petltloner to return to S

12 'vaerside General Hosp1ta1 See Exhlblt 15, Petltion, Exhlblt C.'Z‘}

-...~. T e

. 13§ - No change ‘was made in petltloner s parole status, but
14t after consultatxon, the Department of Correct1ons, pursuant to

(: 15 Penal Code sectlon 2690 arranged for his treatment at Rlver51de
16 ¥ General Hospltal and on April 9, 1971, transferred him to the

' California Institution for Men at Chino, where he was housed in

vy
9
ST

“ 181 the institution hospital. Petitioner was available' for whatever

19 | studies or surgeryAstaff at Riverside General Hospitaliwished to
20 undertake. ) ’

B . The report of the studies conducted at Riverside

22§ General Hospital indicates that netitioner was uncooperative_"

" 23, .durzng the physlcal examination,‘and' refused to release to the‘f i

24 hospltal the anglograms done at UCLA. The report shows that )

"_25 SMA, CBC, and EKG tests or studies were within normal llmxts.:ﬂf
és Skull fllms reveal multiple radiolucent defects in the right
27 cranial vault, and subtle abnormality, but no gross, abnormallty.

(; 28 % Apparently, further surgery was unnecessary because petitioner

29} was discharged with the recommendation that skull films be done

30} in two years. The report is attached, or will be when received,

31} as Exhibit K.
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California Medical Facility at Vacav111e. " By letter dated .
January 26 1971 Riverside General Hospital forwarded a summary
of petitioner s examination and treatment. The report recom-
mended an investigation by. neurology staff and consideration ’
for angiogram studies. The “final diagnosis" set forth in the
report is "Rule out Leptomenlgeal cyst, meningioma, vascular

disorder. . See Exhibit_I

'Reports datEE;ﬁarch 1, 1971 (Dr. Prout) and March 2

as T

immediately upon his arrival at Vacavzlle.-
STl L e RSN

b

x- rays were taken on January 27 1971 an EEG was made, an

phthalmolgist was consulted on February 10 1971 and a neuro-
surgical consultation took place on March 2, 1971. Dr. Prout s .
letter notes "our consulting radiologist, K. F. Chambers M. D.,
nterprets the recent skull x-rays of January 27, 1971 as
"abnormal skull evidence of atrophy involving the right hemisphere

with probable vascular malformation. Contrast studxes wauld

probably be informative. Subgect had contrast studies 1n - .

Fall 1970 at UCLA Hospital but refuses “to sign a release for

these records upon adv1ce of his attorney. Dr. Wright s report‘

1o cre

lso indicates that petitioner refused to make the September

g R R,

opinion could be rendered w1thout ‘them. Petitioner also refu5ed

tc consent to angiography in the institution. Dr. Wright recom-

mended Ffurther tests. A report dated March &4, 1971, indicates
that Dr. Prout concurred in thislrecommendation. See Petition,
Exhibit A. o ‘

By letter of March 22, 1971, to the California Supreme

Court, Dr. Carter Noland of Riverside General Hospital stated

that petitioner had been scheduled for additional studies and

- 8.

- e AT A ISR

'1§71 éDr. erght Consulting Neurosurgeon), see Exhibit I, reveal )

studies available to the doctor despite being told no meaningful

—— et
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on Jandary 25, 1971. See Exhibit C. On March

tioner appeared at a parole revocation hearing.

X-Z;L\r?.
. b (30)

5, 1971, peti-
The panel then

found h1m guilty of charges 5, 6, 7, and 11, dxsmissed charges

1, 2 4 and 9, and submltted charges 3, 8 and

10 for 1nvesti-

gation. See Exhibits F and G. On March 10, 1971, additional

information was submitted pursuant to this investigation. See

E\hlblt H. In add1t1on th1s report prov1ded supplemental

1nformat10n ind1cat1ng that petltloner cashed a check lndorsed

by the named payee and himself, but the named payee returned

the check to the firm’ wh1ch cashed it, denylng

by affxdayit,

that she had 1ndorsed 1t, and that petltloner had purchased a

typewriter on a 90-day conditional sales contract, had pald no -

money (one year had elapsed), and was believed

typewrxter. See Exhibit H at 2.

Subsequently, on April‘l4, 1971 while at the Callfornlc

to have sold the

Institution for Men at Chino, petltloner made an unscheduled

U OT e T < 2RTL

appearance before an Adult Authority Panel.”

made 1n his status, the Authority resolved the

case was submxtted for rev1ew on April 20, 1971.

As a result, his
No change was

three charges

which were submitted finding him guilty of charge 8, and dis- -

m1$$1ng charges 3 and 10, and his case was scheduled for con- °

sxderatlon agaln by the entlre board on May 17,

Sheen -

Medxcal Condltlon and Treatment.

January 14, 1971, and on January 25, 1971, was

1971 Documents

relevant to th1s meetlng are, or will be when recelved attached

As stated above, petitioner was returned to prison on

received at the

3. We have been informed That two Deputy

Attorneys General

from the Los Angeles Office were observing Adult Authority hear-
ings conducted at Chino for informational purposes. They had no

partlcular interest in nor any connection with petltloner s caSE.I

Petitioner was informed that they were v151tors and gave his

consent to their presence.

-- - 7.
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( 1 in the amount of $693.62. ) e l
- ; - S. . .Joseph Allen Mazor violated Condition 12 of the
3',_ Condltlons of Parole by making a f1ct1t10us automob:l.le .- ’
. ) . '\4‘ purchase draft in" the amount of $450.00. ) .
55 6. Joseph -Allen Mazor v1olated Condlt:.on 12 of the
R . eé Conditions of Parole by writing and depositing a $300.00 .
) 7y - check on a closed account. : ‘
:"‘ sz 8. i :7. Joseph Allen Mazor violated Condltion 12 of the ’:,‘ . i
, -’\'\-9 : Conditions of Parole by attempting to sell furnxture wluch : '
) _:.}'._ 10 . he had rented from another firm. .- _.'z_-f : L '3'
. - b ~11 8. Joseph Allen Mazor violated Condlt:.on 12. of r.h"e :
B 12 " Conditions of parole by drawing welfare 3551stance whl.le L i
:__ oC Ss 13 ;; he was :employed E:
. C 14; 9. Joseph Allen Mazor violated Condition 12 of the }
. 15 § Cond:.t:.ons of Parole by misrepresenting an automobxle, and ,-.:
- 16! consequently causing his employer a loss of $1 795.00. -.;
- 17 | 10. Joseph Allen Mazor violated Cond:.!:xon 11 of the . ;
- hE:R Conditions of Parole as evidenced by his being charged by
) ) 19§ the District Attorney's Offlce with fallure to prov;\.de
: 20 (210 p.CY. . : SRR R
K ‘21 ‘~ 11. Joseph Allen Mazor violated Condition ':l3a of the
2 - 22 Conditions _of Parole by establishing numerous credlc Foa
‘ ‘ . 23 ’ _- account; witi‘tout.-the knowledge or permission of ‘the P,Zi;:ole i i
. Lo . 24 _'_Agent: 1d. at 9710 :.‘-_ . - - - _ i
. ‘ 25 The report also set: fort:h sup:»porting evidence f;-;;: e‘acvzhA charge, ‘
;; ’ 26 [ 1d. at 10-13, a resume of parole adjust:m-ent, id. at 14, .and
I ( 27§ reasons for the recommendanon, id. at 15. 5
g"_ 28 On the basis of this report, pet:.tioner’:s parole was . :
; 292 suspended and his term reset at maximum on January 8, 1971. See :
‘; 30, Exhibit E. Petitioner was returned to prison on January 14, 1971,
?" _ 31 ; and was received at the California Medical Facility at Vacaville
3 - E . 6.
% —————— - — e - _ _ e o o o 'u
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éontinuing summary (2-19-70 to 6-30—703 indicates that beti-

_cioner received "an interlocutory decree oé dissolution Aéril 16,

1970, --~ '": P - . e o

The report further notes that petitioner was, at one

time, considered near totally blind but had received eye

refraction énd could read with little or no‘difficulty.’-

PeCLcianer chanoed his employment to the law £1rm of Jaffee and

...

Mallory on May S, 1970, and Mr. Jaifee 1ndicated he’ would sponsor
petztlonet 1n taklng the bar exam, Id at 5. The agen: s
summary (7 1- 70 to 12 14-70) discloses that peCLcloner was :

arrested on November 30 1970 at the requ&sc of the parole agent
Id. at 6.
On December 16, 1970, a paFoie Yi?lation report w;s
submitted, recommending parole suspension and revoc%tioq_on
the basis of eleven charges as follows: ) i Re
1. Joseph Allen Mazor violated Condition 10 of the
CDnditions of Parole as evidenced by his obtaining a
passport w1thout the knowledge or permission of the
Parole Aoent. . o T T
2. Joseph Allen Mazor v1olated Condition 10 of R
‘the Coﬁdltions of Parole as evzdenced by his maklng reser-

vatlons on a United Axrlxnes fl;ght to Lew York w1thout

"the knowledge or p8rm15510n of the Parole Agent.

Condltloné of Parole when he bought a 1965 Jaguar w1thout
the knowledge or permission of the Parole Agent.

4, Joséph Allen Mazor violated Condition 12 of the
Condit}ong of Parole as evidenced by his foégiag the

signature of his fiancee to her income tax refund check

Z, It should also be noted that petltloner obtained an
automobile for his use and had a valid driver's license.
Exhibit D at 11. .

e

R

e s o

.
oy




(j 15¢° on November 19, 1969, petltxoner s term was rest at

N

(: 28 also known as Mazor and Williams. 1Id, at 3. The parole agent's

- 23 Exhibit D at 2. Aﬁ his initial interview with petitioner tﬁe

x-2-he239) [

1 .. POINTS 'AND AUTHORITIES
2 -0 . STATEMENT OF FACTS )
) 5t A. Conviction; parole and Revocation . i
4 Petitioner is presently lncarcerated in the Callfornla
Medical Facility at Vacaville pursuant to the Judgment and ~

[4]]
REL L IY LY

Commitment of the Superior Court of Los Angeles County entered

a

“

'on June 25, 1965, sentencing him to state prison for the term
8='prescr1bed by law (6 months to 14 years), following conv1cczon
9 on his plea of guilty to violation of Penal Code section 476
“.10 (F1ct1tious checks) . =Y Exhibit A. Petitioner was parole on"fs
11 Nay 22 1967 with his term set to explre on July 7, 1970. This”
12 parole was suspended and his term reset at maximum on May 2 1969
13§ and he was returped to prison where parole was revoked on June 27

14§ 1969. See Exhibit C (Summary of Sentence Data - 1965 Conv1ctlon)

18 § seven years, to expire on July 7, 1972, and on February 15 1970,
17§ petitioner was parcled to th; Riverside Unit, Los Angeles County
18i See Exhibit C. Petitioner was released to a parole program which
" 38§ included employment as a research law clerk for John C ﬁcCarthy
20} of the law firm of Young, Henrie and McCarthy in Pomona, -
21§ California. Petitioner's parole release had been advanced from

22 & March 10, 1970, to accommodate the needs of this employer. See

24 parole agenc explained to petitioner that he could nelcher open
254 a checklng account nor sign any contracts w1thout perm1551on.-'
26§ Petitioner informed the agent that he intended to divorce hls

27 { wife and continue his relationship with Madelynn Beth Boyum,

1. 7This offense was commltted while petitioner was on parol
304 for 2 1963 Los Anmeles County conviction for violation of Penal
Code section 476a (insufficient funds check) The sentence on

31 this conviction expired as fully served in March 1968. See :
Ezhibit B (Judgment and Summary of Sentence Data - 1963 Convxcczon).

o somrm rease
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INTRODUCTION

We have found the "investigative'" work of Mr.
Joseph Am Mazor to be most questionable. He has been
hired by a number of people who are former members
of Peoples Temple and antagonistic to the church.

He has made ;everal television appearances and
submitted his cop} to the local press, He has called
the Ambassador to the United States from Guyana trying
to cause trouble. His remarks are inflammatory and
Qithout basis in fact. We-question his role in this

"investigation.'" The excerpt from his file included

here speaks for itself.
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N PEOPLéyaRiTICAL OF F3YANA
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(The underlined names are known to be in Concerned Rel~atives and in

the corspiracy)

Addison, Audrey
Addison, Phillip
Aiken, Gayann
Anderson, A.G.V.
Anderson, Annie W.
Anderson, Lee
Arends, Eill
Atkins, Pobbie Jean
Baisy, Jemes
Barron, Dennis
Barron, Preda, ska Wz21l, Green
Bezm, Cirdy
Beam, Jack Jr.
Bell, Cerlos
Bell, Dz2vid ¥W.
Bell, Evan
Bell, £idley E.
Bell, Veronica
Biddslrk, John
Biddvlz:, Versa
Binghzz, RorXy
Blakey, Debbie akaLaytorn
Tay+en, Laurence Sr. ‘
Blenchzrd, Louise
Body, t:igie
Booth, Frznces Batty
#Boaues, »«IS.
Boyd, vesse
Brazdcter, Patricia
Brando-, Eddie
Brewer, Ltd. Thomas Jr.
Briedertzz2ch, Harlen
Briederszch, kelinda
Briedexztach, Phil
Briedezbach, Sam
Browr, Florence and Joe
Brown, Sattie
Brovn, 0die
Brown, Sarah
Brumley, Ecsie
Buffori, Battie
Burgess, Elaine and Troy
Burry, Zlisabeth
Buck, 2ill
Czldwel:, Carlotta
Czlhour, Jessie
Carter, Effie
Carter, James and Parela
Tzrter, Jan
vter, Rose
ter, Sharon
dl, Michmel

acdl, Sue.

Carter, Tommy

Carter, Willie

Carver, Lottie

Case, ross

Childress, Ida

Colbvert, Alberta

Colbert, D.C.

Conn, David

onxi, Jonna

Coomer, Towers

Cooper, Donna

Cordell, Dorothy

Cordell, Eugene

Cordell, Harold Sr.

Cordell, Rick

Corey, lizrgie

Cravford, James

Crawford, Ronald znd Yolanda
2ke Williams

Cross, Robert

Curry, Christine

Daverwort, Yvonne

Davie, rargarietta

Daviec, : arietta

Doviz, J.R.

Doviz, Rutha-

Davie, Thelmz

Dunrccre, Albert J.

Dunn, Beatrice

Dunn, James

Dunn, Jimmy

Dunn, Linda

Dunn, Vernon

Durr., ¥illie

Durrse, Delore:

Durrzm, Bonnie

Ecka2ls, Jdohn

Eckels, Jon William

Bekeis, Thomas, Jr.

Eicrier, Charles

Even=, Helen

Feleciane, Dorothy aka James

Ferris, Augucter

Rzrris, Gladys

Fesszlran, Sarah

Piells, lae

Tiov=2re, Lena

Flewzrs, Paul

For=zn, Licz

¥Foszer, nerbara

Fosta2r, Wilford

Cobb, James .
Cobb, Theresa




Freemzn, Alice

Garciz, Richard

Gieg, Rose

Gillespie, Bob

Giviens, George

Golden, Della and Bob
Gonzeles, Margarie

Gray, Sadie

Green, deff

Grey, Ernest

Gries, Lee

Gries, Lou

Gries, Penny

Gries, Sue

Gries, Wayne .

Gries, Z.B.

Griffin, Rachel

Griffith, VWesley

Groot, Ann

Groot, Cornelivs

Groot, Eligzabeih

Groot, Hearold

Groot, Peter

Gurvich, Lou

Gurvich, Pavla

Hall, David

H=211, Shibetha

gaines, John Thomas
ancen, Lori . .

Hensex, Peul Harris, Sherwin,

Hergrzves, Dorothy

Hayes, Drucilla

Hayes, Sylvester

Hector, Nr.

Hector, Lena

Henderson, Bessie

Henéerson, Kay eka Curry

Herrington, Glenn and dJuanita

Heege, P2t

Hese, Steve

HilZ, lelissa

Hill, Raymond

Hintoxz, Ellen

Holliingsworth, John

iollirgsworth, S.T.

Hol-er, Jewell

Honsv, Patsy

Houston, ILr. and :rs. Robert

liowzri, Bessie

Iowzxr3, Dora

HJunter, Orville

Jacxzson, Cleveland 2nd n.arie
Jaczson, K.

Jazes, Charles

Jeres, John

X - 2wl oy

Continued 2

Jerkins, Jzmes
Jensen, Faye R
Jersen, Terry
Jensen, Theodore Sr.
Jonnson, Alfred
Joznson, Almedia
Johnson, Alvin
Johnson, Calvin
Jornnson, Gloria Jean
Jormson, .Lil
Jonnson, Loretta
Jonnson, Kelvin
Joxnson, i.ichael
Jonnson, iiickey

. Jonnson, Sylvia

Jonnson, Thoras,

Jonnson, Wande .

Jones, walter and Carol

Jones, Earl

Jones, Pinky

Jozes, Szmmie Lee

Jones, Seymour

Jones, Thelma

Ezisaris, Anthony

Ketisaris, Eleine
#Eetsaris, Steve; Mike

Teston, Yvette =

Keller, Edward

Eerns, Jeannette

Kerns, Phillis ‘

Eerns, Ruth

ice, Faith

Lzcey, Frank

Lzcey, Phillip

Lzxbrev, Gary

fz=ton, Dr. Thom=s;Dr haurence

Te-on, Adelle
Lemon, LHobert
Lendo, Ann
Lerner, Julie
Lewis, Alvin
Lewis, Oliver
Lewie, Sterling
Lcaie, Roberta
“zson, Thomac
Lr=hic, Janettza
‘z31lock, Kr. =nd nrs. Wade
_.ertle, Cheryl
wzrtle, Dezanna
..ertle, Dianna
i.ertle, Elmer
tertle, Linda
ilertle, Lori
laxrtle, Steve
lleyers, Roland




1iller, Halry
Miller, FMrs. Harry
¥iller, Jeanette
Miller, Nancy
¥innold, Jonn D.
Minor, Willie
Kontague, Sandra
Moore, Annie
Morgan, Allie
KMorgan, Bradley
McCell, Carolyn’ eka Carr
}eCall, Joe, dr.
icCall, Joe, ST.
FcCell, Kenneth
¥cCall, Shirley aka Carr
}:cCormick, Thomas
MeCoy, Bill
icDaniels, Tommy and Carol
MeEnight, Minerva aka Wellington,
eka McCloud
McNeil, Ocea
Neal, Isabelle
Newbern, Maria and William
Nicholson, Mae Helen
Norris, Jean
x0liver, Beverly and Howard
Parker,.-dohn.
Parks, Delmar
Parks; ,D.C...
Parks, Sandy
Parrish, Hertley
Pezrrish, Jean
Partak, Alice
Partak, Jim -
Pearson, Dennis
Perkins, Clarence Lee
Peterson, Charles (tirs.)
Peterson, Dolly
Peterson, Julie Pete
Peterson, monica
Phillivs, Danny
Pnillips, danet
Phillips, Laurz and Claire
hillips, Lutheran
Pietla, Danny
Pietla, Donna
% Pietla, werk Wayne
Pitts, Charlie
Pitts, Wilton
Polite, Beatrice
Polite, Linda
Ponts, Dick and Don
Porter, Rayette
Purifoy, Betty
Purifoy, Bill
Purifoy, Deren

- .;';‘.'-[ "
COntinugggﬁ
'Giadys
Jimmy
James,
James,

Paul
Ricky

Purifoy,
Purifoy,
Purifoy,
Purifoy,
Purifoy,
Purifoy,
Purifoy, Shirley
Randall, Selver
Reilly, adonna
Riccle, Kyrtle
Richardson, Virginia
Rochelle, Patriciza -~
Rodarte, Joseph
Rodarte, DLisa
Robertson, Regina Dale
Rosa, Mario
Rozynko, Sandy
S) itali

Sacione, Dorothy

Saffold, Alfreda end Kyron

Senche,, Abe and Julie

Schroeder, Wargie and Jack and Rick

Schular, Janet and Dave

Sellers, Alfred

Sellers, Larshay

‘Sellers, Leonard, Jr.

Shank, Dorothy

Shew, Joyce

Shewl, George

Simon, Albert

Simons, Leon

Slingerland, Krs.

Slingerland, Delbert

Slouncy, Rosa X.

Sly, David

Sly, Delitha

Sly, Neva

81y, Robert

Sly, Ronald

Sly, Williem

Smith, Delores

Smith, Eddie il‘ae

Smith, Edne

Smith, Richard

Sneed, Willie F.

Spencer, Evara

Stenford, Euvnice

Stenhens, Bernie

Stephenson, Laura

Stewart, Clarence

stoen, Grace
«%toen, Tim

Strzin, June and Gary

Swaney, Lindz aka Durx

Swinney, Bugene, stever znd Larry
Swinney, Farvin and Jecktie

Jr.
Sr.

and Bob




Taylor, Edna
Thompson; D.G.
Thompson, Laura C.
Tipton, Lorraine

Tom, Mark
Jouchette, Emily
Tow, Judy
Tow, Lez

Tow, Truman

Towers, Aileen
Triplett, Beverly
Truss, Carmella
Truss, Cornelius
Truss, James.Edward
Truss, Joe

Tucker, Johnnie lae
Tucker, Semantha
Tupner, David
Tupper, Gladys
Tupper, Laurence
Tupver, Steven
Tupper, Virginia

- Turner, Betty
Turner, Linnie Ize
Turslinger, George
Turslinger, Joan
Turslinger, Steve
Upshaw, Sylvia
Valentine, Annalisa
Valentine, Ray
vade, Leo

Wagner, Richarad
Wezllace, Margie Betty
Washington, Enbera
Watkins, Ruby
Yiatson, Joseph
Watson, Louise,
Webb, Susie

Werner, Chelsea Jr.
Werner, Chelsez Sr,
Werner, Leonard
Wesley, Carlotte
White, Sylvie K.
Wideman, Caroline
t’ideman, Julienne
Wideman, Karvin
Viilhite, George
Williems, Bessie
Williems, Gus
$illiams., Rosemzsry and Harry
Williams, Henry
Williams, James, Jr.
Williams, Jennifer

A2ty

Continued 4

Williams, Katy
Willizms, Lami Belle
Willis, Dorothy
Wilson, Chester
Vilson, Kathaniel
Wise, David ;

woodall, Sophia

Woodruff, Leona
Worth, Banks
Worth, Vessie
Young, Frank

e el teviam s mcas 73 et s —
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Mike CartmerL

POINT ONE: THAT J.J. CENTRALIZED POWER INTO HIS OWN OFFICE BECAUSE THAT IS HIS

>

"TiiING" AND HE WENT TO GUYANA AND TOOK EVERYTHING WITH HIM BECAUSE HE WANTED
TO RETAIN THAT POWER AND TO KEEP CLOSER CONTROL OVER PEOPLE AND FINANCES.

POINT TWO: J.J. TREATED HIM LIKE A SON WHEN HE WAS GROAING UP, BUT AFTER HE
WAS GROWN, HE FOUND OUT THROUGH HIS OWN ANALYSIS THAT J.J. CONSIDERED HIM A
FOOL, AND OFTEN PLOTTED AGAINST HIM: BELIEVES J.J. EROKE UP HIS MARRIAGE BY
TELLING THINGS ABOUT HIM TO SUZANNE AND VICE VERSA, AND THAT THE FINAL STRAW
WAS WHEN HE HEARD J.J. AND SEVERAL PEOPLE IN THE APARTMENT PLANNING (THE NIGHT

THIRD
BEFORE HIS EBEXTH BAR EXAM TEST) TO KEEP HIM UP ALL NIGHT WITH CONFRONTATION

HI¥ ABOUT

SO HE WOULD FLUNK HIS BAR EXAM. CLAIMS SOMEONE ToLDY J.J. DISCUSSING HIM,
SAYING HE WAS A HOMOSEXUAL AND WAS HAVING AN AFFAIR WITH A MAN IN THE D.A.'S
OFFICE. CLAIMS HE WAS WILLING TO BE PLOTTED AGAINST BBCAUSE m;ﬁ/m SUCH HIGH

REGARD FOR J.J. & SOCIALISM, BUT THAT THE FINAL STRAW WAS HIS BAR EXAM.

POINT THREE: HE SAYS THE THINGS HE READ IN THE NEWSPAPERS ARE THINGS THAT HE
KNOWS ARE ABSOLUTELY TRUE, BECAUSE HE WAS INVOLVED IN MANY ILLEGAL ACTIVITIZS

HIMSELF, SUCH AS CARRYING MONEY OUT OF THE cHNTRY, AND BULLYING AND THREATENING

ey

PEOPLE WHO HAD LEFT THE CHURCH. GREAT RISK TO HIS OWN.LIFZ.
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RE: MIKE HEARING DISCUSSION OF HIM IN THE APARTMENT - - MARCELINE TRIED TO EXPLAIN TO
HIM THAT COINCIDENCES CAN MAKE YOU BELIEVE YOU ARE HEARING THINGS THAT YOU AREN'T.

SAID IT HAS HAPPENED TO HER MANY TIMES, MIKE REPLIED THAT HE IS A VERY ACCURAIZ
ANALYST OF EVEIDENCE: THAT'S HIS JOB, AND HE DOESN'T IMAGINE THINGS. MARCELINE MADE THE
POINT THAT HE CLAIMS TO KNOW THAT EX-MEMBERS ARE THREATENED AND BULLIED BECAUSE HE WAS
IN ON MUCH OF IT HIMSELF, SO WE HAVE TO TAKE THAT INTO CONSIDmTION ANY TIME VE
COMMUNICATE WITH HIM: I.E. NO TREATS., HE PROMISED NOT TO DO ANYTHING TO HURT Us, .
BECAUSE HE HAS TO "TRUE TO HIMSELF", HE SAYS HE HAS TO FIGURE CUT WHAT HAPPENED TO

HIM FOR THE LAST TWELVE YEARS OF HIS LIFE, AND PUT IT ALL TOGETHER. HE WILL PUT THE
CHURCH INTO ITS PROPER PERSPECTIVE. 'HE SAID MARCELINE DOESN'T KNOW EVERYTHING THAT
WENT ON, BECAUSE SHE WAS KEPT ISOLATED IN RWV. MARCELINE REPLIED SHE HAS BEEN MARRIZD
TO J.J. FOR TWENTY-EIGHT YEARS. SHE ASKED, WHAT DOES HE HAVE TO GAIN FROM LIVING AT THE
TOP OF A CHURCH OR THE 3ACK OF A BUS. MIKE SAID "THAT's HIS DECISION, IF HE WANTS TO
LIVE LIKE THAT, BUT HE HAS NO RIGHT TO IMPOSE IT ON OTHER PEOPLE." HE MAKES A 3IG
POINT ABOUT HOW HE IS JUST WORRIED ABOUT HIS FAMILY: HE WANTS TO KNOW THAT RHEY ARE OK.
HE SAID HE FELT GOOD ABOUT HIS MOM 3ECAUSE HE KNOWS SHE IS SELFISH TO THE CORE, AND HE
KNOWS SHE WON'T TAKE ANY ASUSE. HZ SAID HE F2ELS HE CAN, TRUST A SELFISH PEZRSON TO ACT
IN THEIR OWN IBTEREST, BUT WHEN A PERSON CLAIMS TO 3E UNSELFISH, HE SESS IT AS 3ULLSHIT.
EVERYONE, HE SAYS, OPERATES OUT OF SEF~CENTERZD MOTIVATION, AND J.J. IS NO EXCEPTION.

HE SAID HE FELT TERRIZLE WHEN HI SW4 HOW CHILDREN WERE CROWDED INTO THE COMMUNES, THAT
WAS NO LIFE FOR THEM. HE SAID HE ONCE SAW A MAN SAY HE CAN'T BE SPANKED BECAUSE HE

HAD HEMMOROIDS, AND J.J. SAID " I CAN HEAL YOUR HEMMORROID3" AND HE (MIXE) KNEJ THAT .
MHE CAN'"'T HEAL ANYBCDY ANYMORE THAN I CAN". MARCELINE TOLD HIM ABOUT HER CANCER,

AND MIKE SAID " IT'S NICE THAT THAT CLEARED UP" BUT HE WOULD NEVER ACKNOWLEDGE THAT IT
VWAS A HEALING. TOM SAID SOMETHING ABOUT "ALL THAT HAS BEEN BUILT HERE,"30 WHICH HE
SAID HJUST WHAT HAS BEEN BUILT HERE? WHAT IS THIS" TO WHICH TOM SAID " WHETBER YOU LIKS t
IT OR NOT, THIS IS A LARGE GROWING MOVEMENT, ETC., AND IT'S VERY SUCCESSFUL" AND MIKS

SAID "THE POINT IS SHOULD IT HAVE BEEN BUILT AT ALL?" THIS CAME ABOUT WHEN HE WAS
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COMPLAINING THAT CENTRALIZATION WAS CONTRARY TO THE SOCIALIST IDEAL. WE WERE MAINTAINING
THAT NOTHING WOULD HAVE BEEN ACCOMPLISHED WITHOUT CENTRALIZATION. HE DISAGREED WITH
ALL THE DECISIONS BEING MADZ BY ONE MAN. WHEN THE SUBJECT OF THE CHILDREN'S DORM CAME
UP HE SAID "NOW I AM SURE THAT THE CHILDREN ARE UNDER THE DIRECTION OF THE DORM, NOT
THEIR PARENTS." AND MARCELINE SAID THAT THE PARENTS HAVE TIME WITH THEIR CHILIREN EVERY
DAY, AND THE CHILD CAN SPEND THE NIGHT WITH THEIR % » IF THEY WANT T0, AND MIKZ
SAID * AS LONG AS THEY DON'T GET TOO ATTATCHED". ON THIS POINT HE SMILED, AS IF HE HAD
CAUGHT Us IN A BIG LIE. EARLIER, HE HAD SAID THAT HE GOT A REAL AWAKENING WHEN HE TOOK
A TOUR OF SAN QUENTIN, AND HE FOUND THAT THE PRISON INMATES HAD MORE PERSONAL FTREEDOM
THAN TEMPLE PEOPLE DO, HE SAID WHAT CINCHED IT WAS WHEN A CHILD POINTED TO A SMALL CAGE
AND MADE A JOKE:"THAT LOOKS LIKE M%OOM. CARTMELL CHOSE TO READ THAT A5 A TRUE AND
REVEALING STATEMENT. MMS-IW ,» HE SAID "WHETHER HE
STAYS WITH HIS PARENTS OR WHETHER HE STAYS OVER THERE IN GUYANA IS IRRELEVANT TO ME.
I'M ONLY INTERESTED IN MY FAMILY." HE MENTIONED READING THE ARTICLE IN HERB CAINE,
AND HE SAID " TERRI SAID YOU ARE WRITING A BOOK TO ANSWER THE CHARGES. I HAVEN'T SEEN A
THING." MARCILINE ANSWERED THAT WE ﬁl;@_ WRITING A BOOK TO EXPLAIN WHAT WAS DONE AND
WEY EVERYTHING WAS DONE. HE ENUMERATED THE QUALITIES THAT WERE IMPORTANT TO HIM:
PHYSICAL COURAGE, INTEGRITY, INDIVIDUALITY, AND SPORTSMANSHIP., ANOTHER THING HE
SAID THAT RANG FAMILIAR WAS " THERE ARE PROBLEMS WITH THE SYSTEM., BUT THE WAY TO HEAL
THE SYSTEX IS NOT TO RUN AWAY AND BUILD A SEPERATE LIFE SOMEWHERE, YOU HAVE TO STAY IN
THE SYSTEM AND USE ITS INSTITUTIONS TO ERING CHANGES." . .
HE SAID THERE WERE MANY MORE THINGS HE COULDN'T SPEAX TO YET BECAUSE HE WASN'T SURE ABOUT
THEIR VALIDITY YET, HE WAS ONLY SPEAKING ON THINGS THAT HE WAS ABSOLUTELY SURS OF. BUT
HE WAS GOING TO STUDY THOSE TWELVE YEARS IN THE TEMPLE AND FIND OUT EXACTLY WHAT HAPPENED,
WHAT WAS TRUE AND WHAT WASN'T.
COMPLAINED A};OUT THE WAY PEOPLE ARE EXPLAINED TO THE CONGREGATION AFTER DEATH.
" MAXINE SWANEY WAS A GOOD, LOYAL, HARD WORKING MEMBER. SHE WAS KILLED IN A CAR THAT
SOMEONE WAS DRIVING AFTER BEING UP ALL NIGHT IN SERVICE. IN FACT, SHE WAS CRUSHED UNDZER
CANS OF FOOD SHE WAS MOVING FOR THE TEMPLE. DID ANYONE SAY 'GOOD OLD MAXINE, SHE WAS

A SWEET PERSON'? NO, INSTEAD A MESSAGE WENT AROUND THAT SHE WASN'T FOLLOWING FATHERS'
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TEACHINGS, AND THAT'S WHY SHE'S DEAD." \,%"‘;«‘
. é\&_‘éé’*
HE MADE A POINT OF PRAISING PEOPLE IN THE CHURCH WHILE HE WAS ATTACKING J.J. 5\.§,§°§§ A
VHILZ HE WAS TELLIN MARCELINE THAT SHE HAD BEEN SECLUDED FROM WHAT WAS GOING onY bz
ALSO TOLD HER THAT HE AIMIRED AND RESPECTED HER FOR HER WORK AS AN INSPECTOR OF

NURSING HOMES. WHEN HE WAS COMPLAINING ABOUT CENTRALIZATION & THE D OF P HS SAID THAT

THERE WERS GRIAT PEOPLE IN THE MOVEMENT, " I BELIEVE THAT SOME QF THE BEST PEOPLE IN
THE WORLD HAVE WORKED HARD TO BUILD WHAT YOU HAVE, BUT NOW ITS ALL IN J.J."S, HANDS,

NO3ODY ELSE HAS ANY CONTROL OVER IT."

e e et .- Yom N A = ey
2 ‘ - o - ate . ot ot - e a " . B Xl

SAID THAT SOCIALISY IS SUPPOSED TO ZRING OUT THE DIGNITY AND RESPECT FOR THE INDIVIDUAL,
BUT HIS INDIVIDUALISN AND DIGNITY WERE CRUSHED AND DESTROYED RZPEATEDLY IN P.C.
SAID IF THERE WAS FASCISM ANYWHERE, IT WAS IN THE TEMPLE.,

WHEN HE BROUGHT UP THE THING ABOUT HOT PEPPERS SHOVED UP SOME30DY'S ASS, MARCELINEZ ASKED

HIM IF HE HAD HEARD THAT FROM RON AND YLLONDA CRAWFQORD, HESAl0, N NO, STRANGZLY

ENOUGH THOSE ARE TWO OF THE VERY FEW PEOPLE I HAVEN'T TALKZD TO, "

AS HE WAS LEAVING, HE CLAIMED THAT HE HAD NO INTEREST IN HELPING THE CONSPIRACY: IN FACT
HE DIDN'T BELIEVE THERE WAS A CONSPIRACY BECAUSE HIS EXPERIENCE IN THE D.A.'S OFFICE HAD
TAUGHT HIM THAT THE LAST THING A CONSPIRACY WOULD WANT WAS PRESS COVERAGS, BECAUSE IT WOULD
PLAY INTO THE VICTIM'S HANDS. HE SAID HE WAS ON HIS OWN, NOBODY CARED AZ0UT HIM AND THAT
WAS THE WAY HE LIKED IT, AND HE WAS NOT GIVING ANY INFORMATION TC ANY 30DY, ONLY COLLECTINS

INFORMATION, BECAUSE HE HAD TO STUDY THE LAST TWELVE YEARS OF HIS LIFE TO FIND OJT WHAT

HAPPENED TO dl'.‘i.‘ TOM ASKED WHAT HZ WAS GOING TO DO AFTER HE THOUGHT HE HAD PUT IT ALL

TOGETHER, AND HE SAID " OBVIOUSLY I CAN'T DO ANYTHING WITH 31, JUT S== THAT IT DOESX'T

HAPPEN TO ME AGAIN." MARCELINE EXPLAINED THAT AROVE THE PERSONAL LOSS SHE FZLT FOR HIM, *ﬁ
HER MAIN CONCERN WAS THAT HE NOT HELP ANY ENEMIES, AND HE WENT OFF AGAIN OK HOW HS DIDN'T "é

HELP ANYB0DY, NONE OF THE ENEMIES TRUSTED HIM ANYWAY, BECAUSE THEZY ALL THOUGHT HE WAS A *
S T S . —

DOUBLE AGENT. SAID HE WAS SURE HE WOULD SEE MARCELINT AGAIN BIFORE SHE LEAVES, SHET HAD
R c——

HIS NUM3ER,
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HE SAID THAT IF J.J. THOUGHT HE COULD GO TO A POOR STRUGGLING COUNTRY AND USE THE SAME

TACTICS HE USED H&RE, HE WAS WRONG. HE SAID THAT THAT WAS A POOR, STRUGGLING COUNTRY,
AND BEGGING FOR THINGS WOULD N-OT BE PROFITAELE.

HE SAID THAT HE WAS CONVINCED THAT HIS PARENTS ARE HAPPY NOW, BUT WHAT ANGERED HIM WAS
THAT HIS DAD WAS LOSING HIS PENSION., " MY DAD IS LOSING A SIZEABLE PENSION. SUPPOSE,
SOMEDAY THEY DECIDE THEY'VE HAD ENOUGH, AND THEY WANT TO LEAVE THERE TO LIVE ON THEIR
OWN. DO YOU THINK THEY COULD DO IT WITHOUT ANY MONEY OR MEANS OF SUPPORT? NO WAY.
WHAT WOULD HAPPEN WOULD BE THAT FURST THEY'D GET A COUPLE OF KICKS IN THE ASS, AND
THEN THEY'D BE THREATENED AND BULLIED, THE WAY EVERYONE ELSE WAS." ( THE RETIREMENT
WAS IN REF"K'IENCE TO HIS DAD QUITTING WORK.) ™ I KNOW EXACTLY WHAT'S GOING TO HAPPEN
NOW. MY PARENTS ARE GOING TO 3E TOLD THAT I'M A BIG ENEMY, AND SO ?N. I'D LIKE FOR
THR{ TO KNOW THAT I LOVE THEM AND CARE FOR THEM, BUT I KNOW ng%OT GOING TO
BE ALLOWED TO THINK THAT. BUT WHAT CAN I DO ABOUT THAT?H

SAID THAT NOTHING WAS EVER ACCOMPLISHED IN P.C. MEETINGS.

MADE A LONG, ELABORATE POINT AZ0UT THE SELF-IMAGE OF CHILDREN: THAT CHILDREN OF ALL
RACES DESERVED TO HAVE A GOOD SELF-IMAGE, WHITE, ORIENTAL, AND BLACK, NOT JUST BLACK.

INFERED WE GAVE PREFERENTIAL TREATMENT TO BLACK.
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MICHAEL B. CARTMELL

1. Address: 224 Laws Avenue, Ukiah, California

AR P

g 7.1&3;:‘

. Married (living separate).

-y

2
3. Age: 27; born in Columbus, Ohio.
4

. High School: Graduate of Ukiah High School, 1966; in top
3 per cent of class. ) .

7%

{dy
b

5. Collepe: AA Degree, Santa Rosa Junior College, 1969;
BA Degree, Sonoma State College, 1971 (Major in
History, Minor in Economics).

i

1

3

T

29 t}'.) e

6. Law School: Hastings Law School (University of California),
Juris Doctor Degree, 1975.

- Got highest grade in Hastings Law School in
Accounting; moot court brief ranked third out
of 40; ranked middle of law school class.

S
-‘1{1. !

¥4

S

7. Interests:

a. Jazz musician (saxophone).
b. Architecture; fine arts; literary criticism.
¢. Swimming (lettered in high school).

8. References:

a. Mr. Henry G. Coleman
Attorney at Law
Hastings Law School
San Francisco, California

b. Professor Richard Cunningham
Hastings Law School
San Francisco, California

9. Employment: Masonite Corporation; legal research for

Timothy Q. Stoen, Attorney at Law. Worked odd jobs
through law school.

10. Professional Hopes: Prosecuting attorney in Mendocino County;
private practice in Mendocino Cointy.
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STATE OF CauroRNIA APPRovz:'D APPLICATION FOR EXTENSICN
FRANCHISE TAX BOARD | OF TiME FOR FILING RETURN OR

1025 » stecer | o 151974 DECLARATION OF ESTIMATED
SACRAMENTO, CAUFORNIA 93814 . " c“f ‘’* “ax Sagrd TAX
‘co« L B 1 Sy
i\ ’n*; ’ FOR PERSONAL DNCOME TAX ONLY R
G\« (Corporcte *axpayers use Form FIB 3504)

E7mer :f 4Demm M. Merte Yoo Sl sty Mambe ::‘:nz:‘:*:‘;‘.i;":,:‘,:;::
e T o ram 571.30  Fom0| wrsiairasin
/"/00/ /0’71 aél /’?Od . . A for filing the retum or

“Speute’s Sociat Securite Number deciaration.

(Number cnd piz-et Of r-i'c euter

Rwoﬂ V(//é/ a/ ; 9—‘7/y70 ‘ 5é? ' ﬁy . .'7/02;9 See instructions

ty WwWN or post Stheed (2ip ~cdet on rever.x u.do

{ f [‘/ 7 ‘,/ . : iz heirhy requested o whi-t, o ble:

vidua! income tax return, Forms 540 cr S40NR. Be sure o enter your socic! secur.'y r.umberis) abova,
Sy Pormws...p return of inceme, Form 565. Enter Federal amiulcyer ident:ficaticn number

g‘ “;"" wl ‘Declaraticr. of esimated tax, Forn. S40ES. Be sure to en‘er your sociai-security numberis} above.

[. i {:}-?iducxm income tax return, Form 541, Enter federal employer identification number

Bl % K

I v'\» '75

t,u,'} ;-efor calendar year 19 or othar income year beginning . . and ending
g I S

':t

Ma in detall the reason the extension is needed (see instruction 3:  JW a/ﬂ/‘/l I N’W\j /}’M

*?‘.ﬁ : Wffawm,&w o /.za&/g /fw,wgz

.o

¥ ‘ R

r . e e

i und Verification (:u in:!mcﬁon n

b by Taxpayer. -Undey, penalties of periury, I declare that to the best ¢f my knowledqn cnd belief, the statements
4 e herein ore true a :or'Pcl /) _ .y

> quum of saxpayet o/ Nl r2n0 Vgl 7725122/ Date /’/5"‘ 7/

i “b*una'd 15 4 er Then Tﬂ::paver. nder penalties of perjury, ! declare that i the best cf my knewledge end

the stmemem.. made tierein are true and cerrect, that | am authonzed by the taxpayer to prepare this qppl-cmxon and
am:

x‘xember in good standing of the bar of the highest court of {specity junsdiction)
1A cdriified publiz accountant or public accountamt duly qualified to practice in (specify jurisdiction)
Gﬁ d\ﬂy author:zed agent holding a power of attorney. (The power of attorney need not be submitied unjess requested.)
{ A person standing in close persona! or business relationship to the taxpayer who 1s unable ‘o sign this acplication because

“@&.{llness, absence. or other good cause. My relationship to the taxpayer and the reasons why the taxpayer is uncble to
\ mh this application are

.

af prepycer othe: than taxpayer Date
> s'!\"
5-! ¢ l“CHI‘:. TAX BEOARD “WILL INDITATE HEREON WHETHER THE FXTENSION IS CPANTED OR DENIED AND RETUBN <HE ORIGIIAL TO YOU
P
-I

5’ "8 YO APPLICANT:
‘_"’-. "W spplcatic 1s approved i siamped opproved with extension date shown. This form must be attached te the return of ‘declorotior when fiied
Y cﬂ‘cocv that the extinsion was qmnbd. Interest occrues at he i o: & percen! = yoor on cry tax due with *he 2rtuin o *he ve1r f=m e acte
S ] tam is due to be poid unul it 18 peid.

B application Is stamped “Lented”, the reascn tor the deniai is ezolan ned on ‘he reverse side of this lorm ot pareyrac b oramher
Sy he potuzn cr deslarancn shouid te filed by the teguiar due Gute ¢: within ! jaye &um *he dote of thit nciee 4 ke end ¢ a.k T cay percd =
S (%4 it then 'rA|1 toqular due date. Anach *his applicaucn 1o *ke rotutn er inclgraticn to expiaia the delay 1n Lhin~

-

HASETY :
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DR cverso pem
‘ T
: iox 1
et : 22/ INCOME TAX L.__._f:..‘:k.j
For the year January 1-December 31, 1973, or other taxable year beginning 1973, ending 5.

.. FIRST NAME(S} AND INITIAL(S) B LAST NAME - Yeur soml $=wﬂ1 Rusorr
psase| Eler J. & Deanna M. Mertle 57)i20i 950
Trpe .| PRESENT HOME ADDRESS (Number and sireet, including aportment mumbser, or rural routs) Spose’s Sacuat Securlty Numrer
o« 14001 Tomki Road £4G i54i 5865

" Priat Ty, TOWN OR POST OFFICE, STATE AND ZIP CODE occy. | Yers
) Redwood Valley, California 95470 . PATION { Soomer
FIh( Status - Check Only One Exemption Credits If line 1 or 3 checked, enter $25

‘L. O Single . " |8 Personal Exsmption: {It line 2, 4 or 5 checked, enter 350} e e e o] 6 L Een,
2 X Married filing joint return 7. Dspandants - Do not list person who qualifies you as haed of household.
. v & [O Mamied filing separate retum—Enter spouse's full Name (inclode last neme snd/er addrase 1f Ciferent from yours) Relstionshis
. mame TN Ly bl R,y BLAL o .. CH Ll LI o ree......
& O Hed of Household—Enter name of qualitying |  --ELRIL ... DERRENE.
s indidust ‘ Totsi Mengerte_ £ XS 4 71 slae
8. [O Widow(er) with dependent child. Enter year spouse |8 Blind (refer to instructions) Number of biind exemptions» ... _...._...X$8 .| 8
s dind 19 9. Total exemption credits (add lines 6, 7 and 8) Enter here and on line 20 below | 9 G il
Iacome 18, Wages, salaries, tips and sther employee compansation Amch 2 F:c;‘m( o t?---f-mt' s s == x s 10 LLESIT 2
A 11, Dividends—before federal exclusion. Capital gain dl\ndends must bc mcluded 100% . ... ... W12
E 12. laterest (See instructions for taxability of federal, state and mumicipal bonds) . . . . . . . . . . . J 12| lx33! »:;*/-.
o~ 13, tacome other than wages, dividends and Intarest (from fine 500 . . . . . . . L ... ... ... W B 3IYSP SRS
E T Totsl addlines 10,13, 12and 13) . . . . L L Ll e e M ZE GLT D
E - 15, Adfustmants to dscoms (oM 10 561 . o 4 4\ b u ik e e e e e e ]S
ﬁ 16, Adjusted gross inceme (subtract line 15 from line 140 . . . . . . . . . . .. .0 ... .. .. el 25 £t7 ;,,:.;
5 ® if you do NOT itemize deductions AND line 16 is wnder 10,000, find tax ia Tax Tadle and exter on lisg 19. .
o If you itemize deductisns OR ine 16 Is $10,000 or more, camplete lines 17 and 18,
g ‘17, Deductions: Mamized (from line 63) OR Stacdard ($1,000 if line 1 or 3 checked—$2,000 if fine 2, 4 or 5 checked) | 17
-; 18. Taxadle incems (subtract line 17 from line 16) Compute tax from Tax Rate Scheduls—Enter tax on line 19 . . .} 18 .
18, Yax—{f a0 averaging method s used, check appropriate box O Schedule G, or [J Schedule &1 . . .
20. Tots! exemption cradits (from line 9, above) . . . . . . . . ... e e e e e e e
: 21, Tax lability (subtract line 20 from line 13—if fine 20 is greater than line 19, enter 2e00) . . . . . .
;:' 22 Other eredits (from fine B6) . . . . . . .. . ... ...
A 2 23, Nat tax (subtract line 22 from line 21—if line 22 is greater than line 21 enter zer0) . . . . . . . .
E Cradits 24 Special tax credit—from line 75 (see Instructions, page 2, for ailowsble credid . . . . . . . . . .
: 5. e Tax Laditity wsubtract fine 24 from sine 23—if fine 24 is greater than line 23, enter 2er0) . . . . . . .
e 28, Tax en praferance income (see instructioms—attach Schedule PG40} . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e
§E 20 Totl tax bty (sdd lines 25 804 26) . . L . . . .. . 4. . e e e e e .
3 f 28 Renter's credit—if you lived in rented property on March 1, 1973, complete Part lonpage 2 . . . . .
E » Yaw 28. Total California Inceme tax withhald (attach Formis) W-2 or W-2P to face of returm, . . . . . . . .
g § :;-ut 30. 1878 Californla estimated tax payments (include amount allowable as a credit from 1972 refurR) . . . .
8 Credity 31 Excess Califarnis SDI tax withheld (attach Form OE 1964 tofaceof rmturn) . . . . . . . . . . . .
é g 32, Tetal prepayment cradits (2dd lines 28 through 31) . . . . . . . v . L u . e e . e e e e e
- : 33. |f line 27 is equal to or larger than line 32, enter amount of BALANCE DUE . . . . . . e e e e e
Salzacs Pay 1n full and mall with return to: Franchise Tax Board, Sacramento, CA 95867 D aat write ln thesa K3325
20“ 34, If line 32 is larger than line 27, enter amount OVERPAID . . . . . . . . . . . .|34 [ 4
E 1.4 Mail return to: Franchise Tax Board, P.0. Box 13-540, Sacramento, CA 95813 £ -
£ 2afesd 35 Amount of line 34 to be REFUNDED. (aflow at least six weeks for your rafundl . . . . .{35
.g 38 Amount of line 34 to be credited on your 1974 estimated tax . . . . . . . . ., . .|36 L]
) % 2:"‘3 ntdg:.':ar.:ﬁmﬂ'm::l.‘!" I“h’:"m.;l:':r?: :}:‘hu taxpayse, Als dul.v—n- -3 W =« sk hmn::‘.nud ﬁ:l*l: h:’n:qw#:‘ k
. -
£ SIBN B yoiroisicoro oot gy e b Gk ‘Z‘{'gg.“.’!m:‘f_...f-;c“.«-:.-:-..... mﬂgﬂ» -

V.
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. Poge 2 Form 540 11973) . | i )F'"Z'-’(a) )
PART | - Renter’s Credlt - All questions must be answered See Instructions, Page 2, for Allowable Credit
37. Did you, on March 1, 1973, live in rented property which was your principal residence? . . . . DYes KRR If no, you may not claim this credit
38, Was the property you rented exempt from property tax? . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . OYes [Ho I yes, you may not claim this credit
39. Did you live with any other person who claimed you as a dependent for income tax purposes? . . . 3 Yes  [3 No  If yes, you may not claim this credit

48, Did you or your spouse claim the homeowners' property tax exemption or receive public assistance?. [J Yes [J No If yes, see page 2 of instructions

PART i - Other income

41. Business income {or loss) (attach Schedule C1S40) . . . . . s e e e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4]
2. Net gain (or foss) from sale or exchange of capital assets (sttach Schedule DGAON . . . . . . . . . . A X 7
- 43, Nat gain (or loss) from supplemental schedule of gains and losses (attach Schedule D25400 . . . . . . . . . . .. . |83 (}8 0537.—?)
44, Pensions and annuities . |1 . e K
. 45. Rents and opalties . . . Atach C e e e et e e e e e e R P P4 2T X
. Schedule €
48. Partnerships . . . . . Fam(540) | v o v o ¢ s s e e e 46
47. Estatesand trusts . . . e b s e s e e s .
48. Facm income (or loss) {attach Schedule F4O) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
(2) Fully taxable pensions and annuities (not reported on Schedule E(540)
“.:5:::5 o) Alimopy . . . . . .
dmcame | (©) Gther (stale nature and source) e
Enter total of lines 49(a), M and &) . . . . « v v v o0 .00 .. -
5. Total (add lines 41 through 49). Enter hereandon line 13. . . . . . . . . . . . . ..
PART lil - Adjustments te Income
81. "Sick pay", if included in line 10 (see instructions—attach statementh . . . . . . . . .. o000 51
82 Moving expenses (see instructions—attach statement) . . . . . . . . . 0 . 0 e e e e 0w e v e e ew . |52
83. Employee business expenses (see instructions—attach statementh . . . . . . . . ... .o o e oo e e 53
84 Military exclusion (see fnstructions) . . .« . . . . v v 4 4 w0 s s e e e e e s e e e e e e ete s oo |54
85. Payment as a self-employed person to a refirement plan, etc. . . . . . ... ..o e el o0 e o e e 55
56. Total adjustments (add fines 51 through 55). Enter here and on line 315 . . . . . PO 17
. . ON SEPARATE RETURNS OF MARRIED TAXPAYERS, BOTH MUST ITEMIZE -
. PART IV - itemized Deductions - pepycTioNS OR BOTH MUST TAKE THE STANDARD DEDUCTION.
@ Attach Schedule A(540) ard enter sub-totals sn lines 57 thraugh 62, below
87. Total deductible medical and dental expenses (from Schedule A(540), fine 100 . . . . . . . . . . ¢« ¢« o o .« o . LY 2
58. Total chifd adoption expenses (from Schedule A(540), fine 13) . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e 58 —an
83, Tota! taxes (from Schedule A(540), line 2) . . . . . « . ¢ . ¢« o o o o v o e e e e e e e e e e e e 59
§0. Total interest expense (from Schedule A(540), line 25} . . . . S e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 60
81. Total contributions (from Schedule A(540), line 29) . . . . 1. o ¢ o ¢ o « o« & e e e e e e e e e e . | 61
82. Totals miscellaneous deductions (from Schedule A(54Q), line 40) .7. . . . . . . vt e s e e s e e s e e e e 62
8. Total itemized deductions (add lines 57 through 62). Enter here and on fine 17 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 63
. PART V . Other Orodits - SEE INSTRUCTIONS FOR EACH CREDIT CLAIMED BELOW
84. “Other State” net income tax credit (attach copy of other state return and Schecue S(540) . . . . . . . . . . . . . (730 T S
85. Retirement income cradit (attach Schedule R(S40) . . . . .
88. Total (add lines 64 and 65). Enter here and on line 22 . . .

If you report net gains from capital assets held more than one year on Schedule D{540), complete ali lines below.

PART VI - Speclal Tax Credit - 3/ oypr taxpayers enter “Net Tax” from line 23 on line 74 and complete line 75.

. 8T Taxable income from line 18 (or line 16 if Tax Table wsed) . . . . « ¢ « ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ « o ¢ o s e e e e 00 e
1 8. Amount of gain or loss (it any) entered on Schedule (540}, line 4. ... ... e . . . .| 68 |
. 89, Amount of gain or loss (if any) entered on Schedule D{S40), line 35 . . . . . . . . . e . . .1 B8 ‘
© 0. Combins lines 68 and 69 and enter total here. if Zero or 2 loss, enter Zer0 . . . . . . . . . 4 4 4 4 e e e e oe s
1. Adjusted taxable income {subtract line 70 from line 62 . . . . . . . . P R
- 72. Adjusted tax (use same methed as used for determining tax on line 19) . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... o o e
73. Add lines 20 and 22, and enter total here . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ..
74, Adjusted net tax (subtract fine 73 from line 720 . . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
75. Special tax credit—Determine allowable credit using Table on page 2 of instructions. Enter here and on line 24 . . . . .

TRANG FORMS ING




o b o - .

_ Schedule D-1(540) .

_

- : X=l~ d<] Poge 2
PART Il Sales or Exchanges of Property Used iIn Trade or Business and/or Involuntary Conversions (¥Y/
(Section 18181-82) see Instruction E

Section A —INVOLUNTARY CONVERSIONS DUE TO CASUALTY AND THEFT

1. Coit or other dasis, cost of

& Kind of sceperty (If secessary, 5. Oat ired Date seid & Depeesiation allowed subsequent improvements .
sixck stalement of descristive . Date acey < sl 4. Gro aie o alkwabie) Uif nat purchasee. §. Gain (o loss)
ils st thewn belew) (me, ¢y, 97} | (e, duy, yr) weice since acquisition sttach expanation) ang (6. pivs ¢ Tess 1)
expensa of sale

18§,

16. Combine the amounts on line 15, enter here and clso on the appropriate line as follows . . . . . . .

{a) For all returns, except partnership returnse (1) If line 16 is zero or o gain, enter amount of each gain or loss, above, in
column (g) of opplicable Section: B-1, B-2 or B-3; (2) If line 16 is o loss, enter such amount on line 25 of Part lil,
(b} For partnership returns: Enter gain(s) and loss(es) in Schedule K (Form 565). See Instruction E.
Section B—SALES OR EXCHANGES OF PROPERTY USED IN TRADE OR BUSINESS AND CERTAIN INVOLUNTARY CONVERSIONS
{Not Reportable in Section A)

Section B-1 Property Held One Year or Less

7.
18. "Combine the amounts on iine 17, enter REre . . . . . . < o o <" o o o o e o o v a e e b
Section B-2 Property Held More Than One Year But Not More Than Five Years
,9. NSO IO
TAEMLL .. LertR TS 7 Yorlz3. . | $763887 ) I3 st ] ?,'?;'6, ree Kag 2/2.£9.2

DTS ES | tSoo. 48

Dowleh ik Reruca 36y ) HM21....\ 33e/23.. WETENE P

20. Combinethocmountsonlinoi%enterhere. e e e e e s e e e e e e e s s

L d 2 293,54 0

Section B-3 Property Held More Than Five Years

21,
Pkt BeHatoren. |\ 137 er... | Hbef73 | 443258 | Jhaldi..|. 45895 ({53597

22, Combine the amounts on line 2, enterhere . . . . . . . . . C e e e e e e e e e e e e 42352712
23. Combine the amounts on lines 18, 20 and 22; enter here and also on fhe appropriote line as follows . . L(>8 o253 22 z
(a) For all returns, except portnershsp retuens: (1) if line 23 is o gam, enter the amounts from lines 18, 20 cnd 22, on lines 2, 6
gnd 10, r{espe:hvely, of the Schedule D (Form 540 or 541) that is being filed. (2) i line 23 is o loss, enter such amount on

ne 26 of Part lll.

(b) For partnership returns: Enter amounts on lines 18, 20 ond 22, in Schedule K(565)—see Instruction E.
PART 1l Ordinary Gains and Losses

it Oy b Date scowertd | ¢ Date 1k ¢ Grosnls | & Ofeecitionalleed ] 1. Coat ar other Kashs. cest of 1. Gain (or foss)
kit ;;‘m " (& de7.3m) | (=2 dan 7o) sz siace acquisition and txpense of fate (6. Bius e, tess L)

24, Gain, if any, from line 14 . . . . . . . . oo s e e e e e
25, loss, if any, from fine 16 . . . . . . . . 4 0 0 e e e e e e e e

26. loss, f any, from line 23 . . . . . . . L 0 . 0 0 e e e e e e e e e
27. :

28. Combine lines 24 through 27, enter here and also on the appropriote line as follows . . v&o0S53.27>
(o) Fer fiduciary and partnership returns: Enter the gain (or loss) shown on line 28 on the line provnded for on the
return being filed—see Instruction F for specific line reference.
(b) For individua! returns:

(1) If the gain (or loss) on line 28 includes losses which ore to be treated as on itemized deduction on
Schedule A (Form 540 or 540NR) (see Instruction F), enter ths total of such loss(es) here and on

Schedule A (Form 540 or 540NR)—identify as loss from line 28(b)(1), Schedule D-1 (Form 540) . .
(2) Redetarmine the gain (or loss) on line 28, excluding the loss (if any) entered on line 28(b)(l) Enter here
and on page 2 of Form 540 or Form 540NR, under “Other incomu”

TAANS FORMS INC
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. : ’ SRS/
Schedules EaR—Supplemental Income Schedule AND
(Form 1040) Retirement Income Credit Computation ﬂ®73

Separtment of the Treesury i 4
T Ry o ﬁm:up::; o'nos ;:g n:nlnglé.lax. rants and royaities, partnerships, sstates and trusts, efc.)

Name(s) &3 shown on Form 1040 Your locl'll iuu.tlfy number

Schedule E—Supplemental income Scheduls (Schedule R on back)

Pension and Annuity Income, if fully taxabls, do not complets this part. Enter amount on Form 1040, lne 33.
For each pension or annuity not fully taxable, attach a saparate Part | and enter combined total of taxable portions ¢n ilne 5.
1 Name of payer
2 Did your employer contribute partof thecost? . . ., ., . . . . . . . . . 3 Yes [ No
if “Yes,” Is your contribution recoverable within 3 years of the annuity starting date? . O Yes [ No
I ““Yes,” show: Your contributlon § ..... ., Contribution recovered in prior years . | $
SAmount received this Year . . . . . v & 4 ¢ 4« s e s 6 6 o s o s o
4 Amount excludable this year . . . . ¢ . ¢ « 4 + ¢ o« o o ¢ o o o o]
5 Taxable portion (subtract line 4 from 1in® 3) v o . ¢ o & v o 0 e e e 4 e e e e e e s
ICZITXIR Rent and Royaity Income. if you nead more space, you may use Form 4831,

Nota: If you are reporting farm rental income here, 326 Scheduls E Instructions to determine if you should also fils
Form 4835. !f at least two-thirds of your gross income is from {srming or fishing, check this box (]

Kind and lecation of praperty ) Tetsl amount (Q) Tota! amount | (@) Deeaciation (exslaln]  (©) Other axpenses
T conldentisl, also writs “°R™ of rents o Toysities (.‘gg?n') ;n?p.uﬂl:(l::;) (E::rul::'b:ll:w)—
AITACHES
1 Totals . . . . -

« e e . @

2 Net Income or (loss) from rents and royaities (column (b) plus column (c) less columns (d) and (e)) . . . "3 v3L 3.5’)

income or Losses from Partnerships, Estates or Trusts, Small Business Corporations. "

any of the partnership, estate or trust income reported below is from farming or fishing, see Schedule E Instructions to determine if
you should aiso file Form 4835. If at least two-thirds of your gross incoms is from farming or fishing, chack this box 0

(%) Check spplicadle box (¢) Additlonat 1st yesr

Q) Empi
. R A (6) Income or (fos) |depreciation (apolicable
'l&!'i:t osuln. Sm&I‘l’ pﬁ.ux. Idantification aumber 'SRy to partnerships)

() Name and sddress

TTotals, ¢ « ¢ v ¢ v ¢ 4 4 b bt 4 e st e e s e
2 Income or (loss). Total of column (d) lesstotal of cOlUMN (8) « . . v & &« v v & o v o o o
TOTAL OF PARTS 1, I, AND Il (Enter here and on Form 1040, fine 31) 333635
Explanation of Column (e), Part il ttam Amount ltem | Ameunt
{tam Amount

Schedule for Depreciation Claimed in Part Il Above. ifyou nesd mors space, you may uss Form 4562.

Nets: If dngncinlon is computed by using the Class Life (ADR) System for assets placed In service after December 31, 1970, or the Guidaline Class
Lite System for assets placed in service belore January 1, 1971, you must file Form 4832 (Class Life (ADR) System) or Form S (Gurasline
Class lll. Systern). Except as otherwise axpressiy p wni tax ¢ i ! 1.167(a)=-11(b)(5)(vi) and 1.167(s)=12, the grovisions
of Revenue Procedures 62-21 and 65~13 sre not applicabls for taxable years ending atter December 31, 1970,

Chack box If you made an election this taxable year to use [} Class Life (ADR) System and/or 7] Guidelne Class Lifs System.
(d) Depracigtion (#) Mathod of i
ki d A Pl | @0 | Qs Il"v,;ﬁwg;,';::gb" | commine | ot “’n?':?.:‘i:‘.?"l g
1 Total additional first-year depreciation (do not include in items below) >
¥ . »
2 Depraclation from Form 4832 . , g0 Note y+ + vy W ......................
/.

3 Daepraciation from Form 5006 .\ *Bove /| ...............w S W////%fé //
& Other depraciation:

BTotals . . . . . . . . . ... .} .
Summary of Depreciation (Other Than Additional First-Year Depreciation)
Straight Line Detlining bslance Sum ef the y 11t | Units of Other fapecity) | Tats)
s 4832 7 l’//’/”////////,/// T

. 2 Depracititon from
om $006

DY

3 Other . . .

TRANS FORMS, INC
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10
1
12
13
14
15,
16
17

18

18

X-2-M=-ly)

DECLARATION OF BONNIE BECK

I, Bonnie Beck, hereby declare:

‘During the fall of 1972 Carolyn Pickering was doing a
series of articles on Jim Jones and Peoples Temple for her
paper, the Indianapolis Star. I called her at her office
in Indianapolis and discussed her series of stories. She
stated that she was planning a series and that I would be
very surprised to read about some information that she was
planning to publish. She stated that the FBI and other
various law enforcement agencies were investigating Peoples
Temple and Jim Jones. She stated that Peoples Temple was
being investigated because of their support of Angela
Davis.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing
is true and correct,

Executed on October 18, 1978 at San Francisco,

California.

WE/L/
. onnie Beck
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1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

X ma.

DECLARATION OF BONNIE BECK

I, Bonnie Beck, hereby declare:

During the fall of 1972 Carolyn Pickering was doing a
series of articles on Jim Jones and Peoples Temple for her
paper, the Indianapolis Star. I called her at her office
in Indianapolis and discussed her series of stories. She
stated that she was planning a series and that I would be
very surprised to read about some information that she was
planning to publish. She stated that the FBI and other
various law enforcement agencies were investigating Peoples
Temple and Jim Jones. She stated that Peoples Temple was
being investigated because of their support of Angela
Davis.,

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing
is true and correct, '

Executed on October 18, 1978 at San Francisco,

California.

_@m»c .z QZK//J

'( 2)

Bonnie Beck
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Date: ;= =, -3
To: Bishop Jim Jores
Jonestown, Guy=ne
Dear Jim:
Enclosed, is lettsr sent o Xr.
Marshall Xilduf?f in answer to
his letter, dated, July 21, '~3,

Last night, vie Redio; I t=lked
to Miliie who waS running To?f,
to Liliie at S,F. I asked nax

if I should respond to guer— cf

letter from Mr, Marshaell =id-°°

Later, she callied ne dack au:

told me, 'above all to céc sc.!

Please inform me if you rece:vziz

this letter and conterzz. -~ o .

- <33 '~ -

monitor W3EMIC/8R3, 2.=.3zz :v-

tend to Zr, Scnact and -zix -

Yarcelire; nmy very besz:z I .
22 tc Ty sinc:a-- z

at the Missicr.

2¢ fTE-T ~L all oif

. I4
‘{/q//‘ /4

:
;
i
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VICE B RSIDENT

2t swhebier, MD

Arse " rald
SFERVTARY
GorredF 3 m VD,

FPat hegye, New York
CORRESPONDING SECRETARY
AMND TREA VRER
Walnr 1 Tha . Hon, PhD.
Snrorveen, d o v
ASISTANT BECRETARY
An<? Ayre

New York
NOwi AMERICAN CHAIRMAN
L * ¢!, Reynet, MD.

Lk Centre, New York
CAADIAN CHAIRMAN
Boris IY Kogula, MD,

Londan, t3rtarin, Canada
SOUTH AMERICA CHAIRMAN
Ly Sanchez de Calvoea, M.D,
Buenos Aires, Argeatina
CARIBHEAN CHAIRMAN
De Feederck ¥ Runso
Port.au-Prince, Hatts
EASTERN HEMISPHERE CHAIRMAN
Dr, Helmut E., Feger!

Linz, Auctria

EXFCUTIVE COMMITTEE
Hernun F.Acevedn, PA D,
Priteturgh, Peansvivania

Max Bloch, MDD,

El Salvador Sun Saloedor
Anna Bambas, M.D

Rudnpest, Hungory

Nr Jamex T Burrowes
Yarmonth, Nova Scotin
Eduardn Caballer, M.D.
Bogata, Eolombin

NW Choi, MD.,PAD.
Winnpeg, Canada

RafFartr Perrone Donnnren MN.D,
Rome, finty

Dr. Aristiles Maliee Fitha
Salvodar-Bakia, Bran!

{7alo B, Hildagn M D.

Quitn, Evundor

Anthony €* Livirgsiane, D.D.B.
Mams, Florida

Dr. G, Mabins

Schwerin, Germany DDR
Romen Narvaezr, M D).

Quita, Frundar

Fran: A Reasel PR D,
Mannhrim, Weat Germany

Prof *Alhests Henrique Rocha
Brin Horuzonte, Brasil
Anibol Rodriqurs, M.D.
Santingn, Chile .
Snldor Bonilla Srea, M.D.
Kt Nateadn, San Raliador

Thamnalt Turner 1'T (ARIP)
Cloogrecates Flurids
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August 5th, 1978 :

M>», Marshall Kilduff
4229 26th Street
San Francisco, Calif,

Dear Mr, Kilduff:

v
1
l

/

Thank you for your letter, dated,
July 21st, 1978; received, as of above dute,

Yes, indeed; I was a guest of Luurence Schact, M. D,

at Jonestown, Guyana whom I had talked via Amatrur
Radio for Medical cosultations with other FThysciann,
state-gide, These were Medical emergencies fio venalye,
I was introduced to Bishop Jones and was asked 1o be
his guest, also, I did accept and remalned at {he Mi:
ion a week. During my visit I toured the Agriculturai
Medical Project; escorted & unescorted, To me, it seom
incredible how they carved out of the Jungle & town wit
all of the public utilities comparable to towns in USA,
The health care in the community is funtastic; therve i:
an Orphanage, as well as, an accredited-primory school.

Cince my return to the States;.I've recelved imnuvmown:
letters and xerox coples of perinbicals: yr:. .
the fmage of Bishop Jones, The-accuaations vrs nind-hoy
‘1ing & horrendous, I must say;-anyone visiting thias Mi
as I have would know that it's corpletely untrue, 1 In
cannot explain why I'm sent these anti-feelinps spwdned
the Church, or Bishop Jones,

(R B

A1l my photographs takened at the Mission ere in color;
most were of Medical Personal. May I suggest to you tha
you can obtain B&W glossy prints; as well as, a Pookiet
'ees A feeling of fredom" by writing to the Pecople's T
»le: P,O, Box-15023, San Franclsco, Calif, This Booklel
contains many B&W -prints of the entire Misslon & Staff.

Taana wrrllo e
v Vo B

phiesne

If I can assist you in the fubure}
(30/5)=392-(6032, Ttn 4n my nffinsy |

Most sincerely, '
AN VoA 02
T WALYER U, THAWN, T B.

WHT/mb
no1 -

B ik
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~t'exr ibnip ; oy , '
28t N.Es S5+h avanue . . oL .
Resn Raton FLA . . .i‘ .
) ...- H “r .
y, . .
’ . Kl v
Dearxr.-Mf., Thain: - " . " 5. . -l“ N ,
) O 2
* ! ¢ - 0"

RO .
£0%: Nbw .West Magazine and I
.o e

L s ot LI o
- 4 @m a freelance writaer.
. I 5 » N .

: Lo e

™

am in the midet of preparing a €§queiﬁto-an garlier stfory

" - . N T ) . .
publighed 'last year ‘on, the Rev: Jim Jones.: § ! J
) “w ’ . ’ . :".‘. T,'"_'. ~ : "' !

We are particularly interested in the.Guyana

3 ~. . ’. 4 " e
farm where Jonas and many of his followers are currently bacncd, /

ENEN
2 . .

" A fellow ham radio operator of yodrn;qha:r}‘dfTOnlg in Pennslyvania,
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Date: Aug, 5, 178

To: Bishop Jim Jones
Jonestown, Guyana

Dear Jim: ;(.?.'i" Z‘)

Enclosed, i1s letter sent to Mr,

Marshall Kildurye
his letter, adteafnu3?§wgf, to.

Last night, via Radio; I talked
to Millie who was running Trf,
to Lillie at S.F, I asked her
if I should respond to query of
letter from Mr, Marshall Kildurfr,
Later, she culled me back and

: told me, 'above all to do so,!

Please inform me if you received
this letter and contents, I will
monitor WBO6MID/S8R3. Pleuse ex-

tend to Dr, Schact ang your wife
Marceline; my very best wishes,

a8 well us, to my sincere friends t
at the Mission.

cvmn, memine

God'Bless you all in your work
you're doing is Nape,
79%&Q%¢-¢96?J3;£z67z
Dr Nat

....................
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Alexonder Schachier, MD.
Tel Aciv, Israel
CRETARY
F.Ryan,ND.
Patchogue, New York

CORRESPONDING SECRET'AR
AND TREASURER . i
Wolter H. Thain, Hon. Ph.D.

. Florida ~ -

NORTH AMERICAN CHAIRMAN
Franklin C, Reyner, M.D.
Rockuille Centre, New York

Lydia Sanches de Caluoea, M.D,
Buenos Ares, Argentina
CARIBBEAN CHAIRMAN
Dr. Frederick F. Russo .
Port-au-Prince, Hauti
EASTERN HEMISPHERE CHATRMAN
Dr. Helmut E, Feger!
Linz, Austria .
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
Hernan F.'Acevedo, Ph.D,
Putteburgh, Pennsylvania
Max Bloch, M.D.
Kl Sulvadur, S8an Salvador
Anng Barabas, M.D,
Budapest, Hungory
Dr.James T, Burrowes
Yarmouth, Nova Scotia
Edugrdo Caballero, M.D.
Bogota, Colombia
N.W..Choi, M.D., PAD,
Winnipeg, Canada
Raffosle Perrone Donnores ND. .
Rome, Italy -
Dr. Aristides Maltez Fithn
SalvadorBahia, Brazil
Galo B, Hildago, M.D,
Quito, Ecundor
AnthonyC. Livingstone, DD S, ,
Miams, Florida .
Dr.G. Mabius
ScAwerin, Germany DDR
Romeo Narvaez, M.D.
Quito, Ecuador
Franz A, Ressel, Ph.D,
Mannheim, West Germany
Prof. Alberto Henrigque Rochs
Belo Horisonts, Brasil
Armibal Rodriquez, M.D.
Santiage, Chile
Sclvador Bonilla Sosa, M.D.
El Salvedor, San Balvador
Thomos R Turaer, C.T.(ASCP)
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_ Mr, Marshall Kilduff , P
4229 e6th-Street: . >

‘8an-Francises, Calif; —°" ee >/
Dear Mr. Kilduff:.

. . - Thank you for your ietter, dated,
July 21st, 1978; received, as of above date,

Yes, indeed; I was a guest of Laurence Schact, M,D,

at Jonestown, Guyana whom I had falked via Amateur
Radio for Medical cosultations with other Physcians,
state-side., These were Medical emergencies to resolve,
I was introduced to Bishép Jones and was asked to be
“his guest, also, T did accept and remained at the Miss-
ion a week. During my visit.I towred the Agricultural/
Medical Project; escorted & unescorted, To me, it seemed
-incredible how they carved out of ‘the Jungle a town with
all of the public utilities comparable to towns in USA,
The health care in the community is fantastic; there is
an Orphanage, as well as, an accredited-primory school,

Since my .return to the States; .I*vareceived anonymous
~letters and xerox copiles of;periedidals« . ona 8 van as. o
the fmage of Bishop: ones .- The -aceuaations are mind-bogg-
‘l1ing & horrendous, I must 8ay;-dnyonevisiting-this Missio
as I have would lknow that it's corpletely untrue, I just
cannot explain why I'm sent these antl-feelings aguinst
the Church, or Bishop Jones,

A11 my photographs takened at the Mission are in color;
most were of Medical Personal, May I suggest to you that
you can obtain B&W glossy prints; as well as, a Booklet
'ess A 'feeling of fredom" by writing to the People's Tem-
¢le: P,0. Box-15023, San Franeisco,  Calif., This Booklet
contains many B&W prints of the entire Mission & Staff,

It I cén asgist you in the futufe; please write or phone:
(305)-392-6622, I'm in my office: 1l:am to 4:pm.

Most sincerely,
= gﬁ/mb ) & "-. -..’r;«'. Tt .. WALTER H" THAIN, Ph. D.

vanaiilh,

STt phort ;Wb Vs B eripitnns 9
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Transcript ofxkeikewxx MARCIE AND SUZANNE CALL (relevan parts)
Sep‘b ’ 5 . 19?8

(the beglnlng of the call was routlne—--— Suzann e stated that

she had had contact with her pxxxnkxx grandparents and that she was
thinking about comming down with them ( Oct. 4) or a little later--
she asked MJ to pay her way down if she were to come and then she
said that she had some questlons.

Sue: Well I have bee trylng g to get hold of Leona for qulte some
time mnd she has't retourned my call and every tlme I call she

is not there and the last time that I asked for some information
she never got back to me. Also I need to know why certah things are
being planned for Michsl.

MJ. As far as Lgona is convered I know that she is spénding alot of
time at the headquarters-she has been very very busy -- she also

I think that she was sick for a while-- more ‘than that I don't know.
Adfar as Michael i don't understand your qugstion.

Sue. Well as far as michael I want to know why certain things are
happ;ning'to him and why certain things are béing planned for him.
MJ: Hongstly suzaane .-I don't know anything about this. -
Sue: Well ask dagl Ask him why he has been called a SI&#éer-- and
ask him about a contract.

MJ. I don't know what you are talking about. I réally don't suzanne.

Sue.Becuase If it is true I don't want to have anything to do with it
if it is.

MJ. Sue could you write it too me hunny becuase I don't understand.
Sug.Mom, I can't put anything in writing.

MJ. I don't und;rstand, I will rélay your quéstions to someone else
but I cgrtainly don't know what you are talking about.

Sue. Well ask Dad about counter---blank--- you know the rest of it
Also about a contract.

MJ. I understood the last word but I could not pick up the first 'th:mg
that you said.

Sue: Ask him about the counter and ask him about the contract.

as it realted to Michael.

MJ. I don;t know anything about it but I will certainly see what I can
find out.

Sue. well it is definately comming from there and I want to know about
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it becuase I don/t want any part of it,

MJ. Well I don't know anything here and I am cértainly astounded -- tha
is all I can say, : \

Sue: I am sure that there are alot of thngs that you are not aware of,
The other thing is,régarding Géorgé Hunters wife. Mrs. Goérgoé Hunter.
M. Yéa--_ok--- look suzanne you go on with your arranggmgnts to come
it is really good to talk %o you and I would like to clear up these mik
misunderstandings beamse I think that there are some things that you
don't undgrstand O.

Sue. well ‘the other thing was about Mrs. Géorgg Hunter and I want to o
know why it happéngd.

MJ. It didn't rgally happgn .

Sue. ok

MJ. Ok , byg Hunny, please try to plan to come ok.

Sue: think about it and let me know.
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Carolyn:

After I received an answer to my letter from Dr.
Terasaki's office which I sent on to you last week,
I called them and got the following: )

1. Other states do do the HLA tests, including Florida,

but they use them for transplant, not paternity.

For this reason, Térasaki's office does paternity
tests on blood samples from all over the world;

yesterday they got one in from Finland and they
regularly get samples from places including South

America. The tests have to be coordinated so as

to be mailed air express direct to Terasaki's

place - they said they have no problem with one day
delivery -~ (our problem would be I suppose getting

American express transport)

2. The laboratory that takes the test should put the
samples on the plane, not the putative father,
with papers certifying that that is what was done,
to satisfy objectivity.

3. Parents do not have to be in the same location;
and one parents tests does not have to be submitted
at the same time as the other parent. They prefer
to receive both sets from both parents at the same
time because sometimes serological problems arise and
second blood samples have to be taken all over again,
but they are not closed to the idea of taking one
parents samples and processing them and making the
analysis and later doing the same on the other parent's.
Not understanding the medical process myself, I
would assume that Larry and Marcie & +the rest of
the people there familiar with this kind of thing
would understand the directions outlined in the
material I sent you last week.

I would assume the test would have to be done

in Georgetown; I dont know how feasible that is,

but I doubt you could get blood tests from Jonestown
to Georgetown and on to Los Angeles in 24 hours;
also, the objectivity would not be present if the
tests were done in Jonestown. BUT, this all depends
on how Georgetown courts view this whole thing because
they might likely honor the Jonestown testing.
Perhaps Larry could work with a Georgetown hospital
and do the whole test there and not have to forward
the samples on to Los Angeles.

4. Dr. Iverson would have none of working on the case in
reference to getting the blood samples and contacting
the Terasaki clinic; he said it should all be done
directly through our Georgetown attorneys since that
is where the case is happening. (He could likely change
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his mind later if we handle this right -- sometimes
if we bring up a thing and he's against being

in on it, later he gets curious and if its presented
just right, he changes his position entirely...as
buford is so familiar with....)

For now, he would not consider challenging
the other party to a paternity test - is concentrating

- only on the libel suit =~ takes great pains and time

to explain to me that "theyll handle that down there"
in reference to the Georgetown courts and attorneys,
and that we needn't worry about Georgetown court
attitude toward this case... Spends so much time
explaining it to me, I wonder why....

He was in a good mood when we saw him this time,

that may have had a part in it - spent 1/2 hour
talking about his part in Los Siete trial...

you can imagine...
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